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CHWN. KATZ: W'Il|l go on the record, then.
This is hopefully our final day in the hearing on CEC
197, SRP's application for its Coolidge Expansion
Pr oj ect .

Yes, sir, M. Enedi.

MR. EMEDI: Thank you, M. Chairnman.
Yesterday | did notify the parties that | would nake
this offer to the Commttee. G ven Menber Little's
questions regarding the systeminpact study and the
Cool i dge Expansion Project's potential inpact on the
reliability of the grid, and assum ng that the
Commttee would find this useful, Staff is wlling and
would like to offer a witness who can speak to those
limted issues.

| do realize, obviously, it's late in the
game and rebuttal w tnesses have already gone. So,
again, to the extent that the Commttee would find that
limted testinony useful, we would Iike to nake a
W tness avail able to speak to that.

CHWN. KATZ: Any objection to doing that?

MR, ACKEN:. No objection.

CHWN. KATZ: Any objection fromthe
Conmmi ttee?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: W can go ahead and hear that
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additional testinony, if you'd |like to present it, just
so we have that understandi ng.

VR. STAFFORD: M. Chairman, is the Zoom up?
| got a text from Autumm Johnson, and she said that the
Zoomis not up. She's trying to Zoomi n.

CHW. KATZ: Is it up? Staff is saying it is
up and wor ki ng.

MR. STAFFORD: Ckay. Thank you.

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairman, this is Menber
CGentles. | am here.

CHWN. KATZ: Yeah, | see you now. Good

nor ni ng.

MEMBER CGENTLES: Good nor ni ng.

CHWN. KATZ: And pl ease introduce your
w tness, and then we'l |l adm nister the oath or the

affirmation.

MR. EMEDI: Thank you, M. Chairman. Arizona
Corporati on Comm ssion Staff calls M. Andrew Smth.

CHWN. KATZ: And M. Smith, do you prefer an
oath or an affirmati on?

MR SMTH  An oath is fine.

CHWN. KATZ: Wuld you please stand and rai se
your right hand?

(Andrew Smith was duly sworn by the
Chai rman.)
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CHWN. KATZ: Thank you very much. You may be
seat ed.

M. Enedi, whenever you're ready, you nay
pr oceed.

MR. EMEDI: Thank you.

ANDREW SM TH,
called as a wtness on behalf of the Arizona
Cor porati on Conm ssion Staff, having been previously
sworn by the Chairman to speak the truth and not hi ng

but the truth, was exam ned and testified as foll ows:

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR EMEDI :

Q M. Smth, good norning, can you state your
nanme for the record, please?

A Sure. M nane is Andrew Snmith.

Q And where do you work?

A I work for the Arizona Corporation
Conm ssi on.

Q And what's your job title at the Corporation
Conmmi ssi on?

A I am an engi neering supervisor for the
Uilities D vision.

Q And what are your job duties as an
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engi neeri ng supervisor?

A | assist the chief engineer in managing the
engi neering section. | regularly work on electric,
wat er, wastewater cases, and |ine extensions.

Q And did you review SRP's application for a
CEC in this matter?

A Yes.

Q And can you generally describe what Staff's
i nvol vemrent in these proceedi ngs have been?

A Sure. 1'Il give you at |east an overvi ew of,
you know, typically how we handl e these CEC
applications. W receive the application, it's
docketed, and we assign a Staff nenber to reviewit.
And typically, around the sane tine, the Chairnan sends
a letter to the Wilities Division asking us to comment
on the safety, reliability, inpact to the grid, and any
ot her rel evant issues.

Typically, we | ook at the application and
I ssue out data requests to the applicant. Depending
upon the results of those answers to our data requests,
we m ght seek to intervene, or we mght just issue out
a letter to the Commttee with our recomendati ons.
Specifically in this case, we did issue out a
data request to SRP requesting any rel evant studies,
i npacts to the grid, and so on. Fromthat point, we
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issued out a letter to the Chair and the Comm ttee
Menbers. And then we filed for intervention, but
limted our scope to cross-exam ning wtnesses. W
didn't anticipate presenting any witnesses in this
case.

Q Thank you, M. Smth. You said that Staff
did i ssue sone DRs. Wre you able to review a system
I npact study associated with the Coolidge Expansion
Proj ect?

A No, we weren't. So we had asked SRP if they
had conpl eted a systemi npact study, which is a pretty
general request as it relates to these CEC
applications. The answer we received back is that the
system i npact study and all other rel evant studies
woul d be conpleted in quarter one of 2022. So
therefore, we asked additional questions related to
reliability and to the inpact to the grid to
understand, froma high |level, what this project would
-- what inpact it mght potentially have.

Three days, | think, before the hearing, I
think it was the week of February 7th, we were notified
by SRP that they had sone prelimnary data, if we would
like to discuss that. W did -- we did discuss that;
however, that was after our -- | think our letter to
the Chair was filed on January 12th, so it was after we
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had i ssued our letter. So, you know, typically -- we
anticipated that that prelimnary data woul d be

di scussed during this hearing, and that's why we

i ncl uded the recomendation within our letter to

all ocate sufficient tine to discuss the studies.

Q Thank you. And that prelimnary data that
you were able to review before the heari ng began, that
data relates to the system i npact study?

A Yes.

Q Did you review a power flow study associ at ed
with the Coolidge Expansion Project?

A W did not.

Q Based on your review of all of that
informati on that you just summari zed, what's your
opi ni on on the Coolidge Expansion Project and how it
w il inpact the reliability of the grid?

A So from a high-1evel overview, w thout
getting into specifics, Staff believes that the
proposed project would inprove reliability. Wen we're
tal ki ng about addi ng generators to the grid that are
fast ranmping, |oad follow ng, we believe that that
strengthens the grid reliability. Typically, you know,
when we're tal king about having spinning reserves or
being able to react to the | oss of a generator
sonewhere else in the grid, having that peaker pl ant
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avail able to stabilize the grid we believe is a
benefit, so therefore, we think it has a positive
inmpact to the reliability.

Q Thank you. |Is there anything else that you'd
like to add to your testinony today that | haven't
al ready asked you about?

A | don't believe so. | would just say that,
you know, we had asked, in our data request to SRP, for
t hose System I npact Studies, and in addition to those,
pl ease explain why this project would inprove
reliability, what was SRP's process in determn ning that
this was the best course of action. So we felt
confortable in our letter to the Chairman, and we
expected that if the System | npact Studi es woul d be
conpl eted that they woul d be di scussed during the
heari ng.

And | would note, for the Commttee Menbers,
| believe a previous case that the Comm ttee heard was
for the Gen-Tie for Sol ar Pepper Power, and that one
did not have a systeminpact study conpleted when it
cane to the Conmttee's hearing tine. So not having
t hat study done isn't uncommon. And, you know, | think
t hat covers it.

MR. EMEDI: Thank you, M. Smth.

M. Chairman, | don't have any further
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questions of this wtness.

CHWN. KATZ: W'Il|l just go down the row,
M. Acken, in the same order that we've been proceeding
regul arly.

MR. ACKEN: Thank you, M. Chairman.

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY MR ACKEN:
Q And good norning, M. Smth. How are you?
A Doi ng well. Thank you.
Q I want to follow up. And for this, 1'd |ike
to have what's been nmarked for identification as SRP
Number 9 shown on the screen. And this is the 90-day
filing that SRP submtted before this proceeding.
CHWN. KATZ: \Wat exhibit nunber agai n?
MR, ACKEN. SRP Nunmber 9.
CHWN. KATZ: Thanks.

BY MR ACKEN:

Q And while that's being pulled up, | want to
ask you if you understand that under 40-360.02 there is
no explicit requirenent to provide a system i npact
study prior to filing a CEC. |s that your

under st andi ng?

A Subject to check, | believe that's -- that's
correct. | would say that, you know, we ask for a
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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system i npact study to answer the Chairman's question
to Staff whether the project has any inpact to the
reliability, but | don't believe it's a requirenent for
t he 90-day noti ce.

Q Thank you. And if you could | ook at the
screen, either the one to your right or the one in
front of you, this is what's been nmarked as SRP
Number 9. This is the 90-day notice that SRP submtted
for this project. And if | could turn your attention
to the third paragraph of this cover letter it says,
"The technical study report, internal planning
criteria, and systemratings are deened confidenti al
Critical Energy/Electrical Infrastructure Information
(CElIl). These confidential reports wll be nade
avai | abl e upon request under a separate cover once a
protective agreenent is executed." Do you see that?

A Yes.

Q And you testified, in Staff's review, based
on the additional information that SRP provided -- and
| don't want to put words in your nouth, but | believe
you testified that it was Staff's opinion that this
project is helpful with respect to the reliability of

t he regional transm ssion system is that correct?

A Yes.
Q And so -- and the statutory reference in
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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40-360.02 refers to a power flow and stability anal ysis
report. Are you famliar with that phrase?

A Yes.

Q And are you aware that SRP did submt a power
flow and stability analysis report as part of its
10-year plan filing?

A The 10-year -- so | amaware that that was
filed; however, | would say that typically Staff
requests an updated power flow analysis and system
i mpact study whenever a CEC cones through, because
typically 10-year plans -- they may have changed in the
time it comes for the application. So | would just
state that even though it was filed, we typically ask
for an updated one.

Q And that's a great point. And, in fact, in
January of this year SRP did file an updated one that

i ncl uded the Coolidge Expansion Project, is that

correct?
A | believe so.
Q And Staff saw no concerns in their review of

SRP's 10-year plan filing at this tine?

A Yeah, | would say that the 10-year plan is --
certainly, | think, the Biennial Transmn ssion
Assessnent is ongoing, and so | don't think Staff has
drawn any conclusions fromthat filing yet; however, we
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did reviewthe filing in anticipation of this
appl i cation.
Q And identified no red flags with respect to
reliability?
A That's correct.
MR. ACKEN: Thank you. No further questions.
CHWN. KATZ: Moving on, M. Rich.
MR. RICH  Thank you.

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY MR R CH

Q Good norning, M. Smth. Just a few
questi ons.

Dd Staff anal yze any of the potenti al
alternatives to the CEP project in forrmulating its
reconmendati on today?

A Staff's involvenent was not to anal yze any
alternatives. Again, the Chairman -- if you | ook at
the Chairman's letter to Staff, it requests that Staff
anal yze the inpacts, as well as any reliability issues
related to the proposed project, so that's what Staff
di d.

Q Ckay. And so just plainly put, Staff did not
anal yze or evaluate any alternatives to this project,
correct?
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A | don't believe that was wthin the scope of
our work or the work that the Comm ttee should view in
this case.

Q Soin -- 1 want to nake sure |I'mcl ear
because |I'm not a hundred percent certain on this. So
in 40-360.02 it says that the plans for any new
facilities shall include a power flow and stability
anal ysis report. And have you reviewed a power fl ow
and stability analysis report for this project?

A So like | think M. Acken just said, the
conpany did file that with their -- with their nost
recent plan. However, we had asked for an updated one
W thin our data request, and we didn't -- we were told
that they were still being conpleted. So, therefore, |
don't know if we've reviewed the npst up-to-date one,
but, according to M. Acken, that one hasn't changed,
then I would say yes, we have reviewed it.

Q And | want to nake sure |I'mcl ear, because
t hi nk when M. Acken asked you a question you said, |
believe so. And |I'mnot sure if -- have you personally
revi ewed the power flow and stability anal ysis report
for this project?

A | reviewed the 10-year plan filing, as well
as the data request that were included with it. So if
t he power flow analysis was included wthin the 10-year
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pl an, we've reviewed it; however, | can't say if that's
the nost up-to-date filing. Again, that would be a
better question for SRP.

Q And you just said, if it were included in the
pl an, then you woul d have reviewed it. And do you have
per sonal knowl edge as to whether or not that was

i ncluded in the plan?

A Yes. | and another Staff nenber reviewed the
10-year filing, as well as the data request.

Q Ckay. | just want to nake sure we're being
preci se, because I'"'mnot -- did you -- if you reviewed
the 10-year filing, did you review a power flow and

stability analysis report?

A If the 10-year -- | don't want to keep goi ng
incircles. So |l can't say for certain if it was the
nost up-to-date power flow analysis. Many tines those
power flow analysis and system i npact studi es change,
and that's why Staff asked for updated ones. W were
told that those studies and all other relevant studies
woul d be conpleted in quarter one of 2022, so that
woul d tell ne that perhaps that there is a newer power
flow anal ysis that needed to be conpleted. Therefore,
that's why we recommended, in our letter to the
Chai rman, that the Commttee allocate sufficient tinme
to discuss those studies during this hearing.
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Q Ckay. And | know you keep referring to, if
t here was a newer one, you're not sure. But, | nean,
the statute is very clear that that shall be submtted,
so | want to make sure. D d you review -- in
associ ation with the 10-year plan that you revi ewed,
did you review and did you see a power flow and

stability analysis report?

A If it was included in the 10-year plan filing
that M. Acken referenced, yes; however, like | said, |
don't know if it was the nbst up-to-date one. | don't

know how to better answer your question.
Q Well, you're saying, if it was included, you
reviewed it. Do you not know whether it was included?

A Of the top of ny head today could | say

specifically it was on page such-and-such? | couldn't
tell you that. However, | have reviewed a power flow
analysis for this case, | just can't tell you if it was

t he nost up-to-date one.

MR. ACKEN. W can put on a witness to answer
t hat questi on.

MR RICH COkay. | think that's all the
questions | have. Thanks.

CHW. KATZ: M. Stafford.

MR. STAFFORD: No questions, Chair.

CHWN. KATZ: Ms. Post.
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MS. POST: Yes, one.

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY Ms. POST:

Q Reliability was all that you | ooked at. You
did not | ook at any other factors that are required to
be considered in 40-360.06, is that correct?

A | believe you' re referring to what the
Conmmi ttee should analyze in determ ning a CEC. Again,
we were responding to the Chairman's request to Staff
and Staff's analysis of the potential inpacts to the
grid, as well as any reliability or safety concerns.

Q And only those issues?

A The Chairman's |letter does give Staff a
little leeway in determ ning any other rel evant issues
according to our statutory review, however, in this
case we did not veer off that path, | would say.

MS. POST: Thank you.

CHWN. KATZ: Anything further, M. Enedi?

MR. EMEDI: No. Thank you, M. Chairman.
And | would just like to thank the Commttee and the
parties for allowing M. Smth to testify. Thank you.

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman.

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairman.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, Conm ttee Menbers.
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MEMBER LI TTLE: Go ahead, M. Gentl es.

MEMBER CGENTLES: No, you go first, please.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Ckay. Thank you, M. Enedi
and M. Smth, for comng today. | really do
appreciate it.

| have two questions, one of whichis -- |
think we have all, and | include nyself here, sort of
used the word "system studi es" as a general reference
to when we're tal ki ng about the power flow and
stability studies. |Is that the case, M. Smth, also
for you?

MR SM TH. Menber Little, | believe you' re
correct. And that's where perhaps M. Rich and | were
tal ki ng past each other is that those system i npact
studi es generally include -- when we tal k about inpacts
to the grid, we're | ooking for those power fl ow
anal yses, we're |looking for the reliability studies
t hat have been done to determ ne what inpacts the
proposed project has on the grid. And so | believe you
are correct.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Thank you. And you nay or
may not know the answer to this question, but do you
know whet her this project is included in the SWAT
studi es that were done for the BTA nobst recently?

MR SMTH  Menber Little, | amnot aware if
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t hat was i ncl uded.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Ckay. Thank you very nuch,
and thank you for com ng.

CHWN. KATZ: Next .

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairman, this is
Menber GCentl es.

CHW. KATZ: Yes, sir.

MEMBER CGENTLES: | just had one question of
M. Smth. The power flow and stability studies,
reliability studies, is it typical that those are filed
in a 10-year plan a nonth or two prior to a CEC
appl i cation.

MR SM TH. Menber CGentles, | would say that
sone utilities believe that any systeminpact study is
confidential information, and therefore are only
obt ai ned through a protective agreenent. So | would
say that in sone cases you m ght see a system i npact
study filed wth a 10-year plan; however, nmany
utilities don't include it and only provide it under a
protective agreenent.

MEMBER GENTLES: Well, let ne ask the
question a different way. For a project of this
magni t ude, when woul d you expect to see it included in
an applicant's 10-year pl an?

MR SMTH  Menber Gentles, | don't want to
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speak for the applicant. | don't know whether it
shoul d or shouldn't be included with or wi thout a
protective agreenent, | can't speak to that; however, |
woul d say that typically Staff does like to see these
system i npact studies prior to going to hearing.
Especially for a project of this magnitude, | think it
woul d have been nore prudent to have it conpl eted and
avail able to Staff to review prior to the hearing;
however, like |I nentioned before, it's not uncomon for
t hese studies to not be conpleted by the tine that they
go to hearing.

MEMBER CGENTLES: All right. Let ne ask the
question a different way one nore tine, and nmaybe
M. Acken can answer. \When are projects of this
magni t ude added to an applicant's 10-year plan? And |
guess ny question is: Are those 10-year plans public
docunents by the applicant?

MR. ACKEN:. So a couple questions therein.
The 10-year plan filing for transm ssion |lines, as well
as the 90-day plan for generation projects, is a public
filing. As far as when additional reports -- or, when
they are filed, the 10-year plan has -- is January 31st
of every year. The 90-day filing is 90 days before a
project is filed for a generation project.

It is not uncommon, however, and | have done
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this nyself on several transm ssion projects, where you
don't know that you're going to bring a transm ssion
proj ect before the Commttee on January 31st, and so we

file -- and | say "we," |I'm not speaking on behal f of
SRP, |' m speaki ng on behalf of ny other client -- we
file 10-year plans throughout the year, but before the
CEC filing.

And there was a reference to Sol ar Pepper
Power. That's a case | handled. There was no --
couple things. | think we did not file that on
January 31st because there was no know edge on
January 31st of 2021 that we were going to be bringing
that project forward, so that 10-year plan was fil ed
later. And so that's nunber one.

Nunber two is this distinction between power
flow and system i npact study. |It's inportant to
remenber that the power flow and stability analysis is
what is referred to in statute, not the system i npact
study. The power flow and stability analysis, it is ny
consi stent reconmendation to ny clients -- and again,
not just SRP, but others -- as M. Smth testified, we
do not provide that in the public docket. And the
reason we don't provide that in the public docket is
because it contains Critical Energy/Electric
| nfrastructure Information, CElIl, that is considered
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confidenti al .

So as a standard practice for ny clients, not
l[imted to SRP, we do not provide the power flow and
stability analysis in the 10-year plan filing or a
90-day filing. Instead, ny clients do exactly what SRP
did here, which is say, those studi es have been done.
W wi Il make those studies avail able on request to
Staff pursuant to a confidentiality agreenment.

SRP has a preexisting confidentiality
agreenent with Staff as it relates to 10-year plan
filings. So SRP can then submt that information to
Staff under a preexisting confidentiality agreenent,
and it does. And so | will attest, and I'l|l put a
wtness on if the Conmttee or others want, that the
nost recent 10-year plan absolutely included this
project, the power flow and stability analysis for this
project, but that was provided to Staff confidentially,
and that's ny conmmpbn practice.

The issue in the 90-day filing is we don't
have a mechanismto do that. W don't have a standi ng
confidentiality agreenent with Staff. W spoke with
Staff, | think, before we filed the 90-day filing about
doing so, and Staff -- and | won't put words in their
mout h, but their preference was let's not do a
confidentiality agreenent in this proceedi ng. You have
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the 10-year plan filing, they get the information they
want -- that they need to nake their evaluation in the
10-year filing.

And so there's been sonme confusion in this
case because Staff has also liked to see the system
i mpact study, which is supplenentary too, not required
by the statutory reference. And as M. Smth
testified, that is not easy to do. There is a |ong
queue, and SRP can't wave a nagi c wand and nove its own
projects to the front of the line. It has to go in
order of projects in the queue. You saw the testinony
fromthe Sierra dub wtness where he showed all the
projects in the queue. Those are projects that have to
get systeminpact studies, and that was a long |ist.

And so every utility -- this isn't unique to
SRP. | can tell you, working with the other utilities,
you wait a long tine for a systeminpact study. And as
you recall in Solar Pepper Power, that was an entity
that was interconnecting with both APS and TEP and di d
not have systeminpact studies at the tine of the
heari ng because they just take tine and they have to be
done in order. Uilities cannot take a system i npact
study out of order, and so that's why sonetinmes you
don't have a systemi npact study. But what you do have
or what Staff has access --
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MR RICH M. Chairman, if | could --

MR. ACKEN: No. No. I'manswering the
questi on.

But what | --

MR RICH Can | cross-exam ne M. Acken
after this?

MR, ACKEN:. Sure.

The question directed to me was: Wat access
does Staff have? And Staff has the power flow and
stability anal yses that are provided pursuant to a
protective agreenent.

CHWN. KATZ: The question that | have,

t hough: 1Is the systeminpact study sonething that is
revi ewed and recei ved by the Corporati on Conmm ssion
prior to granting the authority to begin construction
on a project such as this?

MR SMTH M. Chairman, | believe -- | can
appreci ate the question. You know, | think that's
sonething that the Conm ttee perhaps could consider;
however, | would just -- like | said before, having a
system i npact study not conpleted is not uncommon. And
li ke M. Acken just said, there's a -- there's
typically like a | arge generator interconnect process
and queue that happens wth each of the utilities, and
those projects are placed in line and reviewed in
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order. |If the queue is |argely backed up, then perhaps
there's a reason that the study wasn't conpl et ed;
however, we were provided prelimnary data fromthe
study and we felt confortable with it.

CHW. KATZ: Thank you.

And M. Acken, M. Smith indicated that the
10-year plan did include a power flow and stability
anal ysis, but do you believe that it is current?

MR ACKEN:. It is, and | can put on a w tness
to testify to that, that it includes this project.

CHW. KATZ: | don't think we need to hear
any nore w tnesses.

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairman.

CHW. KATZ: Yes, M. Gentles. Go ahead.

MEMBER GENTLES: | think ny coffee is kicking
in, so ny apol ogies for the extended questi ons. But
this is really useful information for ne to have a
better understandi ng of how sone of the process worKks
and where, in ny mnd, | have sone gaps to fill.

And one of those gaps is -- maybe, M. Acken,
coul d you give us a 30-second understandi ng of why a

10-year plan is filed? And then | have a foll ow up

questi on.
MR. ACKEN: Asking a |lawer to give a
30-second answer -- 1'll do ny best.
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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The short answer is why a 10-year plan is

filed is because there's a statutory requirenment to do

so.

MEMBER GENTLES: All right. And so when a
project is acquired or -- well, let ne ask you, when
does a project get onto the 10-year plan? Wat |I'm

getting at is, just so you can hopefully cut to the
chase, I'"'mjust trying to understand when this project
woul d have been placed on SRP' s 10-year plan after its
acqui sition back in 2019. Ws it done after that?
Sounds like it wasn't placed on the 10-year plan until
just this last January, it appears, or was it added to
the plan prior to that?

MR. ACKEN: Yeah, let ne see if | can clarify
qui ckly. A 10-year plan addresses future transm ssion
lines, future projects. So there's no need to put this
project, the existing project, in a 10-year plan in
2019 when SRP acquired. The 10-year plan deals wth
future projected projects. The 10-year plan also
focuses on transm ssion |lines, okay. And so --

Let me see if | renenber the second part of
your question. A generator project would not
necessarily, in and of itself, be done at the sane
tinme. But what's inportant to renenber here, if you
| ook at SRP-9, is that work was done. The power fl ow
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and stability analysis report was done at the tine of
the 90-day filing, and SRP said it would nake it
avai | abl e upon request.

So it was tinely done, net statutory
requirements. And | will point out, those statutory
requi rements further allow an applicant such as SRP to
provide -- to claimconfidentiality to protect Critical
Energy Infrastructure.

CHWN. KATZ: And M. Smith, you heard what
M. Acken just indicated. Do you agree substantively
w th what he has stated?

MR SMTH:. Yes. | would just add that the
statute says, for 10-year plans, that any entity
contenplating building transm ssion lines in the next
10 years is to file a 10-year plan.

So typically -- you know, | understand, and
this is comng fromStaff's point of view, M. Acken
mentioned that there mght be utilities that cone in
and they don't know that they're going to build a
transm ssion line, and therefore file their 10-year
pl an | ate because they have a need for a CEC, however,
the statute specifically says any entity contenpl ati ng
the building of a transmssion line. So that's where,
you know, we typically would |like to see that filing.

CHWN. KATZ: Thank you.
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Any ot her questions or comments fromthe
Conmm ttee?

MEMBER BRANUM M. Chairman, this is Menber
Br anum

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, M. Branum

MEMBER BRANUM l'd like M. Smth or
M. Acken to confirm ny understanding of the 10-year
plan filings. 1'll summarize the statutory requirenent
and the Comm ssion's Biennial Transn ssion Assessnent.
| think to Menber Gentles' questions, this m ght
clarify the record a little bit.

So, M. Smth, if you could confirm or
M. Acken. | think this has been said, but basically
anyone who is in the business of building transm ssion
lines has to file a plan with the Comm ssion if they're
pl anni ng on doing so within a 10-year period. Those
plans require a certain standard list of information to
be i ncluded, which is the power flow information, which
| think has been the mgjority of this conversation.

The Conm ssion, then, every two years,
reviews all of those plans and puts together an
assessnent and issues a witten decision on the
exi sting and pl anned transm ssion systemin the state
of Arizona. Typically, within that Bienni al
Transm ssi on Assessnent, the Staff of the Corporation
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Conmm ssion will summarize for the Conm ssion and the
public pending | arge generation projects.

For exanple, historically, the Staff has
di scussed TEP' s reciprocating internal conbustion
engi ne project that cane before the Commttee at sone
poi nt a couple years ago. So it would not be unconnobn
for, I think, an outlier to see, in a future BTA, the
Cool i dge Expansi on Project discussed.

And | think what typically has happened --
before | was a Menber of the Commttee, | was invol ved
in review ng sone of these CECs and responding to the
Chairman's request to comment on these projects. Wat

| understand the process to be, and M. Smth can

correct neif I"'mwong, if it's evolved, is that the
Staff will review the nost recent BTA and get an

understanding of the lay of the land, if you will, of
transm ssi on and generation projects. They will then

ask the applicant for any study results that can speak
to the inpact of the proposed project, whether it be a
transm ssion |line or a power plant, on the inpact to
the grid, what that inpact is, so that the Staff can be
responsive to the Chairnman of the Line Siting
Committee's request. There are usually, as you know,
Chai rman, two questions in there about the ability to

i nprove or affect the delivery of power in the state of
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Arizona, and then also reliability.

So | wanted to put that in the record just so
it's very clear the process. But also, sonething that
| mssed -- and | was late this nmorning, so | apol ogi ze
if M. Smth has addressed this, but I'Il ask it one
nore time. D d Staff issue a data request to Salt
River Project in this matter asking for a system i npact
study? And if you did, did you receive it? Thank you.

MR SM TH. Menber Branum just to go back to
your first part of your statenent, | think what you
said is correct. And that's why, you know, previously
in ny testinony | said that Staff hasn't anal yzed the
current 10-year filing, because that assessnent is

ongoi ng, and Staff has not yet rendered a decision in

that matter -- or, | should say, the Conm ssion hasn't
rendered a decision in that nmatter, as well as -- what
was nentioned previously is under that filing, that's

where Staff has that current protective agreement with
SRP and is able to gather the appropriate studies to
revi ew.

And to answer your |ast question, yes, we did
i ssue a data request to Salt River Project asking for
t hat system i npact study, and we were told that those
studi es were not yet conpleted and they were expected
to be conpleted in quarter one of 2022. And therefore,
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that's why, in our recommendation to the Chairnan, that
we recomended that sufficient tine be allocated during
the hearing to discuss any potential inpacts.

MEMBER BRANUM  Thank you. | appreciate your
response.

CHWN. KATZ: And just for the record, | think
everybody here knows the fact that M. Branumis the
representative on our Conmttee designated by the
Chai rman of the Arizona Corporation Comm ssion.

Any further questions?

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman, | have one | ast
questi on.

CHWN. KATZ: Sure. Absolutely.

MEMBER LI TTLE: | think it's my | ast
question. And probably for M. Acken; maybe al so for
M. Smth.

What is your understanding of the difference
bet ween a system i npact study and the power fl ow and
stability analysis? The power flowtells us where the
power flows and if there are going to be overl oaded
conmponents on the system A stability study talks
about how stable the systemw || be under normal and
emergency conditions. Wat is a systeminpact study?

CHW. KATZ: Wat |1'd like to do is have that
answered by M. Smth, rather than having one of the
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| awyers trying to explain it.

MR SMTH  Sure. Menber Little, | think
that's a great question. Your -- | believe the power
flow anal ysis was correct as you stated, where the
power flow analysis can determ ne voltages al ong
certain |line under |oad conditions, real and reactive
power fl ows.

I think the systeminpact study, in our view,
is a bit beyond just a sinple analysis of |ooking at
potential |oss of generators under peak | oad
condi ti ons, how does the generator operate, and the
overall systeminpacts wth other generators in the
area, as well as the affected substation.

So | think the power flowis a conponent of
an overall system i npact.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Thank you.

CHWN. KATZ: Any other questions from Menbers
of the Commttee for M. Smth?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anything further fromany of the
parties directed to M. Smth?

MR RICH M. Chairman, | have a coupl e of
addi ti onal questi ons.

CHWN. KATZ: Sure.

MR. RICH  Thank you.

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
wwWwW. coashandcoash. com Phoeni x, AZ



© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

N RN N NN R R R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N L O

LS CASE NO. 197 VOLUMVE VI | | 02/ 16/ 2022 1359

RECROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY MR R CH
Q M. Smith, | just want to nmake sure that I
understand this clearly. The power flow and stability
anal ysis report that you, | believe, testified was
included in a 10-year plan, when was -- when was that

10-year plan filed?

A I couldn't tell you off the top of ny head.
| think that's a better question for SRP. | don't know
t he exact date of the filing.

Q And | didn't -- | guess | don't need the

specific date. Was it filed prior to the application
in this project, to your know edge?

A ' m not sure.

Q Do you know if it was filed before the 90-day
plan was filed in this docket?

A Again, | think that's a better question for
SRP. | couldn't tell you the exact dates.

Q Ckay. And then to your know edge, was there
a -- was there a power flow and stability anal ysis
report submtted along with the 90-day plan?

A That power flow analysis, | believe, was
given to Staff under a confidential -- or, protective
agreenent that we have wth SRP. However, we asked for
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an updated power flow analysis and an overall system
I npact study, and we were told that those woul d be
conpleted in quarter one '22. And maybe a

m sunder st andi ng between Staff and SRP is we felt that
t hat perhaps nmeant that there was updated studies for
bot h com ng.

Q The statute in 40-360.02 tal ks about 10-year
plans and it tal ks about the 90-day plans, right?

A Subj ect to check, yes.

Q And it requires, under Subsection (C)(7),
that the power flow and stability analysis reports
shall -- shall be provided in both the 90-day plans and
the 10-year plans, correct?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. And so | just -- | want to be clear
here. Was the power flow and stability analysis report
t hat you review provided as part of the 90-day plan in
this docket?

A | believe Staff had to request that under the
protective agreenent with SRP in order to have access
to that.

Q And did you get access to that?

A | believe we were provided the power flow.
However, in addition, |like |I nentioned before, we had
asked, please provide us with the nost up-to-date
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studies, as well as the systeminpact studies, and we

were told that those would be conpleted in quarter one

2022.

Q And you're back to saying, "I believe we were
provided."” Do you know if you were provided?

A | couldn't tell you the exact date of when we

were provided that docunent.

Q | didn't ask the date. | just want to know
i f you know you were provided or do you believe you
wer e provi ded?

A Yes, | believe we were provided; however,
like | said before, | can't -- | can't testify --
because | didn't produce the docunent, | can't testify
that that is the nost current up-to-date. | think
that's a better question for SRP.

Q Ckay. And I'msorry to -- | don't think
you' re answering the question that |I'masking. And |I'm
aski ng, do you know - -

MR EMEDI: M. Chairman, |'m going to object
at this point. | think M. Smth has expl ai ned
sufficiently what docunents, what information he
reviewed in the context of this docket, which
ultimately resulted in the letter that Staff docketed
only January 12th. So | don't know that this |ine of
questioning is a good use of our tine at this point.

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
wwWwW. coashandcoash. com Phoeni x, AZ



© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

N RN N NN R R R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N L O

LS CASE NO. 197 VOLUMVE VI | | 02/ 16/ 2022 1362

MR RICH M. Chairman, |'mjust asking him
totell me if he knows or if he just believes that he
received it. | keep asking himto confirmif he knows
it, and he says, yes, | believe | sawit. 1I'd
appreci ate hi manswering that question.

MR SMTH:. | believe Staff was provided it
under a protective agreenent wth SRP

MR RICH | guess, M. Chairman, can you
direct himto answer the question?

CHW. KATZ: | think he's in a position where
he can't say with certainty because he hasn't seen it,
Is that correct?

MR SMTH We did review a power flow
however, like |I've said before, we've asked for the
nost up-to-date studies in a data request to SRP. W
were told -- Staff was told that those studies would
not be yet conpleted until quarter one 2022. Like |
nmenti oned before, it's not uncommon for these studies
to be nodified, and therefore that's why we don't rely
on the 10-year plan filings for any potential studi es,
because we want to see has the project changed and are
t here any new i nfornmation.

So the best | can do for M. Rich is to say

that | believe Staff was provided these; however, |
can't testify -- that's a better question for SRP to
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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say, yes, the plan that we provided to Staff is the
nost up-to-date filing.

CHWN. KATZ: | don't think the witness can go
beyond what he's just indicated. He doesn't have
per sonal know edge.

MR RICH That's what | hear too, so thank
you. | appreciate it, and sorry about the |ack of
clarity there.

CHW. KATZ: That's okay.

MR, STAFFORD: M. Chairman, if | could ask a
coupl e qui ck questi ons.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY MR STAFFORD:

Q M. Smth, the updated system i npact study,
that's supposed to be conpleted in the first quarter of
this year, correct?

A W were told that the system i npact study
woul d be conpleted in quarter one 2022.

Q Ckay. WIIl the Conm ssion receive and review
that before it considers the Commttee's decision on
this CEC?

A | can't speak for the Comm ssioners;
ultimately, they're the ones that make the decision on
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the CECs. And ultinmately, the Commttee nakes the
reconmendati on to the Conm ssi oners.

Staff's participation in this is limted to
providing the potential inpacts fromour analysis. |
can't say whether or not a systeminpact study shoul d
be i ncluded as a condition of a CEC, no.

I would just indicate that the Commttee
previously heard a case that didn't include a system
i mpact study, and | believe that that case, subject to
check, | believe was approved at the Comm ssion's Open
Meet i ng.

Q Ckay. So the Conmm ssion could very well make
a decision on this CEC before Staff at the Conmm ssion
ever reviews the updated system i npact study?

A As indicated, the systeminpact study is not
a requirement -- statutory requirenent for it. And the
Conmi ssioners are free to accept, reject, nodify the
Commttee's recommendati on and any reconmendati ons that
Staff would make. They are free to decide what they
want .

Q So that's a yes?

A Wiat was your question?

Q So the Comm ssion could nake a deci sion on
the CEC without the benefit of Staff's analysis of the
| at est system i npact study?
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A Again, Staff's analysis is requested by the
Chai rman, not the Conmm ssioners. So Staff's letter to
t he Chairman was --

Q It's a yes or no question

A But the way you phrase it is to the
Conmi ssion's benefit for Staff's analysis. Staff is
not required to analyze it in order for the Conm ssion
to make a decision. Staff's analysis is requested by
the Chairman for the Line Siting Committee. So | don't
want to answer a yes or no when you're m srepresenting

Staff's participation.

Q | don't believe I"'m m srepresenting. |I'm
asking you a question. |I'msaying, SRP is preparing a
system i npact analysis that wll include the Coolidge

expansi on, correct?

A Correct.

Q That analysis is expected to be conpleted the
first quarter of 2022, correct?

A Correct.

Q This Conmmttee and the Comm ssion are fully
-- they are able and it's possible that they will nmake
their decision on whether to grant this CEC for the CEP
before they see the results -- before they see that
study and before Staff does its analysis of that study?

A There's no requirenent for the Conmttee nor
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Staff to review the systeminpact study. That's
sonet hi ng we request to answer the Chairnan's question,
but it's not a requirenent.

Q So the answer is yes?

A The answer to your question --

MR. EMEDI: (bjection, asked and answer ed.

MR. STAFFORD: He didn't answer it. That's
a yes or no question; he doesn't give a yes or no
answer .

CHWN. KATZ: Bottomline, it's ny
under st andi ng that we can act and the Comm ssion can
act without the receipt of that information. But
whet her or not this Commttee grants or denies the CEC,
t he Corporation Conm ssion can exercise its own
i ndependent discretion and can either act w thout that
updat ed report or can delay acting until they receive
the data and information that the majority of the
Corporati on Comm ssion feels is necessary. |s that
essentially correct, M. Smth?

MR SMTH  Yes, M. Chairnan.

MR. STAFFORD: Thank you, Chairman. So the
answer to ny question is yes. Thank you. Appreciate
it.

CHW. KATZ: M. Acken.

MR. ACKEN:. | hesitate to ask nore questi ons,
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but I"mgoing to try and keep it sinple.

RECROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY MR ACKEN:

Q In Staff's opinion, is this project a
reliabl e one based on the infornmation you have revi ewed
to date?

A Yes.

MR. ACKEN: Thank you. No further questions.

CHW. KATZ: | think we're going to call it a
day with respect to our testinony.

And what 1'd like to do is begin, at |east,
wth the closing argunents of each of the parties in
the sane order that you presented matters to us today,
unl ess you, between yourselves, agree to a different
sequence.

MR. ACKEN: |'mprepared to go forward, and |
suspect the Conmttee is ready for us to get going.

CHWN. KATZ: Anything else fromthe
Commttee? | don't want to ignore you before we hear
cl osi ng argunents.

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Okay. Please go ahead,

M. Acken.
MR ACKEN:. | will try to keep this short;
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again, as short as a | awer can.

We thank you for your time and consi derati on
in this matter. Wile it is contested, no party
chal | enges the need for nore power given the rapid and
unprecedented growth in SRP's territory.

WRA r ai sed concerns about climte change, but
its wtness acknow edged that even with this project
SRP will be on base to significantly reduce carbon
em ssions froma 2005 baseline. 1In fact, the CEP
portfolio analysis shows that it would reduce em ssions
to a third of what they are today, even with -- even
wth SRP's unprecedented | oad growh, as this project
will help SRP integrate 9,000 nmegawatts of renewabl es
into its system by 2035.

And if | could show Slide 120. Have | got ny
nunbers correct? Thank you.

And we spent a | ot of noise yesterday on a
variation of Slide 110, excuse ne, from SRP-2. But the
bottomline, the point of this slide, is to show carbon
em ssions under the Coolidge expansion portfolio as
conpared to an alternative portfolio that includes
batteries but not the CEP. Both of theminclude
9, 000 negawatts of renewables. So this case isn't
about renewables; it's about batteries at a nore rapid
pace versus the expansion project.
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As you see on this slide, in 2035 the
alternative analysis, which SRP retained E3 to conduct,
shows that it would result in only a negligible
addi ti onal decrease in carbon em ssions.

Sierra Cub asks you to second-guess SRP s
resour ce planni ng deci sions, but of course, that's not
the Commttee or Conm ssion's role. And even were you
inclined to do so, the evidence shows that SRP' s
anal ysis was thoughtful and thorough. SRP is investing
in batteries in a significant and prudent fashion. As
shown on Slide 51 from SRP-2, 450 negawatts by 2023.
And you heard the nunbers, what they are currently.

450 nmegawatts by 2023 is a nassive investnent in
batteries.

But SRP still needs to be prudent, and
prudency is smart when your custoners rely on you for
reliable energy. As WRA's witness testified,
batteries, despite their promse, are still in their
I nfancy.

And as Sierra Cub's own technical expert
testified, plants such as the proposed project operate
infrequently. So at the end of the day, Sierra Club is
asking you to deny this project even though doing so
w |l have no material effect on carbon em ssions, as
shown on Slide 110.
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| respectfully submt that's not the battle
we should be having. W should all be working
col | aboratively and pragmatically towards our shared
goal of a reliable and sustainable future, a goal which
this project will help SRP achieve. SRP s
conpr ehensi ve "and" strategy, shown on the left, to
meet reliability needs and increase renewables is a
great thing, and the Coolidge expansion will help SRP
achi eve those goal s.

Sierra Cub al so rai ses concerns regarding
water and air quality, but the evidence regardi ng water
is that the project is going to rely on stored surface
water and wll actually reduce existing water use on
t he property.

Wth respect to health and air quality, the
Sierra Cub has presented nothing but a crude screening
tool, what EPA calls a crude screening tool, in attenpt
to rebut SRP's robust air quality dispersion nodeling
that shows this project will conmply with all applicable
air quality standards, standards that EPA establishes
wth the support of EPA's cadre of experts to be
protective of human health and the environnent. And
again, challenging the air permt in this proceeding is
the wong forum

So that brings ne to Randol ph. SRP
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recogni zes Randol ph's proud history and the chal |l enges
it faces today. That's inarguable, and we all agree
wthit. And that is why SRP has conmtted to a
nunber of neasures to inprove the quality of life for
Randol ph residents. As we testified, those neasures
i ncl ude pavi ng, visual screening, vegetative screening,
conmmuni ty | andscapi ng, supporting the historical
desi gnation for the community of Randol ph, and job
trai ni ng and schol arshi p opportunities.
SRP has a | ong-standing record of devel opi ng
part nershi ps and working coll aboratively with its
nei ghbors. The community working group wll help
facilitate community i nprovenents and al so bring
t oget her the key stakehol ders, Randol ph, Pinal County,
and Coolidge. Al of those need to be speaking
together to hel p give Randol ph the voice it deserves.
And at the end of the day, when we go back to
the Commttee's charge on environnental conpatibility,
we | eft that discussion, but the testinony shows that
this project is environnentally conpatible. And in
addition to being environnentally conpati bl e and
consi stent with projects previously approved by this
Conmmi ssion, it is critically needed to reliably,
econom cal |y, and sustai nably serve SRP' s unprecedent ed
grow h and integrate the many thousands of negawatts of
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intermttent renewable that SRP wll be bringing online
in the com ng years. W hope you agree.

I thank you for your attention. This has
been one of the nore contentious hearings we've had in
a while, and it's been a |l ong one. W thank you for
your tinme and consi derati on.

CHWN. KATZ: Thank you very much.

M. Rich.

MR RICH  Thank you, M. Chairnman and
menbers of the Commttee. First of all, thank you so
much for your tinme. | know, | think, we're on day
eight, and | know you all have other things that you
can do with your tinme rather than be here, and |
certainly want to thank you for your attention and
putting up with ne and the rest of us over here during
the | ast week and a half and just thank you for your
service to the state for doing this.

I think that through this process we've
uncovered a nunber of issues, and | think the thing
that stuck out to nme, first and forenost, is the use of
questi onabl e data. And what SRP has been presenting to

us and to you has oftentines been shown to be, 1'11I

call it questionable, but I'll take you through a few
of them

First of all, I'm dunbfounded that SRP just
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put up that Slide 110 agai n today, when their own
W tness testified yesterday that she's since done
recal cul ati ons and knows that those nunbers are not
accurate. That, to ne, is --
MR. ACKEN: Objection. (bjection, msstates
the testinony. 1've never had to --
CHW. KATZ: Hold on.
MR. ACKEN: |'ve never had to do this in a
closing, but that's not what the slide | showed --
MR RICH That's literally what she said.
MR. ACKEN: Not at all.

CHWN. KATZ: Hol d on. I wll allowthe
argunent to go forward. You'll get a chance for sone
rebuttal . And | think we can, as a Commi ttee, decide

what is in evidence and what is not, but | think that
each party has the right to try to interpret the
testi nony that has been given.

Go ahead.

MR, RICH  Thank you. Thank you. That's a
good one. W'Il have to renenber that, objection
during cl osing argunents.

CHWN. KATZ: Just go ahead.

MR. ACKEN: We'll recall her and see what
happens.

CHWN. KATZ: GCentlenen. GCentlenen, stop it.
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MR RICH  So yesterday -- let nme go back to
where | was. Yesterday on the stand the w tness
testified that that Slide 110, which they' re show ng
agai n, purported to show a 74 percent reduction in
carbon nass, but she testified that, in fact, she had
recal cul ated that nunber based on new | oad forecasts
t hat had not been presented even to their own Board
yet. And so |I'm again, dunbfounded that they would
provide and continue to show us nunbers that are
i naccurate, that they know that they've since
recal cul at ed.

In addition, | think it's curious that it
cane out yesterday that just over the |ast six nonths
or so the nunbers that underlie this --

And | don't need this exhibit up during ny
closing argunent. You can take it down. Thank you.

-- that the nunbers that underlie this slide
have fluctuated wldly froma 35 percent reduction in a
cal cul ati on that the evidence suggested was done | ast
May or June to a 75 percent reduction in this slide to
a new i n-the-m d-60s reduction that no one knows the
particular details of. So | just -- | find that
extrenely interesting and questionable. And if we
can't rely on the data that we're being provided, I
wonder what else we can't rely on.
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There was al so a question about their ELCC
nunbers that they put up and tried to show t he
Committee. They admtted that their own consultant
provi ded them di fferent ELCC nunbers, yet they proposed
and put on exhibits in front of this Commttee ELCC
nunbers that differed fromwhat E3, which is a -- we've
heard testinony fromseveral folks is a well respected
and renowned consultant. So why did they ignore or not
use or not show you, this Committee, those nunbers, and
why did we have to show you those through docunents
that were originally designated as confidential? |
don't know. But, again, | think that the record in
this case is clear that there is sone questionabl e and
sel f-serving, yet not supported, nunbers that have been
fl oated around.

The other thing that's junped out at me about
this proceeding is just the rush that SRP has been in
on this project, and apparently the rush for no purpose
ot her than perhaps to rush this through w thout a
t horough investigation. W heard fromtheir own
w tness that the Board, the Board of SRP that voted --
just one vote separated approving and di sapprovi ng
this, had asked them-- the staff for nore tinme, and
the staff didn't give it to them They asked them for
an extra nonth, and the testinony was that they
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woul dn't give it to them Wy on earth would that be
t he case?

W heard testinony that there was tine for an
RFP in this case, even though RFPs are sort of the
i ndustry standard. And, in fact, SRP"s own IRP, their
bi bl e of how to nove forward with resource procurenent,
said they shall do all-source RFPs, and when they do
those, they shall consider other options |ike batteries
and storage and sol ar and ot her options. Yet, they
didn't do it, even though they said they had time to do
that. Wiy is that? It's just very -- it's very
strange.

Their wtness that cane in here to tell you
that there will be no visual -- negative visual inpacts
about -- as a result of this project told us that he
had never even been to the site at night. And we saw
t hose pictures; there are dramati c anmounts of |ights on
the existing site, and there will be even nore. |
mean, it looks like a city, we were told by the
nei ghbors, when you | ook out there, and we're talking
about nore than doubling it.

The sane expert testified that there won't be
a noi se inpact, but also testified that he'd never been
out there when the current 12 jet engines are on at the
site. | don't think anyone -- | don't know if
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anyone -- when the Commttee went out there, the jet
engines weren't firing. W heard fromone of the

nei ghbors that, you know, he can hear a hum from j ust
the 12 of them across the street and that it's

di sturbing. And certainly the addition of 16 jet

engi nes across the street, across the way fromthis
facility, is no doubt -- within a thousand feet of
honmes is going to have a dramatic inpact. How can we
rely on statenments of, you know, no inpact from people
that haven't viewed or listened to the very inpacts
that they're trying to comment on?

Now, the reality is, there are going to be
hundreds of mllions of dollars of health inpacts from
this project. Now, SRP made a big deal about it, and
it's correct, we don't know the exact doll ar anount
usi ng the COBRA nodel, but we do know that there is
going to be an anbunt and it's going to be substanti al.

These pol lutants cause real health inpacts,
and that's really inportant. There's the health of the
earth, and we heard a | ot of testinony about that, but
there's al so human health, and | ask you to keep that
in mnd. Because there is going to be real pollution,
and that real pollution is going to be being spewed
right across the street fromthe historically bl ack
community of Randol ph and right down -- wthin a half
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mle of the hone for disabled adults fromthe Arizona
state, and that's really inportant.

So then al so, we heard about water issues.
SRP would like to sinply just ignore that, but there
are alternative forns of generation that don't use
water. And so while this nay not use as nuch as
others, there are opportunities to use no water in
generati on.

Look, this isn't 1982. This isn't 1992.

This isn't even 2002. You have options. SRP has
options, and they didn't consider them They didn't do
an RFP. Their own consultant, E3, told themthat, in
fact, they could achieve the sane goal wth battery
storage, 731 negawatts of battery storage. That's | ess
-- that's fewer negawatts of battery storage than
nmegawatts of gas. Think about that. Their own
consultant told themthey could do that, and yet they
cane in here and their wtness told us sonething to the
effect of they sinply have no other options. Wll,

that just isn't true.

And so |I'm not asking you, because it's not
your authority, to go order themto do a different
project. But when you | ook at the sumof all the parts
here, you've got real health inpacts, you' ve got real
questi onabl e data, you've got real visual and noise
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i npacts. There are problens, and you can rest assured
know ng that there are alternative sol utions when you
vote to not allow this CEC to nove forward. Soneone
needs to slow this down. Someone needs to step in and
make sure the record is conplete. Soneone needs to
make sure that we're getting straight infornmation from
the utility before we nove forward with this.

So | really appreciate, again, all of your
time. | know this is a tough issue and a tough
deci sion and you've had to sit through a | ot of
information, and | appreciate you carefully considering
all that as we nove forward this norning and ask
respectfully that you vote to deny this CEC. Thank
you.

CHW. KATZ: M. Stafford.

VR. STAFFORD: Thank you, M. Chairnan,
Menbers of the Commttee. Western Resource Advocates
asks that this Commttee deny SRP's application for the
CEC. The evidence is incontrovertible that
human- caused greenhouse gas em ssions have al ready
war ned the planet by about 1.1 degrees Cel sius from
prei ndustrial |evels.

The I ntergovernnental Panel on Cimate Change
states that to keep to a 1-and-a-hal f-degrees-Cel sius
increase in global tenperature, the |evel of gl obal
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war m ng above which could trigger catastrophic
irreversi bl e consequences, econony-w de carbon di oxi de
em ssi ons nust be net zero by 2050, and that unl ess
carbon di oxi de and ot her greenhouse gases are
significantly reduced now, global tenperatures wl|
likely rise by 2 degrees or nore by md-century.

We can't put off reducing carbon em ssions.
The | PCC says that we need to reduce carbon em ssions
by 45 percent on a nass basis econony-w de by 2030, not
just the electric sector, but also the agricultural,
bui l di ng, industrial, and transportation sectors. The
el ectric sector needs to decarbonize faster in order to
support the decarboni zati on of these ot her sectors.

The Cool i dge Expansion Project will emt over
half a mllion tons of carbon dioxide per year. The
peopl e i n Randol ph, Coolidge, and Pinal County wl|I
suffer the consequences of these increased em ssions.
It's going to get hotter here. There wll be nore
heat-rel ated deaths. The negadrought we are currently
experiencing will get worse. The people who live in
this area are going to have to run their
air-conditioning nore to survive. Burning nore gas to
power the air-conditioning increases the anount of
carbon di oxi de dunped into the air, nmking the pl anet
war mer and i ncreasing the need for nore
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air-conditioning. The first step in getting out of the
hole is to put down the shovel.

The multiple changes to SRP's estimation of
its reduction to the mass of its carbon em ssions
hi ghl i ghts the problem of SRP having a carbon intensity
goal instead of a mass-based goal. A 60-sonething
percent reduction to mass by 2035 is better than
35 percent reduction, but not as good as a 75 percent
reducti on; however, none of these reductions are enough
to mtigate the climate crisis. To do that, the
el ectric sector, including SRP, needs to reduce its
em ssions by 80 percent on a nass basis by 2030 and to
zero by 2050.

In making its decision to approve or deny an
application for a CEC, AR S. 40-360.06(A)(6) requires
this Commttee to consider the total environnment of the
area. This nmust include considering the realities of
climate change and its effects on the area around the
pl ant and the people living there. This Conmttee
shoul d deny SRP's application. Thank you.

CHW. KATZ: Thank you.

Ms. Post.

M5. POST: Yes. | want to focus on sone of
the testinony that you've heard and its particul ar
relationship to the factors that you have to consi der
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under the | aw.

Now, if you think back to Melvin More's
testinony, it was notable for four particular things.
As a deputy sheriff for 26 years, he drove all around
Pi nal County, but no other town was surrounded by
i ndustry and polluting industry the way Randol ph was.

He was the unofficial mayor of Randol ph for
30 years, but he was never consulted by SRP. He
testified he didn't even get any notice of the
expansion. So while SRP tal ked about their robust
communi ty engagenent, | would argue that the residents
did not see any robust community engagenent, nor have
they since SRP bought that plant in 2019.

Now, if you renenber, it was very enotional
when he told about being seven years old and that he
wasn't good enough to get a root beer float. This is
the kind of stress that Dr. Gineski tal ked about that
bl ack people carry throughout their lives and why they
carry that, and that this makes them nore vul nerable to
these pollutants and to the health harmthat it causes.

And his particular closing statenent was very
telling in that he said, | served ny country, | served
ny community, and | should have a say about what goes
on in my conmunity.

Now, Ron Jordan, his testinony was al so very
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enoti onal when he tal ked about he had to be here
because his brother could not due to his own health
problems. And he's trying to retire fromtwo full-tine
jobs, so he didn't want to be here, but he had to be
because he had to do his duty. And again, he talked
about how his geonetry teacher would not give himany
hel p when he was trying to take precoll ege courses.
This is the stress they carry and have carried for
centuries.

Now, Ron was very definite about the probl ens
that they have in the town, the noise, the lights, the
dust, the road damage, the | oss of scenic view, the
fear of an explosion, the fear of a contam nated water
aqui fer. These are the things that Dr. Collins and
Dr. Gineski testified about, the harm of the noise and
the lights.

He al so said that he only got his notice in
Casa Grande, he didn't get any notice in Randol ph, so
he did not feel |like there was any robust conmunity
i nvol vement either. But when he did go to those
heari ngs and when he did testify, what was he tol d?
How it was going to work.

Now, recall that they filed their 90-day
preheari ng on Septenber 14th. The first neeting in
Randol ph was the end of October. The residents felt
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like this was a fait acconpli. There was nothing they
could do. And as Melvin testified, 50 years they've
been fighting these things, 20 or 30 different

canpai gns, lost themall. They don't have trust or
faith that the system works for them

Now, Ron testified that the residents don't
get the jobs there. He also testified about the |oss
of his property. And renenber, SRP didn't even do an
i nvestigation of the property loss. And |ater when we
tal k about things, conditions, | want to | ook at the
fact that in Glbert and San Tan the residents
conpl ai ned about the | oss of property val ue and SRP
took steps. Here, they didn't even listen to that.

Now, the whole issue of the preservation of
hi storic communities. Adrienne Hollis tal ked about how
inmportant it is and that sort of thing. And so it's
been taken judicial notice that it is a residential --
a historic comunity, but | want to point out one thing
we haven't really actually covered yet, and that is
that in Exhibit 6 of WRA it tal ks about Arizona as a
| eadi ng producer and that cotton is one of the
hi storical key drivers of our econony. Today, and
M. Palnmer will know this, it's 400 to $500 mllion per
year added to the econony. Now, renenber, the
hi storical basis of this town was they were cotton
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pi ckers. They built that industry and got no
recognition. And if we destroy Randol ph, they never
will.

Now, Mark Stapp is the real estate econom st,
and he testified that the | and val ues that are al ready
deval ued by previous decisions will go down even
further. The use and enjoynent of the property wll be
deval ued as well by the lights and the noi se, et
cetera. He testified that several areas are slated for
devel opnent, but not Randol ph. And as the |ast exhibit
that we submtted, the plan for 2025 for Coolidge shows
Randol ph conpletely in the industrial zone, and that's
what they intend to do wth it.

Now, Stapp testified that the | ack of
investnent in the town by the governnent and busi ness
resulted in these disparate conditions for years,
granted, for residents of this primarily bl ack and
Hi spanic town. But in the opposing towns around, they
wer e schedul ed for devel opnent, residenti al
devel opnent, and they were prinmarily popul ated by
Caucasians. This is the essence of environnental
raci sm

And then the salt in the wound is that SRP
doesn't even supply electricity to them Now, they
bear, and Stapp said this, they bear all the burden,
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but they don't get any of the benefits.

Now, we had a little bit of a discussion
about this, that in a grid sonetines where the
electricity cones fromis not particularly your service
area and then it goes everywhere; and that's true
enough. And we had a statenment that, well, you've got
to put the plant sonewhere; and that's true too. But
they don't put the generating plants in Scottsdal e or
Paradi se Valley or Fountain Hills or Sedona.

None of the executive managers |ive near the
plant. None of the people who testified for SRP |ive
near the plant. Were do they put the plants? South
Phoeni x, where bl ack and H spani c people |ive; west
Phoeni x, where Hi spanic people live; and Randol ph,
where bl ack people live. This is the pattern
nati onwi de that was testified to by Professor Collins
and Hollis. And we've all heard of N MBY, not in ny
backyard. Well, what that's becone is what we cal
| BBY i n bl ack peopl e's backyard, let's put themthere.

What Randol ph needs is infrastructure,

i nvestment, and jobs, not this plant. They rejected
this, and | put it in quotes, "offer"” that was nade
just before the hearing because they don't want
charity. They don't want a food box fromthe United
Way. They want equality and inclusion. They want
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control over their own destiny, as Ml vin More made
clear. They have pride, and they have every right to
it.

Now, Professor Collins described what
environnental justice is and what environnental racism
is, howthe research is done, and what it neans. And
he tied it to this particular application by PM.5,
PMLO, and NO2, and he testified, as did others, that
bl acks suffered disproportionately fromthis. But he
tied it down to Arizona by showing that in these
studi es of those three pollutants, blacks are
di sproportionately | ocated near the pollutants and the
di sparate i npact was noticeably large in Arizona.

Now, SRP tried to sow sonme confusi on about
how research works and whet her these studi es can be
applied on the local level. WIlIl, when a significantly
| ar ge enough popul ation is used and when it's
replicated, especially when it's replicated, these
studies can be applied to the popul ation even if that
popul ati on was not specifically included in the study.

But, Dr. Collins pointed out, Randol ph was
i ncluded in the studi es, because the data cones from
Pi nal County, from Arizona, and fromthe census. So
t he data woul d have cone -- Randol ph woul d have been
i ncluded in that data anyway.
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There was al so an argunent that Collins was
not focused on natural gas, but he was focused on the
anbient air. The air doesn't care where the pollution
conmes from whether it's natural gas or dust or
wherever. |It's in the air. And that's the point of
what he was testifying about.

And he and Dr. Gineski found sone recent
studies that even very small increases in these
pol l utants, PM2.5 particularly, in the air can cause
negati ve -- does cause negative harnful effects, and
even a recent study in 2022 that small anmounts of 2.5
are even nore harnful than | arge anmounts. There's no
safe level for that.

Now, he al so explained that the definition of
environnental injustice, it's conplex. |t does not
have to be intentional, does not have to be negl ect,
does not have to be nmlign, doesn't have to nean that
SRP set out to do damage to these people. It doesn't
have to be that. It can be structural, for exanple,
the change fromagriculture to industrial zoning, and
it has disparate inpacts, which we have certainly shown
that it does. Intent is not the issue; outcone is.
And we've seen the outconme, and it's not been good for
the residents who live there.

Now, Gineski and also Hollis tal ked
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specifically about particular vulnerabilities of the
African Anericans to these health issues.

And al so, | just want to point out this issue
we had a di scussion about, the NAAQS standard versus
t he WHO st andards. The WHO st andards were updated in
2021. And SRP asked frequently about, well, doesn't
the EPA set these standards to protect health? Well,
they try, was what the two witnesses said. They try.
But that's why WHO changed t he standards, because we
have found that the EPA standards and t he NAAQS
standards do not sufficiently protect public health.
So WHO has increased these standards.

Now, it is true that -- well, let nme --
before | get there.

So these health hazards that are not
protected under the current systemthat were nentioned,
ast hma, heart di sease, pregnancy, |ow weight births,
CoOvID, all of these kinds of things, and then
Dr. Gineski testified how stress conplicates all of
these. |It's a cascading effect. And we have to | ook
at the cumul ative inpact, not just one pollutant one
day, but the cunmul ati ve whol e t hi ng.

There was also a bit of confusion at the
begi nning of Gineski's testinony about that chart and
she said she thought the nunbers were transposed. She
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was right, they were transposed. WlIl, SRP got up and
said, well, we have another chart where we did it
right. GCkay. Good. W like themto do it right. But
the point is, they nake m stakes. And when they nake
m stakes, it affects people's |lives and can cause

deat h.

So the WHO standards -- to go back to that
i ssue, SRP brought up that 99 percent of the world does
not neet the SRP (sic) standards, and that's correct.
But that should not be an excuse for SRP to not neet
t he standards. W should ask themto be that good
nei ghbor that they say they are and, in fact, nove us
away fromthis precipice.

Dr. Stephanie Malin, she tal ked about the
probl ems of the energy production and the inpact that
met hane wi Il have on greenhouse gases. She al so
repeat ed sone of the negative health inpacts that these
people will have.

And Dagny Signorelli, she actually worked in
Pi nal County, so she has specific know edge of the
Pi nal County issues and how the air is in
nonattai nment, with Pinal County being the second
hi ghest county in the country for these particul ates,
and that our high tenperatures and w nd make it even
Wor se.
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So what's SRP's answer to all of this? Let's
create a working group. That only cane about after the
expansi on was approved by the Board, after the
application had been filed, after the 90-day prefiling
had been done, after the residents got an attorney, and
after they intervened in the case. |If they hadn't
gotten an attorney, would they have gotten anythi ng?
One has to ask that.

Now, briefly, I want to | ook at a few of
t hese other issues that are in the statute, such as the
hi storic issues. There was no consideration of the
historic issues by SRP. They | ooked at railroads,

di tches, and roads, not people. They nentioned the
Hohokam and the O odham-- if you | ook at their
application, they nentioned the Hohokam and O odham
who were gone fromthe area, but they didn't | ook at
t he people standing right in front of them

Now, they used the EPA environnmental tool kit
for assessing potential allegations of environnental
justice, so they knew environnental justice was an
i ssue. But anmmzingly, they never found anything to
concern them about that. W call that greenwashing.

Now, M. R ch nentioned some of M. Petry's
cross about the noise issues, and | would just ask you
to go back to that testinony and | ook at that and | ook
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in the report. Al of his noise calculations were not
about the | evel of noise. They were about the increase
in the level of noise.

He also testified that it was perceptible and
he testified that there was no noi se | evel above the
EPA recommended level, and that is not true. |If you
| ook back in the application that they filed, and I had
himread it into the record, there is -- it does go
over the level for construction and it does go over the
| evel for occupation -- for when it's in operation.

And the increase is the -- the nodeling was only on the
I ncrease, not on the noise.

So he tal ked about Chart 12. Now, if you
| ook at Table 12 on Page 16, if you |look at that it
says it's already |loud there. Gkay, we can agree to
that. It is already |oud there.

And he says, well, this is barely
perceptible. W won't be adding very nuch. But, any
of you who have had a jackhammer Sunday norning, that's
pretty perceptible. And we've all been to an airport.
And when a jet engine starts up, it's perceptible. W
can hear it.

And it's just only going to add a little bit.

Wel |, again, the jackhamrer is not permanent. That was
his excuse, well, it's not pernanent. WelIl, of course
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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construction is not pernanent. It gets over in about
three years. Well, it's not pernanent because the
turbines are not going to be on all the tine. WlIl, of
course they're not. But when they do cone on, it's

going to be nore than perceptible. And the residents
testified that, in fact, this humm ng bothers themin
their sleep, the lights bother themin their sleep, and
both of those things are very inportant for health.

The light issues al so were based solely on
nodeling, as M. Rich said. He did not go out even at
night to even look at it. And I find it very
instructive in his report, and he did testify about
this, that they | ooked at the inpact it would have on
bats, but not the inpact it would have on people. |
t hi nk people are nore inportant. | |ike bats, but I
t hi nk people are nore inportant.

And his analysis on the historic analysis was
pretty interesting. He admtted it had historic val ue,
but said he didn't ook at -- he did |l ook at sone of
the materials provided, but not all of them and his
conclusion was that it would not prevent the town from
being listed on the state or national list. That is
not the proper benchmark. That is a very m nuscul e
part of what is inportant about a historic place. And
it's good to be on the list, but that is not the only
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thing to ook at, and he didn't | ook at anything el se.

One other issue with Petry was he testified
there were 11 letters sent out for tribal consultation
and he only got three back. That's not a very good
response. And he admtted that the two cl osest tri bal
nati ons, Ak-Chin and Gla River, never responded.
That's not consul tation.

And Ni col e Horseherder testified in public
testi nony about the way that SRP treated the indi genous
people up north, and I would argue that that shows a
pattern and practice of how people of color are
I gnor ed.

Now, Anne Ri ckard, she showed her pretty
slides about the outreach and comunity work, but the
residents said, no, that has not happened to us. And
she adm tted that she did not provide any funding to
Randol ph. They had two and a half years since they
bought the plant in 2019, and it didn't happen.
Not hi ng happened until after they intervened. And
their robust engagenent, again, both testified that
t hat never happened.

And Ms. Hallows, | had her read into the
record those letters fromthe residents who were there.
Everyone who opposed it was a resident. Everyone who
supported it didn't even live there, and they were
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representing communities, not -- governnents or unions
and not i ndividual people.

So we woul d argue that under the statute,
which is 40-360.06, and the factors that have to be
consi dered under the statute, this application does not
meet the |l egal requirenents.

Nunmber one, it didn't | ook at existing plans
required under (A)(1l). That was Stapp's testinony.

They didn't | ook at the noise em ssion |evels
under (A (3), the Petry testinbny on cross-exam nati on,
the application, and the residents' testinony.

They didn't |look at (A)(5), existing historic
sites, and that's Hollis, Pollio, and Petry.

They didn't | ook at total environnent under
(A)(6), which was the projected growth that Stapp
t al ked about and al so the increased heal th hazards that
five different witnesses tal ked about.

And they didn't | ook at any additional
factors, and those additional factors are the
environnental injustice and environnental racism which
is a violation of the 14th Amendnent and civil rights
| aws.

So this is a heartwarm ng story and a
heart breaki ng story about the resilience of this
community after decades of continual assaults on them
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It's left them damaged and their |ives deval ued, but

t hey have pride and they have gone forward with their
lives. They suffer fromhealth issues, air

qual ity issues, noise, light pollution, traffic. They
have to worry about accidents and their drinking water.
They see the value of their |land drop, their historical
community destroyed even nore, and they don't benefit
fromany of this. They don't get the jobs. They don't
get the tax benefits. They don't get the electricity.
So the residents are asking you to give themjustice.
The pl ant shoul d not be expanded.

If you expand the plant, you still have to
bal ance the factors in 06 in the broad public interest
wth health and safety concerns. They think they
should carry a lot of weight in that bal ance. They've
been carrying this weight for decades, centuries. |If
you approve the expansi on anyway, the residents nust
recei ve conpensation for their | osses, relocation
assistance if they choose to | eave, infrastructure
buildup if they choose to stay, econom c devel opnent
for the community, and anmelioration of the harns that
this plant will bring to themand their children and
their grandchildren and their comunity. Thank you.

CHWN. KATZ: Thank you.

M. Acken, do you have any --
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Ch, I"'msorry. M. Enedi.

MR EMEDI: That's quite all right. Staff
wai ves cl osing argunents. Thank you, M. Chairnan.

CHW. KATZ: Thank you for being here.
Appreciate it.

MR. ACKEN. M. Chairnman, so nmuch was said
t hat does not accurately reflect the record, but I
trust this Commttee, they heard the evidence, they can
weigh it for thensel ves.

I have never objected in a closing argunent
until today. And the reason | did, and if | could 110
back on the screen, is these facts are uncontroverted
in this proceeding that the difference between the
Cool i dge expansion portfolio and the alternative
portfolio in 2035 is the 4.8 mllion netric tonnes and
the 4.6 mllion netric tonnes. Percentages nay change
based on | oad growh, but this slide and the facts in
it don't change, weren't changed, weren't controverted.

There were other things said by other
W tnesses with which we strongly disagree; but in the
interest of time, I won't go further into them l[''m
sure we'll have tine during deliberations to discuss
further if you have questions. But | did want to
explain why | felt it was necessary to correct what
was, in ny mnd, a blatant m sstatenent, so thank you.
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CHWN. KATZ: Thank you.

In just a mnute, we're going to take
probably a 15-m nute recess and then begin review ng
t he proposed CEC. Procedurally what we're going to do
is decide if -- | have no idea how t he individual
menbers of this Conmmttee are going to vote. W
haven't been deliberating in private or anything el se.
So what 1'd like to end up doing is review ng the CEC
its conditions, its findings, and so forth, and anend
what ever m ght be necessary. That's not an
i ndication -- as we go paragraph by paragraph and the
Comm ttee votes to include, alter, or anmend the
condi tions, that doesn't nean that the Commttee is
going to vote to approve the CEC.

At the very end, once the docunent is

conpleted, we will do a recall vote -- not recall vote.
God, I'min the wong universe. W're going to do a
roll call, not recall, a roll call vote, and each

Menmber will be able to vote. And if they want to
explain -- this is one of the nore enotional hearings
that |1've sat through. And each Menber will be free,
if they want to nake any conmments before sayi ng aye or
nay, yes or no, they can nake those conmments about why
they are voting, but nobody is conpelled to do that.
Anyway, |'mshow ng that it's just about

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
wwWwW. coashandcoash. com Phoeni x, AZ



© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

N RN N NN R R R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N L O

LS CASE NO. 197 VOLUMVE VI | | 02/ 16/ 2022 1399

exactly -- maybe a mnute or two past 10:30. I1'd like
to begin in about 15 m nutes, around 10:45. Anything
el se before we --

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, Menber Little.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Yesterday, before we cl osed,
M. Stafford suggested that the -- that Tod send to the
Conmttee a copy of Decision 63611, which was the CEC
decision for the Glbert plant, the Gl bert SRP plant.
And | took a look at it last night, and there are sone
provisions in there that | m ght want to propose that
we include in this CEC. Wuld it be possible for him
to send that out to the Conmttee Menbers during our
br eak?

M5. POST: M. Chair, | sent it to you and
Tod and M chele and the attorneys this norning.

CHWN. KATZ: Okay. Well, what I'mgoing to
dois I'"'mgoing to send this -- | don't have ny
conput er open. Could you possibly -- could you send
that to Tod?

M5. POST: | did send it to Tod.

CHWN. KATZ: ' mgoing to call him then
during the break and ask himto distribute it.

MS. POST: Ckay. Yeah, | didn't send it to
the Menbers. | sent it to you and to Tod.
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CHW. KATZ: No, | understand. And do the
| awyers all have copi es?

M5. POST: | sent it to all the | awers and
to M chel e.

CHW. KATZ: That's fine. |1'mgoing to call
Tod and ask himto send that out to everyone.

MR RICH M. Chairman, | just wanted to
rem nd you, we need to nove our exhibits at sone point,
sol'dlike to do that when we get back from break

CHWN. KATZ: Wien we get back from break
we'll nove the exhibits before we review the CEC.

MR. RICH  Thank you.

CHWN. KATZ: Thanks.

(Of the record from10:31 a.m to

10: 48 a. m)

CHW. KATZ: | apologize for that slight
delay. The only access | have to ny work e-mail is to
go through this crazy connection. |'mup now. | just

wanted to pull up that Glbert CEC in case we deci de,
for any reason, to use it. It has sonme conditions
begi nning at, | believe, Nunber 7 that deal wth
community working groups simlar to that which is
proposed here, but in alittle bit nore detail

That all being said, why don't we go ahead
and have the parties offer, in the sane order that
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t hey' ve been presenting, their respective exhibits.

MR. ACKEN: Thank you, M. Chairman. SRP
woul d nove Exhibits SRP-1 through SRP-9. |'m happy to
go through them one by one if anyone would like ne to
do so.

CHWN. KATZ: Wiy don't you read themall off.
And then if anybody has a specific objection, we'll
hear it. But | generally tend to be far nore | enient
in allowng exhibits in here than | would if this were
a Superior Court trial.

MR, ACKEN. SRP-1 is the CEC application.

SRP-2 were the presentation slides that our
W t nesses used.

CHWN. KATZ: So you're offering these now?

MR, ACKEN: Yes.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay. 1, 2.

MR, ACKEN:. SRP-3 was the updated public
outreach information, which included additional
comments and sign-in sheets, that Ms. Hallows testified
to.

Sane with the updated public outreach
i nformati on, the spreadsheet in SRP Nunber 4.

We provided the SRP air permt application --
permt revision application as a separate exhibit, as
SRP- 5.
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The first settlenent offer to the Randol ph
conmmunity we marked, there was testinony regarding
SRP- 6.

The revi sed proposal resulting fromwhat we
heard during the hearing that Ms. R ckard addressed on
rebuttal was SRP-7.

The carbon reduction slide that
Ms. Bond- Si npson testified was SRP-8.

And then the 90-day filing that M. Mclellan
addressed during his testinony in response to questions
from Commi ttee Menber Little was marked for
identification as SRP Nunber 9.

So we woul d nove for the adm ssion of those
exhi bits.

CHW. KATZ: So 1 through 9, inclusive?

MR, ACKEN: Yes.

CHWN. KATZ: Any objections?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: W will admt those exhibits.

(Exhibits SRP-1 through SRP-9 were adm tted
i nto evidence.)

CHWN. KATZ: And we'll next go to Sierra
Cl ub.

MR RICH  Thank you, M. Chairnman. Sierra
Cl ub noves the adm ssion of Sierra Club Exhibits 1
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through 35, wth the exception of Sierra C ub Exhibit
30, which was the resune of M chael Goggin, who was our
w tness who did not ultimately testify. Wuld you |iKke
me to go through each of those?

CHW. KATZ: | don't think you need to. 1've
seen the |ist.

Are there any objections?

MR. ACKEN: | do have sone objections that
|'"d like to make for the record.

CHW. KATZ: That's fine.

MR, ACKEN:. Under standi ng your previous
direction about we do want to preserve sone of the
obj ecti ons.

CHWN. KATZ: Sure.

MR ACKEN: | don't believe Sierra Club 2
t hrough 6 were discussed during testinony, so we would
obj ect on that ground.

We woul d object to SC-7 through SC 18 on the
grounds that it goes to an alternatives anal ysis that
I's outside the scope of this proceeding.

We object to 19, which was al so not
di scussed, according to our records.

21 and 23 are duplicative of WRA -- well, 21,
23, and 24 are duplicative of WRA exhibits, and we'l|
address that then. But these deal with climate crisis,
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climate change, again, aren't specific to the scope of
this Commttee's review, so we would object on

rel evance. Sanme with SC 22, the fal se prom se of

nat ural gas.

SC-25 we did not hear discussed in testinony,
so we woul d object to its adm ssion.

26 and 27, regard to safe yield and housi ng
devel opnents in Pinal County and its effect on
groundwater. And, of course, this is a case about a
power plant that will rely on stored surface water, so

we object to their introduction.

28 we object that it's both -- on rel evance
and prejudicial discussing that -- this was the COBRA
results that EPA's nodel -- that EPA itself says is a

crude tool and there are better tools avail abl e,
i ncl udi ng what was used in this proceeding. SC --

I think that covers it.

CHWN. KATZ: | don't need to hear any
argunent. |I'mgoing to admt Exhibits 1 through 35,
wth the exception of 30.

(Exhibits SC-1 through SC 29 and SC- 31
t hrough SC-35 were admitted i nto evidence.)

CHWN. KATZ: And, again, both SRP, Sierra
Cl ub, and everyone el se needs to make sure our court
reporter gets copies of all of these docunents.
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MR. RICH  Thank you.

CHW. KATZ: And next to M. Stafford on
behal f of Western Resources.

MR. STAFFORD: Thank you, Chairman. | would
nove for the adm ssion of WRA Exhibits 1 through 9.

CHWN. KATZ: Any objection?

MR. ACKEN: Sane objections. Sone of these
were not discussed and are not relevant to this
pr oceedi ng.

CHWN. KATZ: Again, | do understand that sone
of them may not have been di scussed. W didn't have
formal foundation laid for every exhibit. But that al
being said, | think that those docunents shoul d renain
avai |l able for consideration by the Conmttee to the
extent that they have or will review them and shoul d be
accessi ble to the Corporati on Comm ssion whet her we
grant or deny the CEC

1 through 9 wll be admtted for Western
Resour ces Advocat es.

(Exhibits WRA-1 t hrough WRA-9 were adm tted
i nto evidence.)

CHW. KATZ: For Randol ph.

M5. POST: Yes. W would nove to admt 1
t hrough 34, Randol ph Residents 1 through 34, with the
exception of 3 and 32 that are both resunes of
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W t nesses that were unable to attend.

MR. ACKEN: Sane objection, relevance. A
nunber of them are prejudicial because they don't
actual ly deal wi th power plant expansions, things of
that nature, and not all of them were di scussed. W
did stipulate to a nunber of them though.

CHW. KATZ: | will allowthe Exhibits 1
through 34, wth the exception of 3 and 32, to be

adm tted, and the Conmmttee can view themto the extent

that they think appropriate and they'll be preserved as
part of the record. | know that if they weren't
admtted, they'd still be preserved, but | just want to

be on the safe side with respect to those exhibits.
And | will -- and | believe we all wll be considering
only the information that is relevant to these
proceedings. And if there are exhibits that aren't

sel f-expl anatory and haven't been di scussed, they w ||l
probably given m nimal consideration by the Commttee.

(Exhibits RR-1 through RR-2, RR-4 through
RR-31, and RR-33 through RR-34 were admtted into
evi dence.)

CHW. KATZ: That all being said, | think we
coul d probably begin. |Is there anything el se before we
begin review ng the CEC?

(No response.)
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CHWN. KATZ: And what 1'd |ike to have put up

on the left screen is the PDF version. And we're not

goi ng to make any changes to that, but this wll be
| abel ed as Chairman Exhibit 1. | don't think we have
any other exhibits as of yet. But this will be

Chairman or Chair Exhibit 1, and it's the original CEC
t hat was proposed by SRP as anended. And there are
only a few anendnents or additions by the work of Tod
Brewer and nysel f.

And on the right side, matching line for
line, at least at present, is the Wrd version so that
we can nmani pulate it, and that wll be Chairman
Exhibit 2 as it gets nodified during the course of our
di scussi ons.

And the way that |'ve always done these is to
go through certain paragraphs. The introduction wl|
probably be from Page 1, Line 11 through Page 2, Line
10. We need to strike, though, at Line 8 on Page 2,
"Jack Haenichen.” He did not participate in these
proceedi ngs. He has sone health concerns. | know he
woul d have | oved to have been here with us.

But | would like to seek a notion from one of
our Menbers to approve Page 1, Line 11 through Page 2,
Li ne 10 and - -

MEMBER DRAGO: M. Chairman.

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MEMBER DRAGO: It | ooks like there's a | ot of
roomto make that |arger on our screen in the room |Is
there a way to nmake that as big as you can nake it?
There you go. |If you could do the other one too.

Thank you very nuch.

CHW. KATZ: And can we do it on the left
screen as well? You don't really need to pay attention
to the left screen. W're just preserving that for our
record, so we're not going to worry about that. W can
just leave it as the way it was even.

But do you want us to scroll back to Page 17?

MEMBER DRAGO |' m good.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay.

MEMBER PALMER. M. Chairman, | nove approval
of the docunent down through Page 2, Line 10.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Second.

CHWN. KATZ: And again, we'll strike "Jack
Haeni chen," is that correct?

MEMBER PALMER: It's done.

CHW. KATZ: |It's been seconded.

All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anybody opposed?

(No response.)
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CHWN. KATZ: Then we are going to skip
Page 2, Lines 12 through 14, because that is the final
vote we will take as to whether or not we approve or
rej ect this CEC

Next, we'll go to Page 2. | think we'll just
skip the next, Lines 15 through 20, and deal with that
as part of our vote.

And nove to the "Project Overview' beginning
at Page 2, Line Nunber 21 and take a mnute to take a
| ook at that through Page 3, Line 8. And we can go to
Page 3 right now. | think we're okay. And | think
| awyers have copies of this on their respective
conput ers.

Do | have a notion for approval of those
i nes, again, Page 2, Line 21 through Page 3, Line 8?

MEMBER GRI NNELL: So noved.

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

MEMBER PALMER  Second.

CHW. KATZ: Al those in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Going on, we are going to review
any conditions if this should be approved. But what we
may want to do -- Ms. Little indicated that she may
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want to offer some changes. And after we get to
Conditi on Nunmber 7, we may want to add the SRP
condi tions and we m ght nodify those as well. And when
| say "the SRP conditions,"” | neant the nei ghborhood
assi stance condi tions.

And we nmay have sonme good di scussion of those
conditions, because it was just called to ny
attention -- | hadn't seen the old G| bert CEC where
t hei r nei ghborhood was gi ven protections, and it was
anot her SRP project, but I didn't have a chance to
review that until about an hour ago.

M5. POST: Your Honor, will | have the tine
to address that issue when we get to it?

CHWN. KATZ: Everybody -- and Your Honor was
-- you can call ne --

M5. POST: Sorry.

CHWN. KATZ: You can call ne the ex-man now.

But when we get to those conditions, the
Conmttee wll probably nove to approve or anend or
insert conditions, and if that occurs, we'll hear
di scussion. And if the | awers wish to coment --
because that would be probably the npbst controversi al
portion of any CEC, again, only if it were to be
I ssued.

MEMBER PALMER. M. Chairnan, |'m assum ng
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that we probably don't need to say it on each
condition, but we will strike the reference to previous
cases?

CHW. KATZ: Yes. On all of these where we
have in red brackets -- where it says, "Case Nunber,"
that just gives reference to prior CECs, but that
doesn't need to be contained there. |t was for the
benefit of the parties and the benefit of our
Commi ttee.

And begi nning at Line 9 of Page 3, but really
Condition 1 would be Lines 11 through 15, and it
basically calls for a 10-year expiration date of this
CEC. Do we have a notion to approve?

MEMBER GRI NNELL: So noved.

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Al opposed?

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chai r man.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Coul d we have sone di scussion
about this, please?

CHW. KATZ: Yes, please.

MEMBER LI TTLE: | notice that the G I bert
plant, the APS s plant, all of those CECs which are
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generation plants, have five-year terns. |s there a
reason why all of a sudden we're going to 107

CHWN. KATZ: M. Acken or sonmeone from SRP
if we need to go to five, we can.

MR ACKEN:. Well, I will testify to that.
The direction -- or, testify. | wll explain that.
The direction fromthe Comm ssion has changed over
time. |'ve been doing this 15-plus years, and earlier
Comm ssions set five when you asked for 10. The nost
recent direction fromthe Comm ssi on has been 10. And
| had a recent case -- and | say "recent,"” within the
past two years -- where we asked for five, and the
Conmm ssion changed it to 10. So the current direction
fromthe Comm ssion is 10 years. That's why you see a
10-year, because that's our understandi ng of the
expectati on of the Conm ssion.

CHWN. KATZ: And M. Enedi, do you have any
conment on that particular issue?

MR, EMEDI: No, | don't have anything to add
as far as the Conm ssion stance on that. And as far as
Staff goes, I'mgoing to | ook back at ny team here,
don't think they have any objection to that either.

CHWN. KATZ: Again, we have revised these

conditions -- nobst of the standard conditi ons. And
when we refer to other cases, | do understand that sone
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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of the earlier power plants were limted to five years.
| don't know if the transm ssion lines were al so
[imted.

MEMBER PALMER | could add to that,

M. Chairman. Many years ago, when | cane on this
Comm ttee, all of the CECs were five, even the

transm ssion lines. And at sonme point, | think through
direction fromthe Conm ssion, they were all changed to
10.

MEMBER LI TTLE: M only -- ny reason for
wonder i ng about this, about whether five m ght be
better, is because of the fact that things are changi ng
so rapidly in the power industry right now that if, for
sone reason, SRP were not even to begin construction of
this plant in the next few years, it m ght make nore
sense to revisit, at that tinme, whether there's
sonething that -- you know, a new technol ogy or
i nproved technol ogy that m ght nmake nore sense. 10
years is a long tine these days.

MR RICH M. Chairman, if | --

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MR RICH | agree whol eheartedly with Menber
Little. | knowin particular SRP came in here saying
that they need this very quickly. So when you conbi ne
their apparent need for quickly inplenmenting this with
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the fact that technol ogy, we believe, has already
changed enough, but is certainly evolving, we don't
think there's any justification for 10 years.

CHWN. KATZ: Are you noving to anend the CEC
for a five-year term M. Little?

MEMBER HAMMY: | f she doesn't, | wll.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Yes, | so nove.

MEMBER HAMMY: Yeah, | will if she doesn't.
| think it should be five years.

MEMBER GENTLES: And |I'Ill second that.

CHWN. KATZ: All in favor of the anmendnent,
pl ease say aye.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

MEMBER PALMER No.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: No.

CHW. KATZ: Okay. W'Ill change it to
five -- five years. And the Comm ssion, if the CEC
gets approved or di sapproved, they can al ways change
the tinme frane.

Now, all those in favor of Condition Nunber 1
on Lines 11 through 15, with the anendnment now i ncl uded
to five years, please say aye.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?
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(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Moving on, then, to Condition --

MR EMEDI: M. Chairman, if | could
interrupt, it looks like on Line 14 there's also a

reference to the 10 years that m ght need to be

changed.

CHWN. KATZ: Yeah, thank you for catching
t hat .

Ckay. And the applicant can al ways request
an extension if, in fact, this gets approved.

All those in favor of this condition --
think we've already voted on it.

So let's go to Condition Nunmber 2 at Line 17,
and it goes on to Page -- excuse ne -- Page 3, Line 17
to Page 4, Line 2.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: M. Chairnman, nay we go
back up to Line 17 just real quick, please?

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: GCkay. So this Line 17
addresses if there is a need for an extension prior to
-- shall file tinme extension at |east six nonths prior
to the expiration of the Certificate. And | think
that's inportant to understand. W' ve got five years;
however, they do have an opportunity to file an
extension wthin 180 days prior to that five years, is
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that --

CHW. KATZ: That's correct.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Ckay. Thank you, sir.

CHWN. KATZ: Again, do we have a notion to
approve Condition Nunber 27?

MEMBER HAMMY: So noved.

MEMBER PALMER  Second.

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Any objections?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Moving then on -- and again,
we'll be striking the case nunber. Nunmber 3 deals with
certain conditions regardi ng the devel opnent,
construction, operation, and mai ntenance of the plant.
Pl ease take the tinme to reviewit. And once you have,
we can entertain a notion to approve.

MEMBER PALMER: Can we scroll down to see the
remai nder of the condition?

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, please.

MEMBER HAMMY:  Shoul d we add sonet hi ng about
light standards? | don't know if the County has I|ight
st andar ds.

CHW. KATZ: Wuld that be included in "all
applicable | and use regul ati ons"?
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MEMBER HAMMY:  Probably.
CHWN. KATZ: Wll, do you want to nmake a

notion to -- does anybody want to anend this to include
light pollution? | think it's already covered because
it requires conpliance with all local -- | nean, al

the applicable | and use regulations, all zoning
sti pul ati ons and conditi ons.

MEMBER HAMMY: Yeah, I'mfine with it. It's
just water was called out and other things were called
out and |ight has not been call ed out.

CHWN. KATZ: Well, again --

MEMBER LI TTLE: | would like to see that
al so.

CHWN. KATZ: So is your notion, then, to add
a Condition F, all applicable regul ati ons governi ng
light em ssions? Wuld that be what you woul d be
novi ng to amend?

MEMBER GRI NNELL: We could -- M. Chairnman,
we coul d anmend Letter D, applicable noise control
standards and |ight regul ati ons.

MEMBER HAMAMAY:  Light pollution, yeah.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Light pollution
regul ati ons, whatever the --

MEMBER HAMMY: |I'mfine with that on
Nunber D.
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CHWN. KATZ: And what woul d you specifically
propose? Al applicable noise control standards..

MEMBER PALMER | think it should say "light
control standards," because "pollution"” is a pretty
nebul ous term

CHWN. KATZ: Al applicable noise control

and --
MEMBER GRI NNELL: Light control standards.
CHW. KATZ: -- light control standards.
There's that notion to anend Condition --
Subcondition 3(D). |Is there a second?

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Thank you. We'IIl then nove on
to Condition Nunber 4, which is at Page 4, Line 19.

MEMBER PALMER | think we need to approve
Condi tion 3.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: W need to approve --

CHWN. KATZ: Onh, | apol ogize. Thank you.

Do we have a notion to approve --

MEMBER PALMER: | nove Condition 3.

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.
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CHWN. KATZ:
as anmended. Al
(A chorus of

CHWN. KATZ:

(No response.

CHWN. KATZ:
Nunber 4,
that's just
t hat m ght be required

gover nment .

MEMBER GRI NNELL: |
MEMBER DRAGO:

CHWN. KATZ:

(A chorus of

CHWN. KATZ:
Nunmber 23 through Page
wth Gane and Fi sh and

pr ot ection.

MEMBER HAMMAAY: |
MEMBER GRI NNELL:

CHWN. KATZ:

(A chorus of

CHWN. KATZ:
Li ne 3 through Line 8,
facilities to mnimze

COASH & COASH, | NC
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And again, that's approving it

in favor.

ayes.)
Anyone opposed?
)

Movi ng on, then, to Condition

And
of all necessary permts

by state, |ocal, and federal

nmove Number 4, pl ease.
Second.
Al in favor.
ayes.)
Nunber 5 is at Page 4, Line

5, Line Nunber 1. And it deals

f ederal ani mal and species
nove Nunmber 5.

Second.

Al in favor.
ayes.)
Nunber 6, that begi ns on Page 5,
deals with interconnection

el ectrocuti on and i npact of
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avi an speci es.

MEMBER HAMAMY: | nove Nunber 6.

MEMBER PALMER:  Second.

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Nunber 7 is the applicant -- the
applicant shall consult the State Hi storic Preservation
Ofice with respect to cultural resources, and then it
goes on.

MEMBER HAMAMY: | nove Nunber 7.

CHWN. KATZ: Then again, that's at Line 9
t hrough 15 on Page 5.

Second?

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Second.

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Nobody is opposed.

The question now cones down to whether or not
we woul d want to include, was it Exhibit 7 of SRP where
t hey' ve nmade certain commtnents to the community?

MR, ACKEN:. Correct. The updated version is
SRP- 7.

CHWN. KATZ: GCkay. And | don't know if we
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want to project that on the |left screen. |I'm not
concerned about projection of Chairnman Exhibit 1,
because we're not going to play with it, but maybe we
can put up that Exhibit Nunber 7.

And we have that. | don't know -- we can't
project a ton of different things, but we also now have
had the advantage of | ooking at the Certificate of
Envi ronnental Conpatibility in Case Nunber CEC 105,
whi ch is Decision No. 63611 fromthe Corporation
Conmmi ssion. And | just was wondering -- they go out in
their Condition Nunber 7, and it goes on for about a
full page. And | don't know -- Ms. Little, you had
commented. | don't know how we want to go about addi ng
specific conditions that we mght require SRP to conply
with regardi ng community invol venent.

VEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman, | think that
the conditions that I would |like to have added nay be
separate fromthe establishnent of the working group.
| guess | see this condition maybe as slightly nodified
t hat was proposed by SRP as a condition that

est abl i shes the working group and sone areas of support

t hat maybe coul d be quantified as mnimum-- a m ni num
| i st somehow. And then the other -- the other
conditions that | personally would |Ii ke to see added,
or at least like to see us discuss, nmay be separate.
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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CHWN. KATZ: Ckay. Does anybody want to nove

to at | east include, as Condition Nunber 8, what the

condition that is laid out
its Exhibit 7? Do we want
Condi ti on Nunmber 87?

MEMBER GRI NNELL:

MEMBER CGENTLES:

M5. POST: Chair
you deci de that?

MEMBER GRI NNELL:
noti on --

CHWN. KATZ: W

MEMBER GRI NNELL:
di scussi on.

CHWN. KATZ: W'
second, and then --

MEMBER GRI NNELL:

CHWN. KATZ: --

-- the conmtnent by SRP in

to add that as a possible

| so nove

M . Chai r nan.

, may | address that before

Wll, we're going to nmake a

have to have a notion

-- before we can go to

Il have a notion and a

Then di scussi on.

we' |l have di scussion by the

Commttee. And if the | awers have any comments

regarding this, we wll take that information.

M. GCentl es.
VEMBER GENTLES:

M . Chai r nan.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MEMBER GENTLES:
any request for a notion,

COASH & COASH, | NC.
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Little's comments.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay.

MEMBER GENTLES: |s now an appropriate tine?

CHW. KATZ: Yeah. | nean, | think we need
to figure out what, if anything, we, as a condition,
would require the SRP to do for the benefit of the
community. They' ve already agreed to do the things in
Exhibit 7. W also have to make sure that anything
el se we add is within our power or jurisdiction.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: M. Chairman, point of
or der.

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairnman, | don't know
t hat we have agreed to --

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Menber CGentles, may | --

CHWN. KATZ: Hold on.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Menber Gentles, nay | nake
a point of order?

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, please.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: | nmde a notion on the
table to accept this docunent as Condition 8.

MEMBER GENTLES: | asked for discussion
bef ore that notion was nade.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Actually --

MEMBER CGENTLES: |t probably wasn't picked up
on the Zoom cal | .

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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MEMBER HAMMY: Actually --

CHW. KATZ: Hold on.

MEMBER HAMMY: -- technically we --

CHWN. KATZ: Stop, everyone.

MEMBER HAMMY: -- nake a notion and then we
di scuss.

CHW. KATZ: R ght. Wat I"'mgoing to --

MEMBER GENTLES: So Ms. Little's discussion

happened before the notion.

CHWN. KATZ: | understand that. But what |'d
like to do -- because she said that she'd |li ke to have
addi ti onal conditi ons. Wiat I1'd like to do is -- we

have a notion to adopt Exhibit 7 conditions. And who
made the noti on?

MEMBER HAMMY: M. Ginnell.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: | made the notion to adopt
Nunber 7.

CHWN. KATZ: Any second?

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

CHW. KATZ: Now we can have discussion. And
M. GCentles, you have sone concerns. And we can al ways
have a notion to anmend this condition, we can add
addi ti onal conditions separately, but go ahead.

MEMBER CGENTLES: M. Chairnman, ny concern
over this -- this condition is that it is weak at best

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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and | can't support it inits current form
particularly when you take a |l ook at the G| bert case
and the extensive -- obviously the extensive
conversation they had with the Gl bert comunity to
come up with their information that they put into their
condi ti ons.

So, for instance, I'll just nake a point that
inthis -- and | realize the two projects are not the
sanme, so | understand that. They're two different
communities; | understand that as well. However, at a
mnimm what |1'd like to see is, in this community
wor ki ng group, that it is expanded to include
representatives of the intervenors in the case, simlar
to what was granted for the Gl bert case.

Secondly, as | discussed in the conversation
over the |last week or so, that | find these -- | find
that these commtnents are paper thin. There is no
noney put behind it. There are certainly -- there's
certainly noney put behind the Glbert conditions. In
fact, when | tal k about the applicant's innovation in
the G| bert case, they are tal king about funding -- or
pur chasi ng new buses for the community that are nore
clean and efficient.

So | have significant concerns that these --
this proposal literally is to try and just get through

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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this hearing wthout any major conmtnents to the
conmuni ty.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: M. Chai r man.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Point of order. There was
a -- | nmade a notion to accept Condition 7. There was
a second. This proposal was introduced as a potenti al
for Condition 8. And therefore, | would |like to have a
roll call or a vote on Condition 7 as it stands al one,
and then introduce Conm ttee Menber Gentles' discussion
and Comm ttee Menber Toby --

Sorry, but ny brain short circuits.

CHWN. KATZ: Menber Little.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: -- Menber Little's
di scussion points in Condition 8.

CHW. KATZ: Wat 1'd like to do is,
M. Gentles, find out whether or not -- | understand
that you feel that this isn't strong enough, but you
can nmake -- if you wanted to include a single
representative fromeach of the intervenors, we could
add that in the paragraph where it says -- where we
have the nenbers listed. W could add -- but |I'd need
a notion to anmend this docunent, and we can handl e
additional conditions, and you're free to vote agai nst
the entire paragraph if you w sh and make

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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alternative --

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Again, M. Chairnan

voting on Condition 7.

MEMBER DRAGO. Not SRP-7.

02/ 16/ 2022

we are

MEMBER PALMER We're getting ahead of

our sel ves.

VEMBER GRI NNELL: Not t he SRP di scussi on

point. SRP was considered for inclusion as the new

Nunber 8. We haven't gotten to this bridge yet.

CHWN. KATZ: W' ve already approved Condition

Nunber 7.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: No, | don't believe we
have, sir.

CHW. KATZ: | believe -- this was historic
preservation on Page 5, Lines 9 through 15. | believe

we had a noti on.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: | nmade the notion.

CHWN. KATZ: It was seconded.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Ms. Hammay nmade t he second,

but we haven't voted.

CHW. KATZ: | think we did.
all in favor of Condition 7 as witten,
(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Al opposed?
(No response.)

COASH & COASH, | NC.
wWWV. coashandcoash. com
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MEMBER GRI NNELL: Thank you, sir.

CHWN. KATZ: Thank you.

Now, we have on the floor a notion to adopt
SRP Exhibit 7, the |l anguage of it, as a condition. |
know that there's sone opposition to it. Sonebody
m ght oppose the whole thing. But we're hearing from
M. GCentles, and | don't know whether he has -- even if
there are additional conditions added | ater or this one
isn't adopted, do you have any anendnents that you w sh
to make to the proposed Condition Nunber 8?

MEMBER GENTLES: Well, M. Chairman, | just
-- these conditions, the sub-bullet points, are paper
thin. And | would say that these, as Menber Little
said, have to be mnimum mnimumin their commtnents.

Agai n, when you go back and you | ook at the
G lbert CEC, they clearly had extensive conversations,
before they cane to the CEC deliberation, on what they
were wlling to do. That is just not evident here in
this condition.

So at best, | would be willing to accept the
first paragraph that sends the applicant back to the
community with the expanded community work group to get
sonme real input on what's going to benefit the
community outside of three bullet points, four bullet
poi nts on the page that was submtted literally a few

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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days ago w t hout nmuch community input. And so for that
reason, | don't know that | could vote to approve this
portion of the CEC

CHW. KATZ: Do you wish to offer an
amendnment or hold off and perhaps --

MEMBER CGENTLES: | woul d, yes.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay.

MEMBER GENTLES: | can nake a notion --

CHWN. KATZ: Sure.

MEMBER GENTLES: -- if I'mallowed to.

CHWN. KATZ: You're allowed to.

MEMBER GENTLES: | would make a notion that
this condition is revised to only include the first
par agraph, wth the expansion of the community worKking
group fromfive and up to perhaps no nore than 12. |
think that's a big nunber. But | do agree that we have
to have the intervenors that testified in this case as
part of that working group, simlarly to what was done
in Glbert. And then fromthere we can nake a
determ nati on, down the road, if what they're proposing
i s acceptabl e, however we do that.

CHWN. KATZ: So in other words, are you
asking that we add a nenber from each of the
intervenors, that is, a Sierra Cub representative, a
West ern Resources Advocates representative, and a

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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representative from-- well, we already have
representati ves from Randol ph.

MEMBER CENTLES: Yes.

CHW. KATZ: And you only want to approve the
first paragraph?

MEMBER CGENTLES: Yes.

CHW. KATZ: |Is there a second to that
noti on?

MEMBER DRAGO. Just foll ow up di scussion.

CHWN. KATZ: Okay. Well, we need to have a
second to --

MEMBER GRI NNELL: I'll second it for
di scussi on.

MEMBER DRAGO Ckay. (Good.

M. CGentles, to have the entirety of this
i ncl uded, would the second paragraph, where it states,
"The scope of the CWG will include, but not Iimted
to," hel p?

MEMBER CGENTLES: You know what, Menber Drago,
that's a great point. | would be -- | would be
amenabl e to that because, again, | think these are
| ess-than-m ni mal potential requirenents for ne.

CHWN. KATZ: So in other words, you would
accept the second paragraph, but change the | ast
sentence to, "The scope of the CWs w || include, but
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shall not be limted to"?

MEMBER CGENTLES: Correct. And perhaps there
is | anguage that says to include the outcones of the
communi ty working group, in addition to the m ni mal
requi rements bel ow, sonething like that.

CHWN. KATZ: Are we then dealing with an
amendnent to add the intervenors to the first
par agr aph, the scope of the CWG wi Il i nclude, but shal
not be limted to, and then list those? And where
woul d you |i ke any additional |anguage in your
amendnent ?

MEMBER CGENTLES: Do you want ne to -- |
t hi nk, you know, | just want to nake sure that whatever
cones out of the community working group is stipulated
to. And the only way that we can do so is include
speci fic | anguage that says the outconmes of the
community working group will be stipulated to in this
CEC. Right now it just says a community working group
wll be forned and neetings wll be held. | want to
make sure that whatever cones out of that, in the good
faith of everybody participating, is stipulated to as a
condi tion of the CEC

CHWN. KATZ: |Is there -- | already asked, but
t he anendnent, | think, is nore clear. | don't know
what | anguage we woul d add or whether that is better

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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off being included in sone supplenmental conditions.

M. Drago, you were conmenting?

MEMBER DRAGO  Yeah. The only thing | woul d
say, M. Gentles, is the way you stated that, to ne, is
nore of a charter of that working group. Because what
it suggests is that, no natter what the residents ask
for, they will get. |Is that what you're saying?

MEMBER CGENTLES: No. And that's a great
point of clarification. Cearly what 1'd |like to see
is that whatever -- and as | said, it has to be
nutual ly agreed, clearly. W're not saying that that
conmmunity can have whatever they want, because that
woul d not be -- that would not be a good approach.

What | am suggesting is that whatever cones
out of that working group, whatever is formally agreed
on needs to be stipulated to in this condition. So,
no, | don't think anybody gets anything they want. |
think clearly we need to nake sure that there's sone
teeth in this that keeps the applicant accountable for
what i s agreed on.

MEMBER DRAGO. Thank you.

CHWN. KATZ: Well, what | need to do, though,
is we need to have specific |language. | clearly
understand that you are seeking to anend Paragraph 1 to
i ncl ude representatives of each of the intervenors, and
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Randol ph is already included, so the other intervenors,

and that we'll include but shall not be [imted to the
followwng -- "will include, but not be limted to."
Wiere do we want to -- do you have anot her sentence

t hat you are requesting be added? And if so, where?

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chai r man.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Could I -- |1 would like to
propose an anmendnent --

CHW. KATzZ: Well, right now we have --

MEMBER LI TTLE: -- that the first two --

CHW. KATZ: Hold on. W have an
amendnent - -

MEMBER LI TTLE: |'mjust proposing | anguage
consi stent with what Menber Gentles -- ny understandi ng
of what Menber Gentl es has suggest ed.

| propose an anmendnent to the first two
par agr aphs of that Nunmber 8 that on the third |ine
after the words -- "two nenbers selected by SRP. A
representative of WRA: A representative of Sierra
Cl ub. "

And in the second paragraph, after the CO\G
acronym strike the words "shall be to" and insert
"shall include, but not be limted to," so that that
first sentence reads, "The objective of the CWG shal

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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i nclude but not be limted to refine the Randol ph
conmmuni ty assi stance plans submtted during the hearing
and |isted bel ow "

Is that sort of what you had in m nd, Menber
Gent| es?

MEMBER GENTLES: That's nore in line with
what | had in mnd, yes, and |I'mokay with that.

CHWN. KATZ: So would that be your notion,
M. GCentles?

MEMBER GENTLES: Yes, thank you. Thank you
for helping nme clarify, Menber Little and Menber Drago.
Thank you.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: And I1'Il second that, but I
woul d also like to nake a qui ck conment.

Wien you tal k about representatives from
Sierra CQub and WRA, if they have attorneys there,
who's paying for the attorneys? | nean, you' re talKking
about -- are we going to have volunteers fromthe
Sierra Cub and WRA participate in this?

CHWN. KATZ: That's what we are asking for.
We're not --

MEMBER GRI NNELL: |' m asking the
representatives of both entities.

MR RICH M. Chairman, Conmttee, ny
under st andi ng of the | anguage there, | assune it would
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allow Sierra dub to choose whoever they woul d want.
woul dn't expect it would be soneone |ike ne that woul d
be participating, but | don't know.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Ckay. | just don't want to
incur any nore costs to this effort than need be. |
just want to make sure that we're not hiring attorneys
to cone sit in there and then redebate what we've
al ready been through.

MR RICH | don't read that |anguage, for
what it's worth, as requiring attorneys to be invol ved.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Well, | hope they wouldn't.
Just volunteers fromyour groups woul d be absolutely
appropri at e.

MEMBER CGENTLES: Well, when you read the
Glbert -- when you read the Glbert CEC, it just says
representatives of the intervenors, and that's what |I'm
| ooking for. Because that is clearly not presented
here in this -- in this language. | think that's
really inmportant, because they were all vitally
important to this entire conversation understandi ng of
what i s occurring.

So who pays for it, you know, | ook, that's up
to themif they want to send M. Rich or anybody el se.
But I'mjust |looking for full representation and a
broader cross section of all the parties involved to
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have i nput on what's going to happen with this in the

event --

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Thank you.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Can | nodify ny proposal --
oh, | guess | didn't -- can | offer --

MEMBER CGENTLES: You nodified ny proposal.
Thank you.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Can | offer a friendly
amendnent to the anmendnent? | don't know what the

| egal way of doing this is.

CHWN. KATZ: Let ne strai ghten sonething out.
We al ready have five nenbers fromthe Roosevelt
conmuni ty.

MEMBER PALMER: Randol ph.

CHWN. KATZ: Al we need to do to acconplish
what | believe is being requested in Paragraph 1 is
to -- two nenbers sel ected by SRP, one nenber sel ected
by the Sierra C ub, and one nenber selected by Wstern
Resour ces Advocates. And who that nenber is is up to
the organization. |If they want to pay for a | awer,
they'Il do that, but hopefully it will just be a
citizen nmenber.

Is that a correct understandi ng from you,
M. GCentles?

MEMBER CGENTLES: Yeah, it is. So |long as
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that's the entirety of the intervenors, | believe it
I S.

CHW. KATZ: It is. So we'll include that
change. And | don't know whether we want to go ahead
on the right side and -- well, | don't know how -- |
don't know how our operators want to include that. Cut
and paste it, because it's a PDF?

Ms5. POST: Chair, | really want to address
this i ssue before you vote.

CHWN. KATZ: Sure, please do. But what we
need to do right now, I'mtrying to get an idea -- we
have an anendnent on the floor that we have to vote on.
That takes care of Paragraph 1. Wat are we going to
do i n Paragraph 27

MR EMEDI: M. Chairman, |'mso sorry to
interrupt. But before we nove on to Paragraph 2, if I
could just address Paragraph 1. Al | can say is,

Conmm ssion Staff has a | ot of fans over here. People
are, it seens to ne, interested in having naybe
Conmm ssion Staff al so selecting a nenber.

Now, | offer that with the caveat that |
haven't had a chance to talk to Staff. But to the
extent that the Commttee would think it would be
useful to -- in addition to having a representative
sel ected by WRA and Sierra Club, if the Commttee would
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-- does think it's useful to have Staff al so
participate in this, I'msure that we would be nore
t han happy to do that.

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairman, ACC is an
intervenor in the case, correct?

CHWN. KATZ: Yes. W can just --

MEMBER CGENTLES: Then it should say one
nmenber from each intervenor, which is what | was
| ooki ng for.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Yes.

CHWN. KATZ: Wll, 1'd rather spell them out
by nane, because we al ready have Randol ph having five
menbers, so everybody else is going to get one. So we
can add a nenber designated by the Arizona Corporation
Conmi ssi on.

MR RICH M. Chairman, if | could, just on
behal f of Sierra C ub, we would only want to serve on
that commttee if the nenbers of the Randol ph conmunity
woul d i ke us to serve on that commttee with them So
you can take that into account however you'd |iKke.

CHWN. KATZ: You can always decline to
partici pate.

MR RICH  Ckay.

CHWN. KATZ: But we're including all of you
and giving you the right. W have five nenbers from
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Roosevelt. If only four want to participate --
MEMBER HAMAMAY: Randol ph.
CHW. KATZ: Randol ph. Excuse ne. | did
that earlier.
But anyway, what | want to understand, we

want to put that | anguage in there to add those

nmenbers.

MEMBER CGENTLES: Ri ght .

CHW. KATZ: Then what 1'd like to do --
okay. The applicant shall set -- okay. Yeah, go up

there. W need, "One menber designated by the Sierra
Cl ub; one nenber designated by Wstern Resources
Advocat es; and one nenber designated by the Arizona
Corporati on Comm ssion.” That would be the first part
of your anendnent ?

MEMBER CENTLES: Yes.

VR. STAFFORD: Chairnman, it's Wstern
Resource Advocates. The "Resource" is singular. The
"Advocates" is plural.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay. W'Ill take the "S" off.

And this is -- well, we're going to need a --
let's go through it, we'll vote on the anendnent. |If
not, we'll go back to the original |anguage if it

doesn't get approved.
And 1'll hear fromyou nonmentarily.
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What do you want to do for -- what was the
suggestion for Paragraph 2?

MEMBER CGENTLES: Il let Menber Little
repeat that for ne. She did it a much better job than
| did.

CHW. KATZ: Then we'll affirmthat that's
part of your amendnent.

But go ahead, Ms. Little.

MEMBER CENTLES: Yes.

MEMBER LI TTLE: After the acronym CANG strike
the words "shall be to" and insert "shall include but
not be limted to" -- | think "refine" needs to be
changed to "refining," so that the paragraph woul d
read, "The objective of the OAG shall include but not
be limted to refining the Randol ph community
assi stance plans submtted during the hearing and
| i sted bel ow. "

CHW. KATZ: |I'mconfused. Were are we
tal king about? W start out, "Applicant shall retain
an i ndependent facilitator."

MR, ACKEN:. Menber Little is reading from
SRP-6 not SRP-7, that's the confusion.

MEMBER LI TTLE: M apol ogi es.

MEMBER DRAGO  Thank you

MR. ACKEN:. And at the appropriate tinme after
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Ms. Post speaks, | would like to be heard as to why we
proposed the makeup of the condition the way we did.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Well, then | don't have the
current copy, so |I'll be quiet.

CHW. KATZ: Can you see it up on the screen?

MEMBER LI TTLE: Then | guess it woul d be,
"The scope of the CWs w |l include but not be Ilimted
to."

MEMBER DRAGO That was ny recommendati on. |
second.

MEMBER LI TTLE: In the | ast paragraph -- or,
in the | ast sentence of that paragraph.

CHW. KATZ: \Were are we?

MEMBER PALMER:  The | ast sentence in
Par agr aph 2.

CHWN. KATZ: "The facilitator may, if
necessary, enploy dispute" --

MEMBER HAMAMAY: No.

MS. POST: No.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay. "The scope of the CWG' - -

MEMBER DRAGO. " The scope of the" --

MEMBER LI TTLE: " The scope" --

MEMBER DRAGO Go ahead, Ms. Little.

CHWN. KATZ: -- "shall include but not be
limted to?"
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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MEMBER LI TTLE: Yes, thank you.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay. WIIl include or -- wll
i ncl ude but shall not be limted to.

Do you agree with that as part of your
proposed anendnent, M. Gentles?

MEMBER CGENTLES: | do. Thank you.

CHWN. KATZ: Was there anything on the bull et
poi nts or anything el se you wanted to have added to
your anendnent ?

MEMBER GENTLES: Can you bring it back up for
me, please?

M5. MASER. Do you want 7 back up?

MEMBER CGENTLES: No. The bullet points that
were in the proposal.

In all honesty, | don't like any of these.
"1l just be frank. [It's paper thin. So |l don't know
how to anmend this because it is clear, once again, the
i nput to construct the Glbert was | ong and deep. This
was constructed as a neans to get through, in ny
opinion, this CEC. And so | don't see enough substance
here in any stretch of the imagination that helps
offset the inpact to the Randol ph community. So |
don't know how to update these bullet points w thout
havi ng further discussion, that's ny chall enge.

CHWN. KATZ: The question that | have is:
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Ms. Little had suggested that we add sone additi onal
conditions that were simlar to the ones in the Gl bert
matter in addition to this. This is setting up the
wor k gr oup.

MEMBER GENTLES: Well, this appears to be a
conbi nati on of setting up the work group and sone
agreenents on conm tnents.

CHW. KATZ: And | don't know why we have a
Nunber 9 there. It was all part of the Nunber 8.

| nean, if you don't want -- there's two
things we can do. W can anend it and vote on whet her
or not to accept the anendnent, and then we have to

vote on the whole thing and it can be voted down and we

can add additional conditions. | just don't want to be
stuck here for -- | just don't know how you want to
pr oceed.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Could we vote on the
anendnent to those two paragraphs --

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MEMBER LI TTLE: -- and then perhaps see if
anybody wants to anend it further?

VEMBER DRAGO Can | have further discussion,

t hough?
CHWN. KATZ: Yes.
MEMBER DRAGO M. Centles, |I've got a
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comment on "nenber" versus "volunteers.” | viewthis
as volunteers. These are people volunteering their
time. |1'mnot sure the use of "nmenber" is correct

her e.

MEMBER GENTLES: Let's see. \Were are you
referring to?

MEMBER DRAGO  Anywhere it says "nenbers.”
These are vol unt eers.

CHWN. KATZ: They're nenbers of the group.

MEMBER PALMER  They're menbers of the
wor ki ng gr oup.

MEMBER GENTLES: Yeah. Yeah. |In this case,
| think they are volunteers, but they are going to be
menbers of the conmunity worki ng group.

MEMBER DRAGO. Ckay. Thank you.

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairman, that's where |
struggle with this third portion of this -- of this
condition. |In fact, can you go back down to it agai n?

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MEMBER GENTLES: Look, there are -- there are
no -- there are no commtnents -- can you scroll down,
pl ease?

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Again, M. Chairman, a
poi nt of order here.

CHW. KATZ: Yes, sir.
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MEMBER GRI NNELL: M. Gentles nade a notion
to anend Paragraphs 1 and 2. | seconded that notion.
| nove that we --

CHW. KATZ: We'll vote on --

MEMBER GRI NNELL: -- vote on that amendnent
and then nove on to the totality of Condition 8.

CHWN. KATZ: Wll, is there any further --

Ms. Post, did you have a comment ?

M5. POST: Absolutely, procedural and al so
substanti ve. If you ook at the Gl bert/San Tan thing,
the way they did it was they went through the standard
conditions and then they went to, on Page 4, "This
Certificate is granted upon the follow ng conditions,"
and then they listed each condition.

And t he Randol ph residents do not agree to
these things that were put into this particular exhibit
here. There's no guarantee, there's no tineline,
there's no dollar figure, and there's no enforcenent.
And we --

It says that SRP is an advisor to this
wor ki ng group. No, they should not be. This working
group is the residents who need to determ ne their own
futures, not to be advised by SRP. They don't want big
daddy to advise themon how to run their own town.

And there's just a lot of things that are
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objectionable in here. But if you | ook down at the
Gl bert one, you wll see that -- okay. On Page 7,
they set up this working group. They included

| andscapi ng and screeni ng and | andscapi ng consultants
and berns.

On Page 5 they tal ked about the increase of
the value of the hones. So the people in Gl bert
obvi ously conpl ai ned about the degradation of the val ue
of their hones, and SRP |istened. And here they didn't
listen. And they said, you will set it up in such a
way as to increase, make positive the value to the
honmes of the people living in Glbert, but no nention
was nmade about Randol ph.

They al so, on Page 5, set up nai ntenance
schedul es for | andscaping, so there's sone definite
dates that things have to be done. On Nunber 9,
Condi ti on Nunber 9 on Page 5, it sets the dates for
action. Nunber 10 gives restrictive noise guidelines.
And it doesn't just say you have to abide by those
noi se guidelines that exist. It says OSHA workers
guidelines. It says avoiding nighttine construction.
In no event nore than 3 deci bel s above t he background
noi se, and no venting between 7:00 and 10:00 a.m So
there were specific conditions.

And Menber Gentl es already nentioned about
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$330, 000 to convert school buses in Condition
Nunmber 11. So there's dollar figures put in there that
make sonet hing definite and a conmm tnent and seri ous.
I n Nunber 12, SRP agrees to $400,000 to a maj or
i nvest nent study for community rail.
CHWN. KATZ: If | mght interrupt, though,

we're dealing wwth the first two --

MS. POST: | under st and.
CHW. KATZ: -- paragraphs.
M5. POST: | under st and.

CHW. KATZ: And there may be additi onal
conditions that are proposed by Menbers of the
Commttee and we may change the bullet points. | don't
know.

M5. POST: | understand. But | think it wll
be nore efficient if we do this. So if you | ook
t hrough the rest of the conditions there, | nean,
they're even going to buy street sweepers for themfor
PMLO, so they can elimnate PMLO. That's Condition
Number 23. So there's many things in here.

And | think it's going to be very difficult
to do all of this today, and here is ny proposal: That
M. Acken and | have a set tine, a week or two, to cone
back with a definite proposal wth tinelines,
deadl i nes, dollar figures, and that would be attached
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tothis or that this would be -- whatever you're going
to do, grant it or not grant it, and this be attached
to this as a definite thing that has to be done.

VEMBER GRI NNELL: Ckay. M. Chairman, |I'm
going to go back to a point of order. W need to nake
a vote on the first two paragraphs.

CHW. KATZ: | understand. And the bottom
line is that we have no tine franme that this Commttee
can be asked to reconvene, so we're either going to
need to take care of it today or as soon as we possibly
can.

But we right now have an anendnment on the
floor regarding -- we're not even voting to approve the
condition yet. W are just voting to anend those first
two par agr aphs.

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chair, mght | suggest
that we break this -- break out Paragraphs 1 and 2 into
a separate condition. And then we take the additional
itens, that may or may not include these four rebuttal
points, simlar to howit was structured in the G| bert
CEC, that we present those separate and i ndependent of
the first two paragraphs.

| do agree with Menber Grinnell that we need

to -- 1 wuld like to address that first paragraph and
the second, and then also we need to be very -- | just
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need to have nore specifics in the CEC simlar to what
happened in Gl bert that nmade sone hard and fast
commtnents to this community. Because right now,
planting a tree and cl eaning up trash is not a

conmm tnent, in nmy opinion, particularly when there's a
billion-dollar project that's being invested in across
the street literally.

MR. ACKEN: M. Chairnman.

MEMBER GENTLES: So | woul d suggest that we
don't include these four bullet points in this
condition and we only include Paragraphs 1 and 2, and
then we take whatever we m ght recommend as conditions
separately as standal one conditions within the CEC
That's ny notion. | guess that's ny anended noti on.

CHW. KATZ: Then do we take out the | ast
sentence, "The scope of CWw Il include but shall not
be limted to"?

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Yes.

MEMBER GENTLES: Yeah, let ne take a | ook.
Well, | would state that would not be limted to -- |
thi nk we keep that, because ny thought was that the
conditions after this would, of course -- you know,

they would follow this statenent. So Nunber 9 or 10,

what ever the condition nunber is, wuld follow -- if we
want to -- maybe "shall not be limted to the
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addi ti onal proposed conmm tnents" --

MR. ACKEN. M. Chairman, can | be heard?

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

VR. ACKEN: " msorry, M. Centles. | didn't
nmean to interrupt. Are you done? Are you done with
that thought? | didn't nean to interrupt you.

MEMBER GENTLES: Yeah, |'mfinished. o
ahead.

MR. ACKEN. So a couple things. The
community working group i s separate from conditions
that SRP proposed in this hearing such as paving. You
know, we di scussed commtnents to paving, schol arshi ps,
supporting historic designation. Those are the
concrete proposals that we heard that the community
wants that we recommend that could be conditions that
are outside the working group.

The purpose of the working group is to have a
forumfor all the key stakehol ders, of which SRP is but
one, to address other issues for the community. |If you
take out those itens that are |listed, then what is the
charge of the community working group? And SRP has
been very clear fromthe beginning, SRP didn't want to
be -- I think Ms. Post's comrent was bi g daddy. SRP
doesn't want to be big daddy. SRP wants to work wth
the community, identify what the comunity wants, and
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that was the goal of the community working group.

And that's why you don't find the specificity
that you found in San Tan, because the San Tan process
was further along than this one is as far as a
communi ty wor ki ng group, because in that case you had
HOAs, you had designated points of contact. And the
testinony in this case is we didn't have that. W're
trying to develop that. So we're not going to be in
the sane place with respect to the working group, but
we can commit to sone of the sane concepts, vegetative
screening, |andscaping in the public areas, addressing
plant |ighting consistent with safety consi derati ons.
But again, we don't want to tell the conmunity what to
do. We want to work with them

The other piece | wanted to say on this piece
is the scope of the working group. In our mnd, SRP s
m nd, the key stakehol ders that need to be at that
tabl e are the Randol ph comunity, Pinal County, the
City of Coolidge, and SRP. That's why we did not
i ncl ude other intervenors. The San Tan case -- no two
cases are alike. San Tan had several HOAs, so naybe it
made sense include other intervenors.

| appreciate M. Rich's comrent that they
woul d only participate if Randol ph wanted themto. |
think that's the right approach. M understanding is
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Randol ph wants this to be a Randol ph-centri c worKking
group, and Ms. Post can correct ne if I'mwong. But
if she agrees with that, | think we should think |ong
and hard about how broad do we make this working group.

And again, what we tried to do was tailor it
after what was done in San Tan as a starting point, but
it's a different set of facts. |In that case you had
t housands of people that lived in very close proximty
to what was going to be a massive expansion of a
conbi ned cycle plant, not an infrequently used pl ant
such as this that is next door to the Randol ph
conmuni ty.

And so we | ook at these on a case-by-case
basis. And I think we run the risk if we say, well,
you shoul d do X because that was done here. They
i nform our good policy choices, but they should not be
the be-all, end-all. And I'd |love Ms. Post -- if she
di sagrees wiwth ne on the scope of the working group,
|'"d love to hear her correct ne.

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairman.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, sir.

MEMBER GENTLES: This is Menber Gentl es.

M. Acken, | appreciate that explanati on.
There's an enornous gap between how this comunity
wor ki ng group occurred -- the Gl bert conmunity working
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group occurred and the resulting conditions that were
provided in the CECin the Gl bert working group. |
agree things are -- communities and CECs are conpletely
different, but it is clear to ne that there was

ext ensi ve work done up front with that G| bert
conmmunity to arrive at those conditions to include in
the CEC to be approved on the date of -- on the date of
our vote, not after the fact.

And that's the chall enge | have here.

Because while you're right, | don't think that we want
the applicant to play big daddy, we want the conmunity
to have their input and to determne what's in their
best interests, the challenge is that --

There are two things. One is that | don't
see that that's the case here and the work up front was
not done. It was not done.

And secondly, it has already been said that
t he Randol ph community rejected these. And so we're
trying to add these in over the objection of the
community that's directly inpacted. That's ny
chal l enge in connecting these dots. |'m happy to hear

nore on that issue before we nove on.

At mnimum | think we just include the first
two paragraphs. |If we want to include these itens in
there as well, that's fine, but it's not going to be,
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for me, the totality of this commtnent up front, in
witing, before we get -- before the CEC is approved to
nove forward.

CHW. KATZ: Well, what I'd like to do is --
you noved to anend those two paragraphs. Are you
asking that we exclude those bullet points or should we
include the bullet points and then go on to see what
additional conditions, if any, we add that m ght be
mandat or y?

MEMBER GENTLES: Yeah, |I'm-- again, |'m okay
with that approach, but ny challenge is that there is
no possi ble way, unless the intervenors already have a
full Iist and understandi ng of what this community
needs and wants, that we can actually include those
here in this CEC

Agai n, just for clear understanding, there
was enornobus work and substantial tine invested in the
city of Glbert up front to cone up wth those seven or
eight conditions. That was not the case here. And I
amtrying to ensure that the sane investnent that was
done in Glbert is at | east considered in this case,
because | think it would be tragic for this Commttee
to approve this CEC wi thout any concrete conmm tnents
outside of the trimmng of trees and what you see on
t hese four bullet points.

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
wwWwW. coashandcoash. com Phoeni x, AZ



© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

N RN N NN R R R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N L O

LS CASE NO. 197 VOLUMVE VI | | 02/ 16/ 2022 1455

So let me just say this. 1'mokay wth
accepting them but we've got to figure out a way how
we're going to include additional commtnents in this
CEC.

VEMBER HAMMAY: M. Chairman, can | speak?

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MEMBER HAMMY: So | nade notes of what Ron
Moore wanted. And he wants help with the Juneteenth
cel ebration, help with the power bills, a better sewer,
Internet, fire hydrants, which is infrastructure. And
| don't know of any testinony where the residents of
Randol ph rej ected those.

I think you rejected them

MS. POST: No.

MEMBER HAMMY: Who rejected thenf

M5. POST: Those were not included in the
offer that was nade by SRP. Those were extra things
that Ron said, you need to do this. And it was Ron
Jor dan, not Mbore.

MEMBER HAMMY: OCh, yeah, you're right. |I'm
sorry. | apol ogize.

M5. POST: So they didn't reject these. This
is what they proposed, but that was not what SRP
proposed.

MEMBER HAMMY: R ght. So they're rejecting
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SRP's --

MEMBER CGENTLES: M apol ogies. M/ apol ogi es.
| didn't understand that.

CHW. KATZ: Okay. What |I'd like to do --

MEMBER GENTLES: Menber Hamway, ny apol ogi es
for interrupting.

CHWN. KATZ: Wiat |'d like to do is call for

a vote on the anendnent, and we wll include those
bull et points, and that doesn't |limt us to only having
those bullet points. But we'll put that | anguage back

in, is that correct, with respect to your anendnent?

MEMBER CGENTLES: |'mokay wth that.

M5. POST: Can | nmake a comment first?

CHW. KATZ: Pl ease nmake a comment and then
we're going to take a vote.

M5. POST: The Randol ph residents have been
very clear that they believe they should be the drivers
of this ship, so | do agree with M. Acken on that.

You said there's no provision for you to
reconvene and approve anything. Could you nake a
provi sion that SRP and Randol ph residents would cone to
a witten, enforceable, detail ed agreenent prior to
this going to the ACC if you approve the permt in the
first place? Can you do that?

CHWN. KATZ: W possibly could, but that's --
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what |'d like to do is figure out whether we're going
to accept this amendnent and then this condition, and
then we can talk further. M. Little had sone
suggestions, other Menbers may have some suggesti ons,
and | don't know what M. Acken would feel with respect
to what was just suggest ed.

MR. ACKEN:. Certainly we would -- M. Post
and | have had nunerous conversations before, during,
and |'msure after this proceeding, and we w ||
continue to regardl ess of what happens today. W don't
need the Committee to tell us to have those
di scussions. | wll speak and SRP wll| speak to anyone
who wants to di scuss potential resolutions, those who
want to work pragmatically towards a resolution. W
have and we will continue to do so.

A condition that forced us to reach an
agreenent w th Randol ph woul d be sonet hing that we
woul d certainly oppose. But as far as -- you have ny
word and you have SRP's long track record that SRP w ||
do what it says and continue to work with M. Post.

And if there is a way to refine this after today, by
all nmeans, we will -- we will pursue that. But we
can't have a condition that requires us to reach an
agreenent, nmake sonehow granting the CEC conditional.
| still want to go back to the nmenbership of
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this working group. SRP has a |ot of experience with
wor ki ng groups. This needs to be a |ocal process with
Randol ph, Coolidge, Pinal County, and SRP. | can't
support, and | hope the Conmttee doesn't support,

i ncluding intervenors who don't represent the Randol ph
community and have said on the record they don't
represent the Randol ph comunity and, to their credit,
have said they would only participate if Randol ph
wanted themto. Let's just cut to the chase and not
have them in unl ess Randol ph says that they want them
in.

CHWN. KATZ: Again, what | want to do -- you
heard these coments from-- M. Gentles, you ve heard
the comments from D anne Post and from Bert Acken. Do
you want us to proceed with the amendnent as it is
currently witten and then we can tal k about additi onal
conditions after this one?

MEMBER PALMER 1'd like to raise a question
of Ms. Post, because | kind of agree wth what
M. Acken is saying. Wuld the Randol ph -- to ne, |
thi nk they woul d want the working group to be theirs,
not the Sierra Club's.

M5. POST: That is exactly what | said.
They' ve been very clear that they want to drive this
shi p.
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MEMBER PALMER. So are you opposed to addi ng
the other two intervenors, the other three intervenors?

M5. POST: | wouldn't do it if it were up to
me. |'mnot going to oppose it, but I wouldn't --

MEMBER PALMER  That's what | wanted to hear.

CHWN. KATZ: Having heard that, do we want to
take Sierra Club out and Western Resource Advocates
out? And | don't know what their positions are.

MR STAFFORD: Chairnman, Menbers, we woul d
only serve if the residents of Randol ph wanted us to.

MEMBER PALMER It sounds |like they don't.

MEMBER CGENTLES: Perhaps we can incl ude that
| anguage, M. Chairman, so that they're not commtted
to doing so. But if the community requests that they
are a part of it, then I'"'mokay with that. |If they
request that they're not, |I'mokay with that.

CHWN. KATZ: What about where we have one
menber designated by the Sierra Cub if requested by
Randol ph?

MEMBER GENTLES: Yeah, that's fine. You can
put that on each of those intervenors. I'mfine with
t hat .

MR. STAFFORD: Chairnman, quick question.

MEMBER GENTLES: | also ama fan of the
community driving this, not necessarily an intervenor
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But | am just responding --

And | have to just say thank you to Member
Little for bringing to our attention the G| bert CEC
It just said that in the Glbert CEC. And | know
intervenors nmean a lot of things or could be a | ot of
different people and it's different for each comunity,
but | would certainly like to see that as an option if
the community decides that they need sone additi onal
i nput .

CHWN. KATZ: Do we want to, then, just |eave
it, then, as one nenber designated by the Sierra d ub
i f requested or approved by Randol ph?

MEMBER GENTLES: Yeah, that's fine.

MR. STAFFORD: Chairman, nmay | can ask a
question? So there's five residents of the Randol ph
community on this working group. So would it be a
unani nous vote by those five to have Sierra C ub or
West ern Resource participate, or is a sinple majority
of those residents sufficient?

CHW. KATZ: | think that's not sonething
we're going to decide here. They can decide to nake it
unani nous or not, but we'll just neke it...

MR EMEDI: M. Chairman, |I'msorry to add to
this discussion that's been going on for a while
already, but | just heard from Comm ssion Staff. |
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t hi nk based on what we've heard from Ms. Post and SRP,
we don't think that Comm ssion Staff is really
necessary to be involved in the community worKking
group. So that's just kind of our take on things based
on what we've heard.

CHWN. KATZ: Should we take the ACC out?

MEMBER PALMER: | think so.
CHWN. KATZ: W'Il|l take the -- if you agree,
M. CGentles, we'll take the Corporation Conm ssion out.

MEMBER CGENTLES: Sur e.

CHW. KATZ: And add, to Western Resources,
"if requested by the Randol ph community."

And take a | ook at the way Nunber 8 reads
now, including the bullet points. And if that's your
amendnent, we'll vote on it.

VEMBER GRI NNELL: M. Chair, we're voting --

CHW. KATZ: Only on the anendnent.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Only on the anmendnent ?

CHWN. KATZ: Correct.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: O the first two
par agr aphs?

MEMBER PALMER:  The whol e t hi ng.

CHW. KATZ: The whol e thing.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Oh, the whole thing. Okay.

CHW. KATZ: Al those in favor of the
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anendnent that has been proposed by M. Gentles and
t hat we have di scussed in-depth, all those in favor,
pl ease say aye.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: That Condition 8 wll be --
well, now we need to go further. That all being said,
we approved the anendnent. Do we now need to vote on
adding this as a condition?

MEMBER PALMER  Mbtion to add Condition 8 as
presented on the screen.

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: And that's as anended by
M. Gentles. Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Al opposed?

MEMBER CGENTLES: Aye. Although, | didn't
second t hat.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay. Any second?

MEMBER HAMMY: | seconded it.

CHW. KATZ: Mary Hamway seconded it.

Al in favor, say aye.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?
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(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: It will be included.

What do we want to -- do we need to -- for
t he benefit of our court reporter, | don't knowif we
need to take a break, and |I don't know what we want to
do with sonme of these other conditions that were done
in Glbert. Sonme of themare wholly inapplicable.
don't know how far we need to go today because we don't
have recomrendations in front of us. The parties
didn't work that cohesively together prior to this CEC
going forward. And we're going to need to do sonet hi ng
today by way of either approving the CEC or not. How
do we --

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chai r man.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, Menber Little.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Sone of the conditions that
are in the Glbert CEC or simlar ones that | would
li ke to propose are sinply putting as conditions things
that the applicant has already said in the application.
For exanple, the water, the use of water, how they plan
to use their water. So sone of those | think can go in

there, the applicant has already said that's what

they're going to do, I would just like to see them --
or, like to discuss whether we should include themin
t he CEC.
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CHWN. KATZ: Do you have a specific notion
that you wanted to nake?

MEMBER LI TTLE: Yes, | do. D d you want to
take a break now or shall | just go ahead?

CHWN. KATZ: Let's take a 15-m nute break.
Try to -- maybe you and M. Gentles can confer with one

anot her. Any suggestions as to how we proceed?

MEMBER GRI NNELL: | would like to make a
reconmendati on. You'll have to excuse ne. | have to
be in Phoeni x. | have --

CHWN. KATZ: | under stand.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: -- people waiting for ne

ri ght now.

I would |ike to maybe take a | unch break and
maybe ask Ms. Post and M. Acken to have a conversation
as to what conditions can and cannot be incl uded.

Now, one ot her point of information here. W
cannot approve certain things that there's jurisdiction
by the Pinal County Board and their nenbers, i.e., fire
hydrants, certain road paving. There has to be
approvals to get sone of these conditions done. So you
all may have an agreenent on what can and cannot be
done, but there's a third party that is an integral
part of this whole deal when it cones to conditions,
and that is the County Board of Supervisors and the
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actions taken by them

Now, M. Cavanaugh, in his testinony, agreed
to do certain things. But you have to keep in m nd,
when you're putting forth conditions, who has the
authority to approve these conditions. Al we are
aut hori zed to do, as far as inclusion, we cannot commt
anybody outside of SRP wth their agreenent and the
Randol ph nei ghbor hood association with their agreenent.

So given that information, nmaybe it's
appropriate for you two to neet for |unch, tal k about
sonme things that we can bring to the table that can
make it realistic and provide an opportunity for a
resol ution today, understanding -- and in that
par agr aph, shall not be Ilimted to, the inclusion of
the Pinal County Board of Supervisors and the people
responsi ble for getting these tasks done.

CHW. KATZ: M. Pal ner.

MEMBER PALMER. And | think it could quite --
| won't say sinply be said, but I think it could state
in a condition that SRP and the Randol ph community w | |
work with Pinal County Board of Supervisors and the
City of Coolidge to acconplish, and list, you know,
pavi ng roads, whatever things that we conme up wth.
Because he's right, | spent 20 years on a board of
supervisors, and all we can inpose in the condition is
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that they work with themto acconplish these tasks to
the best of their ability.

CHWN. KATZ: Any thoughts from you,

M. Acken?

MR. ACKEN: Consistent with what | said
earlier, we wll speak with Ms. Post, no doubt about
it, over the lunch hour, and |I do think that there are
sone areas where we do have sone conmmpbn ground. W
won't get all the way there. But | understand the ask
and so we will do so.

MEMBER LI TTLE: This is Menber Little.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, Menber Little.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Can | ask that you use as a
basi s, perhaps, of your discussion today at |unchtine
the conditions that are in the Glbert CEC? |
under st and that many of those do not apply.

VR. ACKEN: Yeah, that's a great --

MEMBER LI TTLE: This is a different
situation, but |I believe that there are sone that
per haps could be used or nodified to use in these

ci rcunst ances.

MR ACKEN: I'msorry. | think there's a
lag. | keep speaki ng over you. My apol ogi es.
Yes, that's a great idea. W wll take --
for exanple, that water condition, | know what you're
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tal king about. W'Il|l have that on our list, and we'l|
| ook for simlar ones like that that we think, you
know, make sense that naybe are consistent w th what
you are proposing and see if there are sone of those
that we can include as well. So |I've got two action
itens. One is to go through that list, and also to
nmeet and confer with Ms. Post, and we wll do so.

CHWN. KATZ: And do we want to have naybe,
just as a thought, a condition that provides that SRP
wll use all reasonable efforts to acconplish the
bullet pointed -- I"'mnot -- the bullet pointed itens
W thin a reasonable period of tine if approved of by
the conmmunity worki ng group?

MR. ACKEN: You know, we're not going to

object to conditions that inpose reasonabl e obligations

on SRP. | will say, | don't want to revisit this
condition at all, fromthe standpoint of just the tine
that it's taken, and we will have others.

And | would remnd the Comm ttee that we do
have self-reporting obligations annually. And so
there's notice, and that's public notice, that goes out
to everybody. It says, you know, if Nunber -- what is
now Nunmber 8 is adopted by this Conmttee, SRP needs to
make an annual report and say what has been done. So
you have SRP's word, its commtnent, and then you have
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the conpliance filing to trust but verify.

CHWN. KATZ: Wll, while we had hoped to
maybe be done by noon, | don't want to rush this. 1It's
now about 12:20. Do we want to take an hour?

MEMBER HAMAMAY: No.

CHWN. KATZ: 45 m nutes?

MR. ACKEN: The Comm ttee doesn't want to

take an hour, so how nmuch tine --

MEMBER HAMMY: Well, | don't want to take an
hour. | won't speak for the Comm ttee.

MEMBER PALMER |'mw th you.

CHWN. KATZ: | nean, we can resune -- do you

think 1: 00 i s enough tine?

MEMBER HAMAMAY: | do.

CHWN. KATZ: And we're not going to have a
hundred percent consensus today. And we don't have
i nput fromthe working group, like it appears happened
in the Gl bert situation, so we can't --

And | could just point out one other thing.
| f we have certain other conditions in here, such as
t he new y added Nunber 8, the Corporati on Comm ssion
can al ways be called upon to enforce that condition.

So we can't have everything done in this

particular CEC, and the Corporation Conmm ssion -- there
wll be nore tine between now and the tine the
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Cor porati on Comm ssion hears this. [|If we were to
approve this CEC or disapprove of it and the Comm ssion
wants it approved, they can add a whol e host of
addi ti onal conditions. And perhaps between now and
that tinme, the parties will have further agreenent or
at | east can respectfully agree to di sagree and present
that information to the Conm ssion.

W do stand in recess until 1:00.

(Of the record from12:18 p.m to 1:03 p.m)

CHWN. KATZ: Let's go back on the record. |
just have a few observations to nake -- because it's ny
intent, even if we have to stay here |late today, to go
honme and have us all go back to work and hone by the
end of the day, I'll nake one observation, or maybe a
coupl e.

W're in a situati on where the Randol ph
communi ty has been the victimof neglect for probably
30, 40, 50 years by Pinal County and the town of
Cool i dge. W cannot acconplish today what the work
group did in the Glbert matter. They probably worked
t oget her for weeks or nonths in advance of the hearing.
There were 17 intervenors in there, multiple honeowners
associ ations, fairly sophisticated mddle class --
primarily mddle class residents, and that resulted in
the CEC being issued for that Gl bert plant that had a
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nunber of conditions that we can't possibly i nplenent
her e.

And the reason we can't inplenent themis |
can't, for exanple, order -- or, this Commttee has no
jurisdiction to order Salt River Project to cone up
with $330,000 or a miIlion dollars. That would be a
Board deci si on.

The only thing I'd like to do maybe as an
addi tional condition, this is ny recomendation, is if
there's anything that the Randol ph residents and SRP
have formally agreed to, or the things that
additionally were agreed to by SRP, such as the
schol arshi ps and the paving of the roads, the dirt
roads that surround the project, we can put that on the
record.

I wll discourage the Menbers of this
Committee to try to incorporate the things that
happened in Glbert. Because in that not only did SRP
have Board approval to cone up with funds that they
don't currently have, they had the Cty Council com ng
up with funds or things that the Cty would do that
wer e docunented and agreed to. W don't have that
privilege right now, unfortunately, and it's -- | w sh
i n hindsight that we maybe did.

But | did hear SRP tell us that they had
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fol ks going door to door to get input. Sadly, and it's
not their fault, it is not a well-organi zed conmunity,
and that's the result of what we m ght call
environnental injustice or even environnmental racism
And | understand that intent doesn't natter, but the
community was neglected, it wasn't organized, and it
wasn't supported.

So we can't solve all of the problenms. |
just trust that SRP, in the things that we've just
included in that Condition Nunber 8, wll act in good
faith, and that any of the nenbers that are selected to
be on this working group, community working group, wll
act in good faith.

And if there's anything nore we want to put
on the record, that's fine. And I cannot and will not
prevent any of our Conmmittee Menbers from noving to add
to additional comments. | amjust discouraging that we
not try torewite the conditions fromthe Gl bert CEC
that were the result of agreenents and sti pul ati ons

that we don't have here today.

And what we may do is -- | feel your
frustration, M. Gentles. | wish that we could be nore
firmand specific, but I don't know that we can be.

And if between now and the tinme the Corporation
Conmi ssion reviews this -- whether it's approved or
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di sapproved, it's going to go to the Corporation
Conmmi ssion, and there nay be certain other agreenents
and stipulations that could be added to the order, if
it is approved, that the Comm ssion chooses to add.

But let nme just ask, M. Acken, have you and
Ms. Post had an opportunity to neet and di scuss
anything? Are there any other conditions that you
woul d propose that we would consider, any nmandates or
conditions that the parties may have reached an
agreenent on?

MR ACKEN:. M. Chairman, | am pleased to
report that we did actually reach agreenent on a
nunber of itens, certainly not all, but we had a good
faith discussion and it was productive.

So let me just -- maybe | should go through
the list of where we have agreenent and di sagreenent,
and Ms. Post will either confirmor nodify as she sees
fit.

VWhat | wll need to do -- we're working as
qui ckly as we can. But depending on this discussion,
"1l need another five-, 10-m nute break to convert
sone of these to conditions -- or, proposed conditions
for the Commttee's consideration based on the
di scussion that we had.

CHWN. KATZ: Because at |east the things that
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are agreed to I'd |like to have docunented in witing so
that we can sinply have a Menber of this Commttee nove
to accept them and nodi fy or amend them as m ght be
necessary. But again, we're not going to solve all of
the community's probl ens, because it needs support from
the Gty of Coolidge Town council, the Board of
Supervisors for Pinal County, and the Board of SRP

Counsel, go a ahead.

MR. ACKEN: Thank you, M. Chairman.

CHWN. KATZ: Please |let us know what those
t hi ngs are.

MR. ACKEN:. Thank you. Itens we agree on.
SRP is commtted to assisting the conmunity of Randol ph
wth the historic designation that it seeks, as
consi stent with our prior testinony. So we would be
wlling to propose a condition on that.

Paving. As previously discussed in the
testi nony, paving the streets of Randol ph and pavi ng
the streets around the plant. That one has to be
subj ect to approval, as there's been a great deal of
di scussi on, subject to the approval of the applicable
jurisdictions, whether it's Pinal County for a majority
of those roads, the Gty of Coolidge, but a comm tnment
from SRP to do that.

Landscapi ng we agreed on, and that's already
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in the community working group. W've also commtted
to a mai ntenance schedule, if there's a desire to see
that specified. But that's, in our mnd, included in
t he comm t nent there.

Lighting mtigation, again, in the working
group we have a conmtnent to |look at that. The job
training, skills devel opnent, also in the working
gr oup.

Schol arshi ps, that's not in the working
group. We did discuss that. And we woul d propose a
condi tion on schol arships with the qualifications for
sai d schol arships to be worked out by the community
wor ki ng group. So obviously, we're targeting the
Randol ph community, and we want to nmake it for the
Randol ph community.

So those are the areas that we agree on.

W al so tal ked -- Menber Little, | had two

separate |ines going on on the San Tan CEC, so sone of

our teamwas |looking at it separately and I wll have a
report on that, but we also -- | also spoke with
Ms. Post.

Condition 10 deals with noise. W can agree
to portions of that. There's portions of it that we
can't because they're inconsistent wiwth our record, and
l|'"'mjust not famliar wwth the San Tan record, but we

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
wwWwW. coashandcoash. com Phoeni x, AZ



© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

N RN N NN R R R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N L O

LS CASE NO. 197 VOLUMVE VI | | 02/ 16/ 2022 1475

can certainly agree to conply wth OSHA standards and
make reasonable efforts to mnimze nighttine
construction noise. So what we woul d propose to do
again after this discussion is take five, 10 m nutes,
see if we can wordsnmith sone actual | anguage for the
Committee.

16 fromthe San Tan -- Condition 16 fromthe
San Tan CEC tal ks about safety and evacuati on pl ans.
That's sonething that SRPis wlling to commt to.

Wiere we di sagree on i s conpensati on,
rel ocation, and tinelines. And Ms. Post can speak --
tinmelines enforcenment and hard dollar figures.

So on tineline enforcenent, you know our
position, that we're going to work -- do what we say
we're going to do, and there's the opportunity in those
annual conpliance to vet that. Ms. Post, | think,
want s stronger enforcenent.

H ring quotas. There are just limtations on
what SRP can do there. W'd like to address that
through the jobs and -- the job training, skills
devel opnent that we've commtted to.

That's nmy read of this list, but |I'm going

CHWN. KATZ: You had nentioned hiring quotas,
noney, and tinelines, correct?
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MR. ACKEN: Yes, tinelines enforcenent, in
addition to conpensati on and rel ocati on.

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, M. Little -- Menber
Little.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Can | ask about em ssion
nmoni toring equipnent? It was nentioned, | don't know
by whom but that there is no em ssions nonitoring
equi pnent |l ocated in Randol ph. And |I'm wondering if
the applicant would be willing to have a condition in
there that they would be -- they would install that.

MR. ACKEN:. W actually tal ked about that
wth Ms. Post. The issue is, the statutory franework
has changed since San Tan canme into being. San Tan was
at a tine when the Conm ssion and the Committee were
adopting a lot of air quality-related conditions. The
statutory framework was changed to limt the authority
of the Commttee and the Conmm ssion to adopt air
qual ity performance standards greater than what the
applicable air quality jurisdictions have.

And so in our view, you know, that's -- we
can't commt to that. That's sonething that Pinal
County Air Quality Departnent has to do. And that, you
know, quite frankly could be part of that conmunity
wor king group with a Pinal County representative. So
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if you see certain references to air quality that was
done in San Tan, we just have statutory limtations on
t hat t oday.

CHWN. KATZ: Let ne ask Leonard Drago, who
does air quality work for the Arizona Departnment of
Envi ronnental Quality and has contacts with nost of the
County and Town fol ks that are nonitoring air quality,
do you have any idea what nonitors currently exist in
t he nei ghborhood of that plant? And if you don't,
that's fine. |'mputting you on the spot.

MEMBER DRAGO  Not near the plant. |
woul dn't be able to distinguish the exact name of that
nmoni tor, but | know that -- well, | don't.

MR. ACKEN. And M. Chairman, to Menber
Little' s question, nmy co-counsel, M. Ranal ey, rem nded
nme that the testinmony in this case is that SRP w ||
have conti nuous em ssions nonitoring of its own
facilities, and we'll commt to nmaking that information
avai l able to the general public. That's a conmtnent
we can nmake. So we have our own em ssion nonitoring;
that is sonething that we can provide to the comunity.

MEMBER DRAGO: Just a foll owup. My
foll ow up, M. Chairman?

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MEMBER DRAGO So, M. Acken, | renenber the
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Board of Supervisors gentleman spoke to the fact that
they're doing the sane thing through Pinal County Air
Qual ity Departnent.

MR, ACKEN:. Yes, | believe -- thank you for
that rem nder as well, Menber Drago. Supervisor
Cavanaugh said that they were | ooking at putting |ike
an area -- well, a specific nonitor in the Randol ph
conmmunity because, again, they're the entity -- Pinal
County Air Quality District is the entity that can do
t hat .

CHWN. KATZ: Ms. Post.

M5. POST: Yes. M. Acken has stated it
accurately, as far as it has gone. W do not agree on
t he conpensati on for the damages al ready done or the
rel ocati on expenses for sonmeone who m ght be forced to
| eave because of increased violations -- or, increased
pol | uti on.

And the issue of tinelines and deadlines is
that while they may work in good faith, the peopl e of
Randol ph don't necessarily believe that or trust that
because they haven't seen it. So that's why | think we
should need to have specific tinelines and deadl i nes.

And | also want to just remnd this
Commttee, the position of the Randol ph residents is
that this plant is not environnentally conpatible with
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their lives and their comunity. So that's their
position, that it's not conpatible and should not be
built.

But to your point and to the point brought up
by M. Gentles, we've had 45 mnutes to tal k about
this, whereas the Gl bert situation, where we're
tal ki ng about m ddl e class white people, they had
nmonths to cone up with their conditions. So this is
insufficient comunity engagenent and this is another
reason that the plant should not be built, period.

CHW. KATZ: That's fine. Wat 1'd like to
do is maybe take -- | hate to stall, but 1'd rather
stall and then have us nove snobothly. So if you want
to take sonme tine to deal wth historic designations,
pavi ng of streets of Randol ph and the plant subject to
Cty or County approval -- required Town or City
approval, a | andscapi ng nai nt enance schedul e, lighting
mtigation, scholarships, job training, and SRP
em ssion nonitoring at or near the plant, if you can
draft those conditions and we can at | east have one at
a tinme added to this.

And then if we have any additional requests
by Ms. Little, M. GCentles, or any other Menber, we can
take care of those. But we're not, sadly, going to be
able to nake total justice for this community, and
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that's not the function of this Commttee. The

Cor porati on Comm ssion has greater authority than we
do. And |I'm not suggesting that we they will do nore
than we do, but there will be at least tine to get this
communi ty wor ki ng group organi zed.

And what is the Comm ssion, if it gets -- how
soon after our decision -- is it 60 days that they have
to act?

MR. EMEDI: That's correct.

CHW. KATZ: So there will be another two
nont hs where, if there's any additional agreenents,
they can be presented as stipulations to the Conm ssion
for their consideration.

MEMBER CGENTLES: M. Chair.

CHW. KATZ: Yes, M. CGentles -- Menber
Gent | es.

MEMBER GENTLES: Yes, thank you. |
appreci ate your conmments about these conditions and the
fact that we can't -- we cannot sol ve the Randol ph
conmmunity's issues that have been going on for 30 to 50
years. So | do appreciate that, and | hope the other
Menbers of this Conmm ttee recognize that as well.

That being said, we have control over this
CEC. And to that point, there were sone itens in the
G lbert CEC that | thought and Menmber Little thought
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m ght nmake sone sense to include that don't include a
hard dollar commtnent to funds, which | think wll
have to come out of the working group if that's the
direction that that working group goes. But there were
sonme other conditions in that Gl bert CEC that we think
m ght nmake sone sense. Wuld you |like Menber Little to
read those off to you and perhaps we take them now or
we can address them --

CHWN. KATZ: What we can do is at | east get
sone input from M. Post and M. Acken.

And if it sounds like I"'msaying Mss, it's
MS, M., because | don't care what anybody's narital
status is, | just care about being courteous and polite
to the best that |I'mable to.

So if Ms. Little --

MEMBER LI TTLE: | think that nekes nore
sense, M. Chairnan.

CHWN. KATZ: |If you want to at | east go
through a list of things, perhaps those can be
negotiated. And if we have to take 15 mnutes or a
hal f an hour, if we have conditions that are not going
to be objected to by the parties -- and it's really up
to the Committee to object or not, but I want to try to
get things snoothed out so that we can add those. And
then we'll decide whether or not to issue the CEC, and
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Menmbers of the Commttee are free to say no or free to
say yes.

Go ahead.

MEMBER GENTLES: Maybe we just list off the
ones that we --

CHWN. KATZ: That's ny thought is.

MEMBER LI TTLE: | think they have
addressed -- Menber Gentles, | think they have

addr essed several of them | think we should wait and
see what --
MEMBER GENTLES: Ckay. |'mgood with that.
MEMBER LI TTLE: -- what SRP cones up wth.

MEMBER CGENTLES: Sure. Ckay.

CHW. KATZ: That's fine.

MEMBER LI TTLE: | think they've addressed
nost of them

CHWN. KATZ: Let's deal with those additional
conditions that the parties m ght agree to, and
hopefully the Commttee wll agree or not agree to
them but we can go through themfairly quickly or take
what tinme i s necessary.

Let's take a short -- how |l ong do you think
you need to put things together? | don't want to rush
you, because the better it's put together the quicker
we're going to nbve once we resune.
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MR ACKEN:. 1'd like to say five m nutes, but
nore |likely 15. Because what |'d like to do is share
wth Ms. Post -- |I've already drafted sone of them --
share with Ms. Post, get themon the screen at 1:35.
That's 12 m nut es.

CHW. KATZ: W'Ill make it about 1:40. And
if you end up needing any nore tine that that, let ne
know. But |'m anxious to get as many of those
agreenents together as we can, okay?

MR, ACKEN:. Understood. And thank you,

M. Chai r man.

CHWN. KATZ: Thank you.

(Of the record from1:23 p.m to 1:39 p.m)

CHWN. KATZ: On the screen we woul d probably
-- we had the one condition that was Nunmber 8 regarding
t he community wor ki ng group as anended, so now | guess
we' d be | ooking at Nunbers 9 forward before we go back
to our original CEC, those additional conditions.

And is the first one beginning "Subject to
approval of Pinal County"? |Is that the first of thenf

MR, ACKEN: Yes.

CHW. KATZ: Okay. | think we have all of
our virtual nenbers present and that M. Ginnell is
maybe and hopefully |istening by phone. OCh, he's --
are you wth M. Branunf
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MEMBER GRI NNELL: M. Chairman, |'mhere wth
M. Branum

CHW. KATzZ: Well, glad to see you.

| think it's been worth taking our tine. W
now have a nunber of conditions, and | guess we woul d
start with Nunber -- was it Nunber 9. So that first
one would be Nunber 9. And what 1'd like is to have a
menber of this Conmttee, if you re confortabl e doing
SO --

And these terns up here are terns that have
been agreed to between the Randol ph community and SRP,
Is that correct?

MR. ACKEN: Yes. Not all of these. W have
a fewdifferent lists. Nunber 9 is one that we
di scussed and agreed to as part of our neet-and-confer
wth Ms. Post.

CHWN. KATZ: Because the ones that are agreed
to wll be the quickest ones for us to go through. And
if we | abel this Nunber 9, "Subject to approval of
Pi nal County and the Cty of Coolidge," and it reads --

Do | have a Menber --

MEMBER PALMER: M. Chairman, | nove approval
of Nunmber 9 as presented on the screen.

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?
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(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor, please say aye.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Which is the next one that you
agreed to?

MR. ACKEN: The next one down, which would be
new Nunber 10, "The applicant shall establish an annua
schol arshi p program "

CHW. KATZ: Anybody want to nove to approve
the --

MEMBER HAMMY: So noved.

CHW. KATZ: Second?

MEMBER PALMER:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any discussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Moving on, what is the next
nunber ed one that has been agreed to?

MR. ACKEN:. The follow ng condition, where it
tal ks about supporting efforts to establish Arizona and
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nati onal historic designations for Randol ph.

CHW. KATZ: We'll make that Nunber 11.

MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Condition 11.

MEMBER DRAGO  Second.

CHW. KATZ: |It's been seconded. All in
favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Wich is the next one that has
been agreed to?

MR. ACKEN: 12. It has a -- in our haste to
get this, we need to add sonething. So 12, it should
say, at the end -- after "other appropriate
authorities" add the foll owi ng | anguage, "regarding
infrastructure inprovenents for the Randol ph
communi ty. "

CHW. KATZ: And is that correct, M. Post?

MS. PCST: Correct.

CHW. KATZ: We now have Nunber 12.

MEMBER HAMMY: So noved.

MEMBER PALMER:  Move Condition 12.

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?

(No response.)
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CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Moving on, the next one that
m ght have been agreed to. And what about that
| anguage that just says "applicant"? That's not
currently agreed to?

MR. ACKEN:. Yeah, and I -- I'"'mnaking this
overly conplicated. W have di scussed all of these,
put themin a couple different buckets based on where
they cane from but all of these should be stipul at ed
condi ti ons.

So the next one should say 13. This
actually is a -- cones from-- based off a condition
from San Tan CEC, but it is not identical to that
condition. But this was | anguage that we were able to
reach an agreenent wth Ms. Post regarding.

CHW. KATZ: |Is that correct, M. Post?

MS. PCST: Correct.

CHWN. KATZ: Wuld sonebody --

MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Condition 13.

MEMBER PALMER:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?

(No response.)
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CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

MR ACKEN. 14 is also --

CHW. KATZ: Anybody opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Mboving on, Nunber 14.

MR. ACKEN:. My apol ogi es, Chairman.

CHWN. KATZ: That's okay.

MR, ACKEN. 14 is also a stipulated agreed
condition with Randol ph that is based on a condition
from San Tan.

MEMBER LI TTLE: May | make a -- oh, | guess
you need to nove it first.

CHWN. KATZ: Yeah. Is there a notion to

approve?
MEMBER HAMMY: So nove Condition 14.
MEMBER PALMER: Second.
CHWN. KATZ: Ckay. Discussion, and
Ms. Little?

MEMBER LI TTLE: Could we add the | anguage,
"Applicant shall discontinue use of groundwater and
wll rely exclusive" -- | want to put in there that
they're going to discontinue use of the groundwater for
the existing part of the plant, which is part of the
application. And so if we could say, "Applicant w ||
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di sconti nue use of groundwater and wll rely
exclusively on stored surface water for power plant
pur poses. "

CHWN. KATZ: What is the thought -- we can
maybe treat that as an anendnent, but what's your
t hought ?

MR. ACKEN: That's conpletely consistent with
our testinony.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay. And Ms. Post, I'm
assum ng you won't di sagree?

M5. POST: Correct, do not disagree.

CHWN. KATZ: Let ne just ask you, then, are
you novi ng that we change Nunber 14 to read, "Applicant
w ||l discontinue use of groundwater. Only stored
surface water"

MEMBER LI TTLE: "And will use only stored
surface water." Yes, | so nove. That's an anendnent
| ' m proposi ng.

CHWN. KATZ: And since -- well, go ahead.

MR. ACKEN:. Can | suggest an edit? It should
say, "w |l discontinue use of groundwater at the
existing facility." And | guess | do have a question
whet her our comm tnment was upon operation of the new
facility.

And thereafter wll only --
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MEMBER LI TTLE: And thereafter will use
only -- yep. Good.

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairman, |'d like to
hear from Menber Riggins on that point, if he's
avai | abl e.

CHWN. KATZ: M. R ggins.

MEMBER RIGEA NS: M. Chair, so that is
consistent with their testinony. | believe because
they're in the Hohokam lIrrigation District, they're
using long-termstorage credits that will be stored CAP
water to offset the use of groundwater that they are
currently using. So they are storing it -- part of the
groundwater saving facility, which is |located in the
basin, so they will be using the |ong-term storage
credits for that stored water. And M. Petry m ght be
able to provide -- | believe that's what M. Petry
provided in his testinony, so this woul d be consi st ent
wth that, | believe.

CHWN. KATZ: And what 1'd |ike to suggest,
maybe we can withdraw the notion to approve 14 and then
just approve it as we're rewiting it right now Wo
noved to approve 14?

MEMBER HAMMY: | probably did. 1'Il renove
nmy notion and make a new notion to accept 14 as edited.

MEMBER PALMER  Second.
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CHWN. KATZ: The only suggestion | would
hate to do this -- it says, "and thereafter

use." | think, "thereafter will use only."

do you think?

MEMBER LI TTLE: Doesn't natter to ne.
CHW. KATZ: | think it's better English.

use only stored water.

al |

Ckay. And we'll take that as your notion, is
right?

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Yes.

MEMBER PALMER: And I'Il second.
CHWN. KATZ: Any further discussion?
(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHW. KATZ: Anybody opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: It passes.

And now we'll go to Nunber 15.

MR. ACKEN: 15 is another stipul ated

condition based on, if not identical to in this case,

t he San Tan CEC.

COASH & COASH, | NC

CHWN. KATZ: Nunber 15, do we have a notion?
MEMBER PALMER: Motion to Approve 15.

MEMBER LI TTLE: | nove Nunber 15.
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MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Okay. W'Ill take it as Jims
noti on and Toby Little's second.

Any di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

[EEN
o

(No response.)

RN
[EEN

CHWN. KATZ: It passes.
And now we have Nunber 16.

e
w N

MR. ACKEN:. This is a stipulated condition
14 based on a condition in the San Tan CEC as wel |.
15 CHWN. KATZ: And again, you're confortable

16 wthit as witten, M. Post?

17 M5. POST: Correct.
18 CHWN. KATZ: Do we have a notion to approve?
19 MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Condition 16.
20 CHWN. KATZ: Any second?
21 MEMBER PALMER:  Second.
22 CHWN. KATZ: Any discussion?
23 (No response.)
24 CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.
25 (A chorus of ayes.)
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CHWN. KATZ: It's approved.

Now, is that correct that this isn't 17, it's
277

MR ACKEN: It's actually 27 in the San Tan
CEC. So, again, this is a stipulated condition based
on the San Tan CEC.

CHW. KATZ: This would be 17?

MR. ACKEN. Wiich wll becone new 17 to
address one of Menber Little's questions about
nmoni toring, air quality nonitoring.

CHWN. KATZ: And Ms. Post?

MS. PCST: Correct.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay. Do we have a notion to
approve --

Is the full condition up there right now?
Not hi ng below it, correct?

Any notion to approve Number --

MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Condition 17.

CHW. KATZ: Second?

MEMBER PALMER  Second.

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Moving on, | don't know whet her
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there are any nore agreenents or not.

M5. POST: M. Chair.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, m'am

M5. POST: | would Iike to go back to
sonmet hi ng that you said at the beginning of this public
intersection, which is that this Commttee does not
have any authority to order SRP to cone up wth noney.
But this Commttee sets the conditions of the permt.
And if you ordered SRP to pay for mtigation for harm
that they have already and will cause, then it's up to
SRP to take it or leave it, is that not correct?

CHWN. KATZ: It nmay be correct. | don't know
that -- | nmean, any order that they do certain things
that requires the expenditure of nobney is going to
be -- require approval of their Board. |'m sonewhat
disinclined to require financial renuneration at this
point intime. | just -- | nmean, | wish that we could
rebuild the entire comunity, and | hope the working
group can work to do that.

What are your thoughts, M. Acken?

MR, ACKEN:. 100 percent agree with your
statenents both as to the appropriateness of the
condition and the jurisdiction of the Commttee and the
Conmi ssi on.

As you can see, we have worked in good faith.
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And Ms. Post, to her credit, has also worked with us in
good faith. But where we do not agree and where we
cannot agree is on direct paynents to residents. W
don't think the record supports that. W understand
the |l egacy, we are conmtted to doing our part to nake
it better, and we think these conditions will go
substantially towards that, and quite frankly are a
better way to inprove the community for the long term
t han ot her nethods, such as direct paynents, which,
again, we will not -- we will not support. And just to
be clear, we would oppose that. W don't think the
record supports it.

M5. POST: Just to correct the record, | did
not ask for direct paynents to the residents. | asked
for a fund to be set up.

MR. ACKEN: M/ response woul d be the sane.

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairman, |'ve got to
respond to that as well. | don't know t hat anybody
here said direct paynents to the residents of Randol ph
as part of what we're |ooking for, but there are -- as
in the Glbert CEC, there were funds dedicated to
specific things that cane out of the nonths-long, |I'm
sure, conversations with that Gty and those residents,
which SRP agreed to. So there is precedent for them
agreeing to fund certain things based on the
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community's input. | would hope that in this CEC and
our stipulations we could find sonme | anguage t hat woul d
allow themto do the sane for this CECin this

communi ty.

MR ACKEN. And if | may address that, we
have done so. W have nade conm tnents for substanti al
financial expenditures. And, you know, there's a
reference to $300,000 for diesel retrofits, $400, 000
for commuter rail. Paving roads in Randol ph and
surrounding the plant is a nmuch | arger financial
comm tnment than any of those, and that's a financi al
comm tnent that SRP has conmmitted to nake to this area.

So it's not a matter of SRP is not wlling to
spend dollars. It is and it has and it wll. But
whether it's direct paynments or a fund, again, that is
just sonet hing we cannot support.

W t hink the working group, quite honestly,
wll be a great venue to address sone of the additional
concerns, and SRP is conmtted to that. And agai n,
there will be the annual conpliance reporting. |
expect that the residents of Randol ph will see the
benefits of the working group and see the val ue of the

wor ki ng group to inprove their quality of life. And if

they are dissatisfied, |I fully expect Ms. Post to
express their dissatisfaction in filings with the
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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Conmm ssion. So that's where we cone down. | just --
paynents and funds is just not sonething we can
support. Thank you.

MEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairnman, just very
qui ckly, because | thought | read in this Gl bert CEC
that a fund was set up in Glbert for specific things
as a result of those conversations. So am | hearing
M. Acken say that they just -- the applicant wll not
agree to any funds -- or, a conversation to set up a
fund that cones out of the working group, simlar to
what cane out of G| bert?

MR. ACKEN: No, and that's not what | said.
| said that should be directed through the comunity
wor ki ng group. And again, | think that community is
going to be happy with the results of that working
gr oup.

" mlooking at just one reference to a fund.
This is a fund adm ni stered by the Town of Glbert to
provi de for the construction and nmai ntenance of
off-site | andscaping areas. SRP has already comm tted
to that. W don't need a fund. You al ready have a
commtnent fromSRP to do that. And so that is a
bi nding -- you know, if this CEC is approved, that's a
condition. So in ny mnd, it's better than a fund.
You have a firmcommtnent that SRP will do what it
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says it's going to do.

CHWN. KATZ: Again, just fromny point of
view, | don't think we are in a position -- we can't
set specific dollar anmobunts. But there is a
comm tnment, for exanple, to provide schol arships, to do
| andscaping, to do paving. And if the working group
can get started and, naybe in the next 30 to 60 days,
cone up with sone other specific agreenents, that can
al ways be presented in the Corporation Conmm ssion.

But what 1'd like to do, M. Gentles, if you
want to nmake a specific notion, |I'mcertainly not going
to preclude you fromdoing that. W can see if it gets
seconded and discuss it. |If not, we can go forward
wth the remaining conditions that are pretty
nmuch standard that we haven't yet approved or
di scussed.

VEMBER GENTLES: M. Chairnman, | don't think
it's nmy position or this Commssion's -- this
Conmttee's position or authority to negotiate on
behal f of the residents of Randol ph. As nuch as |I'd
like to, I don't see that that's our role.

CHWN. KATZ: | agree.

MEMBER GENTLES: That has to be done between
the attorneys for Randol ph and the applicant, and so |
woul d leave it to them
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My only point here was that M. Acken said
that they would not agree to any fund -- setup of any
fund, but the record reflects that they have agreed to
that in other cases. So that was ny only point.

CHWN. KATZ: Wthout -- do you want to nmake a
notion at all with respect to any of the conditions for
setting up of a fund or do we npbve on?

In other words, one of the things |I think we
need to do in the future is that, hopefully when we get
the CEC out early, if anybody has sone suggesti ons we
probably need themto be put in witing so we can have
formal notions just |ike we did now.

But is there anything that you wanted to
present to us?

MEMBER GENTLES: No. Again, | was just
making a point. 1'Il leave that to the attorneys for
Randol ph to nake those recommendati ons through their
wor ki ng gr oup.

CHWN. KATZ: Thank you ki ndly.

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chai r man.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, Menber Little, is it?

MEMBER LI TTLE: | would like to thank SRP and
Ms. Post for getting together and doing all that work
for us over the lunch hour. |I'mvery appreciative of
it.
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There was only one other itemthat had been
addressed for the Glbert plant -- or, the San Tan
plant that | was wondering if we m ght consider, and
that was Item 29 in that CEC, which discussed the val ue
of the residential properties. And it is really nore a
conmmtnment on the part of the applicant to recognize
that their actions nay have sonme effect on the val ue of
the hones in the surroundi ng nei ghbor hoods.

| could read it. It says, "During the
proceedi ng, nei ghborhoods to the plant site" --

CHWN. KATZ: Excuse ne. Wat nunber is that?

MEMBER PALMVER  29.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Nunmber 29.

CHWN. KATZ: GCkay. I'mscrolling dowmn. GCo
ahead.

MEMBER LI TTLE: "During the proceeding,
nei ghbors to the plant site raised significant concern

about the inpact of the plant expansion on residential

property values. |In performng each of the conditions
in this order, applicant, in conjunction where
applicable with the" -- and perhaps this could be "the

community action group and the plant site nei ghbors
shall consider and attenpt to nmaximze the positive
effect of its activities on the values of the honmes in
t he surroundi ng nei ghborhoods.” |In other words, where
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they plant the trees, those kinds of things. It really
doesn't -- | don't know. How does the Commttee feel
about that and how does the applicant feel about that?

CHW. KATZ: Well, we can talk about it with
the applicant, but it will be up to you or one of the
Menmbers of the Commttee to nove for approval of this
condition as nodified if we are inclined to do that.

I think M. Acken is talking with his SRP
representati ves.

MR. ACKEN: Thank you, Chairnman, Menber
Little. We're going to do this. The neasures that SRP
has commtted to, in conjunction with the conmunity
wor ki ng group, it's our expectation that it wll
maxi m ze the positive effect on the value of hones in
t he surroundi ng nei ghbor hoods.

The only thing that gives me pause, and this
condi tion doesn't say this, but it kind of says this,
is that there are significant inpacts to residenti al
property values. Now, it doesn't say that. It says
the residents have concerns about the inpact of the
pl ant expansi on on residential property values. That
is a factual statenment, but the record doesn't show
that there's evidentiary support for that.

If the Commttee wants to adopt this
condition, we would ask that it again reference SRP' s
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wor k wi th Randol ph -- and this says Town of G| bert --
so it would be Coolidge, Pinal County, and the Randol ph
community as part of the community working group to
consi der and attenpt to maxi m ze the positive inpact.
So that's a little wordsmthing that we woul d recomrend
if the Commttee wanted to adopt this.

MEMBER LI TTLE: And | have no problemw th
that wordsmthing. | just would lIike to see sonething
in the CEC that acknow edges that we have been aware --
made aware of and considered the fact that -- and it's
of course, not just the plant. 1It's the other
industrial things in that area.

Coul d you perhaps put together | anguage for a
proposed -- that | could propose as a condition?

CHWN. KATZ: Do we want to do it now or put
it at the very end? | don't care.

MR ACKEN: |If you give us tine and do it at
the -- after you go through some of the other
conditions, maybe that wll keep things noving forward.

M5. POST: And | have one comment to nake,
which is, it is in the record. There is evidentiary
support in the record that the property values wll be
| owered. M. Stapp testified that he | ooked up the M.S
for historic Coolidge and for Randol ph and he conpared
t hose prices and there was a $10, 000 difference, if you
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renmenber that testinony. So there is evidentiary
support in the record in this particular case. It was
not just nei ghbors concerned; we actually presented

pr oof .

CHW. KATZ: Well, again, if we could do sone
wordsmthing. |1'd like to naybe go through the other
condi tions, and we could add this as a final condition
or we could nove it into an appropriate | ocation once
we're done if we decide to approve it. But I1'd like to
go through the standard conditions now, if we can.

And what was originally Nunber 8, | believe,
becones Nunber 18. W were at 17, right? And the
ori gi nal Nunber 8 begins, "The applicant shall conply
wth the notice and sal vage requirenents of the Arizona
Native Plant Law." That woul d become Nunber 18, and
it's up there as Nunber 18.

MEMBER HAMAMY: | nove Nunber 18.

MEMBER DRAGO  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Now we go to Nunber 19, to
pronptly investigate, identify, and correct, on a
case-specific basis, all conplaints, et cetera,
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regarding -- | don't think we have much of any radi o or

television interference, but | think there are going to

be transm ssion lines or lines within the plant.

So any notion for approval ?
MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Condition 19.
CHW. KATZ: Second?

MEMBER PALMER  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussi on?
(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.
(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Al opposed?
(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: It passes.

Nunber 20 deals with human renmai ns and

funerary --
MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Conditi on Nunber

I'"'msorry -- 20.

MEMBER PALMER  Second.
CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.
Any di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

10 --

CHWN. KATZ: Nunber 21 -- Nunber 11 becones

Phoeni x,
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1  Nunber 21.

2 MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Condition 21.

3 CHW. KATZ: Any second?

4 MEMBER LI TTLE: Second.

5 CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

6 (A chorus of ayes.)

7 CHWN. KATZ: Now, Nunber 22, which was
8 fornmerly Number 12.

9 M5. POST: 11.

10 CHW. KATZ: Wait. No |I'mtalking about the
11 one that reads, "Upon approval of this Certificate."

12 That's now Nunmber 22.

13 MEMBER PALMER: Move Condition 22.

14 MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

15 CHWN. KATZ: Any discussion?

16 (No response.)

17 CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

18 (A chorus of ayes.)

19 CHWN. KATZ: It passes.

20 Nunber 23.

21 MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Condition 23.

22 CHW. KATZ: And again, we don't have a | ot
23 of power line issues here, but we'll still require

24 that, or shoul d.
25 Is there a second?
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MEMBER LI TTLE: Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?
(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Nunber 23 passes.
Now, to Number 24. Any notion?

02/ 16/ 2022

VEMBER HAMAMAY: | nove Condition 24.

MEMBER PALMER:  Second.
CHWN. KATZ: D scussion?
(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

1506

CHWN. KATZ: Nunber 25, dealing with WECC and

NERC and FERC and - -

VMEMBER PALNVER: Move Condition 25.

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?
(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHW. KATZ: Anybody opposed?
(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: 25 passes.

26, requiring the applicant to participate in
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good faith with all regional transm ssion study --

MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Condition 26.

CHWN. KATZ: Second?

MEMBER PALMER:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any discussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed? Anybody
opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Nunber 27, beginning, "Wen
project facilities are |located parallel to and within
100 feet of existing natural gas or hazardous

pi peline,"” there's certain requirenents. And
obvi ously, we want to nmake sure that we don't cause any
type of explosion or gas |eak. Anyway --

MEMBER PALMER: Move Condition 27.

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Any opposed?

(No response.)
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CHWN. KATZ: Nunber 27 passes.

Number 28, requiring the applicant to submt
its annual conpliance certificate.

MR. ACKEN: Can | nake a recommendation to
change the date on that?

CHWN. KATZ: Sur e.

MR, ACKEN: | think it should say "2023."

CHW. KATZ: R ght. 1It's a year from now.
Ri ght.

Any objection to changing to 20237

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Hearing none, we'll nmake that
change.

Now, is there a notion to approve it with the
dat e changed?

MEMBER HAMMY: | nove we accept Condition 28
with the date change of changing it from 2022 to 2023.

CHW. KATZ: Second?

MEMBER PALMER  Second.

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Nunber 29.

MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Condition 29.

MEMBER PALMER  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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| in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Nunber 30, which deal --

That passes.

Nunber 30 is a
Certificate --

MEMBER HAMAMAY:

MEMBER DRAGO.

MEMBER PALMER

transfer or assignnent of the

| nove Condition 30.
Second.

Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any discussion?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Al

| in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Al

(No response.)

| those opposed.

CHWN. KATZ: None. It passes.

Nunber 31.
VEMBER PALMER:
VEMBER HAMAMAY:

Move Condition 31.

Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any discussion?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Al

| in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: It

COASH & COASH, | NC.
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Anybody opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: |t does pass.

Nunber 32.

MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Condition 32.

CHWN. KATZ: Any second?

MEMBER PALMER  Second.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any discussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHW. KATZ: And we now have -- | don't know
whet her we've wordsm thed that other matter, but then
we'll go to the half a dozen proposed findings of fact
and conclusions of |law that would be in the

Certificate, but only if it passes.

MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Concl usi on of Law
Nunber 1.

CHWN. KATZ: Wwll, let ne -- do we want to go
t hrough that or do we want to -- where are you in terns

of your wordsm thi ng?

MR ACKEN:. | think we're just about there,
but it will take Ms. Maser a mnute to get it up on the
screen.
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CHWN. KATZ: W'Ill hold off just a m nute.

MR. ACKEN:. My apol ogies. W're having sone
technical difficulties, but we're just going to have
Ms. Maser type it on the screen as whatever the next
condi tion would be for the Commttee' s consideration.

CHWN. KATZ: Do we want to just make this
Nunber 33? | don't know that it matters where we nove
it.

MEMBER HAMMY: It doesn't.

CHWN. KATZ: | just don't know whet her we
want to go ahead and renunber everything and insert it
above or just nmake it the last condition. Any thoughts
fromthe --

MEMBER HAMMY: | think making it the | ast
condition is fine.

MEMBER PALMER:  Yeah.

CHW. KATZ: | think so.

MEMBER LI TTLE: Yeah.

I nove Condition 33.

CHWN. KATZ: Let ne just ask, do we need to
add a word? It says, "During the proceedi ng nei ghbors
to the plant.” Should it be, "if neighbors to the
pl ant"?

MEMBER HAMMY: Well, they've already raised
it.

COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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MEMBER PALMER. No. They've already raised

CHW. KATZ: Okay. That's fine. Ckay. |

got it
M5. POST: Also, it's not exactly what was in

29. It said, "significant concerns.” The

"significant,” the word is left out here. First line

in 29 in the Glbert --
CHWN. KATZ: "Raise significant concerns.™
MR RICH "Raised," with a "D " | think
MEMBER LI TTLE: Yeah, | think it shoul d be

MEMBER DRAGO Then you have a typo at the
bottom "effect of the its.”

CHW. KATZ: What is the correction?

MEMBER DRAGO Renove "the." They did.

MEMBER HAMAMAY: It's done.

CHW. KATZ: It's done.

Now, do we have a notion to approve
Nunber 33?

MEMBER LI TTLE: | so nove.

CHWN. KATZ: Ms. Little has done it.

Any second?

MEMBER GENTLES: Second.

CHW. KATZ: D scussion?
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MEMBER GRI NNELL: M. Chairnman.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, sir.

MEMBER GRINNELL: This is Rick Ginnell

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, sir.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: \When you're tal ki ng about
honme val uations and everything, | think what's
i mportant to understand here is what is the current
val ue of a property, the asset, and then with
i mprovenments what does happen with the property, or how
does this additional power plant, if approved, inpact
the property. But to ny know edge, | don't renenber
any quantifiable information that stated what the val ue
was of the properties in this nei ghborhood, and | think
it's sort of hard to be -- I nean, we're trying to get
into the real estate and the apprai sal business and --

M5. POST: No.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: -- I'mjust -- |I'mjust
concerned that -- again, are we overreachi ng our
ability to make a judgnent and a val ue on these
properties wthout having a baseline to even work from
ot her than a general presentation by the real estate
gent | enan?

MEMBER LITTLEE M. Ginnell, the way | read
this condition is that it just says that in doing the
things that are outlined in the CEC, hone values wll
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be consi dered, period, nothing about val ue or existing
val ue, future value. |It's just that in making the
deci si ons about where they'll plant the tree, they wll
consi der the value of property. That's the way | read
t he conditi on.

CHWN. KATZ: Any other discussion from our
Conmm ttee Menbers?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: From ny perspective --

Go ahead, M. GCentles.

MEMBER GENTLES: | would just say | agree
wth Menber Little that we're not -- | don't think
we're really stating a requirenent to valuate the
properties. So |I'mokay with howthis is witten,
particularly since it's a stipulation -- or, was
included in a previous CEC, and we have historically
t aken a nunber of other CEC conditions and planted them
into the CECs that we're deliberating. So |I'm okay.

CHWN. KATZ: From ny perspective, we do know
t hat we have one expert saying that property val ues
will be affected. W can't go nmuch beyond that,
because we don't know at all how nmany residents live
there that are genui ne property owners or |essees as
opposed to squatters. W don't know how nany act ual
properties are there. W probably could figure that
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out by |l ooking at the County Recorder's or Assessor's
records. But we really don't have any i dea of what the
worth -- how many hones are actually out there, how
many are owned or occupied by owners or their | essees,
and what the value of any of those hones are. But |

t hi nk we ought to be cognizant of any inpacts that the
pl ant has and any i nprovenents that the parties have
agreed to or will be naking have upon the val ues of
what residents do exi st out there.

Sadly, a lot of the danage was done even
years before TransCanada built the plant, and that
didn't help things for the nei ghborhood either. But
the plant is there and the other industries are, sadly,
t here.

Anyway, any further discussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anybody opposed?

MEMBER HAMMY: |' m opposed.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: | ' m opposed.

CHW. KATZ: W have two no votes, but the
matt er does pass.

Now, we can go to the final six. These are
-- and again, everybody needs to understand that if the
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CEC gets issued, these are pretty much standard
findings that would have to be nade by this Commttee.
And | know that sone of the parties may disagree with
these, but it would be -- nost of them would be
required.

Anyway, Nunber 1, "The project aids the state
and the sout hwest region of the United States in
meeting the need for an adequate, econom cal, and
reliable supply of electrical power." Does anybody --

MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Condition -- or, Fact
and Concl usi ons of Law Nunber 1.

MEMBER PALMER  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHW. KATZ: Al opposed.

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: The next one is, "The project
aids the state, preserve a safe and reliable electrical
transm ssion system" And again, | know sonme of the
intervenors may disagree with that, but this would be a
required condition. |Is there a notion?

MEMBER PALMER:  Move Condition -- Mve
Fi ndi ng of Fact 2.
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MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

MEMBER LI TTLE: M. Chairman, do we want to
say electric transm ssion system since we're not
| ooking a transmission line, or do we just want to say
safe and reliable electric systenf

CHWN. KATZ: Power system electrical power
syst enf?

MEMBER LI TTLE: Power system

CHWN. KATZ: Any objection to changing it to
the electrical power systenf

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Do we have a notion?

MEMBER HAMMY: So noved.

CHWN. KATZ: Second?

MEMBER DRAGO  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Nunber 3, "During the course of
the hearing, the Commttee considered evidence on the
environnental conpatibility of the project as required
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by 40-360 and subsequent sections.™

MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Fi nding of Fact
Nunber 3.

MEMBER PALMER:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any discussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHW. KATZ: Anybody opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: Nunber 4, "The project and the
conditions placed on the project in this Certificate
effectively mnimze the inpact of the project on the
envi ronnent and ecology of the state.” And | know that
there are parties that may di sagree with that, but this
woul d be a required condition if we pass.

MEMBER PALMER  Move Findi ng 4.

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHW. KATZ: Anybody opposed?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: This condition -- or, this
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finding i s passed.

Nunmber 5, "The conditions placed on the
project in this Certificate resolves matters concerni ng
bal anci ng of the need for the project with the inpact
on the environnent and ecol ogy of the state arising
during the course of the proceedi ngs, and, as such,
serve as findings and concl usi ons on such matters."

Any notion?

MEMBER HAMMY: So noved.

MEMBER PALMER:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any discussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: The last finding of fact or
conclusion of lawis, "The project in the public
i nterest because the project's contribution to neeting
the need for an adequate, econom cal, and reliable
supply of electric power outweighs the m nimzed i npact

of the project on the environnent and ecol ogy of the

state.”
MEMBER HAMMY: | nove Finding of Fact
Nunmber 6.
MEMBER PALMER  Second.
CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: | believe that we are done with
what this Certificate, if it were to be passed, would
| ook |ike.

Now, the nore difficult thing is going back
to Page 2 and --

MEMBER PALMER:. M. Chairman, before we get
to that, could | -- wth the Chairman's perm ssion, can
| make a notion to authorize the Chairman to correct
any spelling errors, scrivener's -- correct any
m st akes that have been nade in the record before this
is submtted?

CHW. KATZ: G anmmatical or otherw se?

MEMBER PALMER:  Yeabh.

MEMBER HAMAMY:  Second.

CHWN. KATZ: Any di scussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anybody opposed?

(No response.)
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CHW. KATZ: Tod and | wll take a | ook at
this.

Goi ng to Page Nunber 2, we're going to need,
in the paragraph that's -- at Line 12 through 14 we
need to just add, "The followi ng parties were granted
intervention,"” and that would be the Corporation
Conm ssion, the Sierra C ub, Western Resource
Advocat es, and the Randol ph comunity or nei ghbor hood.
And we can add that in there and who they're
represent ed by.

MEMBER BRANUM M. Chairman.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, M. Branum

MEMBER BRANUM | guess this is a question
for the Conm ssion Staff, but should that not state,
"The Staff of the Arizona Corporation Comm ssion"?

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MR. EMEDI: Thank you. | agree.

MEMBER BRANUM  Thank you.

MR EMEDI: And while we're waiting for all
this to be typed in, I just want to give everyone a
heads up. Looking at the calendar, if this CECis
docketed sonetine this week, it would be too |late for
the matter to go on the March Open Meeting, so the Open
Meeting that would fit within the tinmelines under the
statute would be the April Open Meeting, which is
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schedul ed for April 12th and 13th.

MR ACKEN:. And if | can speak to that. |
don't disagree with M. Enedi as far as making the
March regul arly schedul ed Open Meeting or the schedul e
for the April Open Meeting, the regularly schedul ed
April Open Meeting. It was Salt River Project's prior
request of all the parties to be supportive of having
this heard by the Conmm ssion at the earliest possible
time, understanding that it will be up to the
Conmmi ssion to do so, and the earliest possible tine
woul d be 30 days after the CEC i s docket ed.

So it is SRP"s hope, given that -- well, I'm
getting ahead of nyself. But we would really like to
have this heard by the Conmm ssion earlier than the
April Open Meeting. And | understand they have ot her
conti ngency neetings and other neetings in which this
coul d be put on the agenda for.

MR EMEDI: And last thing, | guess. The
conti ngency Open Meeting for March is schedul ed for
March 24th. | don't know that there's anything
actually -- 1 don't think there's any agenda for that.
But there is a contingency date on the 24th, and |
t hi nk that woul d, yeah, probably by the tine -- if the
CEC i s docketed, | think that would neet the 30-day
requi rement, but | don't know that that contingency
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Open Meeting woul d be hel d.

CHWN. KATZ: M only observation is, | know
that SRP is urgently or in an expedited frame of m nd
to get this project started if the CEC were to be
i ssued, but | also perhaps think it would be
advant ageous to have the working group forned and begin
di scussing things so that additional infornmation could
productively be presented to the Corporation Conm ssion
if this CEC should be approved. | won't tell the
Comm ssi on when they should set the matter.

That all being said, do we want to have -- we
had an issue involving Autum Johnson. She was
aut hori zed by ne to appear pro hac vice under the
sponsorshi p of D anne Post, and she is licensed to
practice law in Oregon and Washi ngton, works in the
city of Phoeni x, but had her baby born. And | know
there's a conflict between -- Ms. Post is the only
person on the retainer. W never renoved Autumm
Johnson fromthe matter, | won't revoke her pro hac
vice, but she hasn't contributed to this. And I
know that there nmay be a Bar conplaint filed agai nst
Ms. Post by her, and Ms. Post would |like to w thdraw
her representation, but | don't know whether her nane
shoul d appear there as a representative.

M. POST: Well, | can tell you what's
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happened is that | have contacted the Bar and revoked
t he sponsorship of the pro hac vice, and they said that
it's uptonme to file a notion with you, the

Chai rperson of this Commttee, to withdraw her from

this Commttee, which | will do tonorrow. | didn't
want to do it while we were still going on. So that
will be filed tonorrow.

CHWN. KATZ: Should her nane appear on this,
t hough?

M5. POST: At this tinme, she is still a
representative.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay. W'Ill put it in there,
and things will be whatever they are. And if the State
Bar revokes her pro hac vice adm ssion, so be it. And
| just hope that peace can be nade between the two
attorneys, but |I'mnot going to be your referee.

The next thing that we do have to do -- and |
woul d encourage, if any of the Menbers of the Committee
W sh to nmake statenents in support of their respective
positions, that they feel free to do so.

And the next thing that we need to do is at
Page 15 -- excuse nme -- at Page 2, Lines 15 through
20 --

Well, let nme back up. W indicated who
appeared, who intervened, and who's represented by
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whom |Is there any notion to approve Lines 12 through
14 of the application as it's presented right now on
t he screen?

MEMBER HAMMY: So noved.

MEMBER PALMER  Second. And | think that
actually goes down to Line 17 now.

CHWN. KATZ: Ckay. It does go down to
Line 17 now because we added parti es.

That being said, it's been noved and
seconded. Any di scussion?

(No response.)

CHW. KATZ: Al in favor.

(A chorus of ayes.)

CHWN. KATZ: Anybody opposed?

(No response.)

CHWN. KATZ: And now we're dealing -- | guess
we begin at Line 19. And if you' d scroll down to get
me to the next page, | guess. W're dealing right now
wth where it says, "At the conclusion of the hearing,"”
that's Line 19, and it goes on to the next page -- or,
to the bottomand then to the next page. Gkay. And
that's Line 19 through 24 on -- is that now Page 3 or
is it still Page 2?

M5. MASER 2.

CHWN. KATZ: Still Page 2? Lines 19 through
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24 of Page 2. And what we're going to need to do is
take a roll call vote because -- well, we first need a

noti on nmade and seconded and then the Conm ttee needs

to vote, and we'll do it in aroll call fashion, and
we'll end up with a vote count of whatever it is to
what ever it is. It will be those who voted for and

those that voted against that would follow.

Does anybody want to nobve to approve this
Certificate of Environnental Conpatibility?

MEMBER PALMER M. Chairman, | woul d nake a
notion that we approve the Lines 19 through 24, is that
what you're | ooking for --

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, and take the vote.

MEMBER PALMER -- with the vote to be
included in that at the conclusion of the hearing.

CHW. KATZ: Second?

MEMBER DRAGO  Second.

CHW. KATZ: And | won't ask if you're in
favor of it. Well, we're going to have to vote. And
what |'d like to do is go ahead and do a roll cal
vote, and we'll first take the votes of those who are
present. And I'll -- and you're free to voi ce whatever
position you want in support or opposed or you're
wel cone to stay silent.

M. Drago, how do you vote?
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MEMBER DRAGO | vote yes, but I1'd like to
make a coupl e conments.

First of all, I want to thank everyone in the
proceeding. | thought that a | ot of good data was
brought forward to hel p nake an observation and then a
deci sion for ny yes vote.

Couple things | want to state, based on ny
affiliation with the ADEQ is that | think we're not
focusing on the right problem but | think Pinal County
is. One of the telling graphs that | thought spoke
volumes in this case is SRP-2, Exhibit 2, Page 230.

But this pie graph tells a story about why this area is
in nonattai nnent of the PMLO standard. When you | ook
at it, the top three are unpaved roads, agriculture,

w ndbl own dust. | think if collaboratively we can
focus on this, support Pinal County to the extent we
can, | think this area will cone into attai nnent, but
it does take years for that to happen. That's

nunber one.

Nunmber two, froma permtting standpoint,
whi | e ADEQ doesn't have authority over this particul ar
permt, we do have authority over simlar permts
t hroughout the state. And the nodeling that was
conducted, the permt limts that they're driving to
keep underneath the major source threshold and avoid
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PSD, to ne it's -- congratulations to SRP for doing
that. This is not an easy process to go through. And
| think the permtting, fromwhat |'ve seen, |ooks |like
an application that was conplete. So we'll find out,

t hrough Pi nal County, whether they issue the permt.

From a carbon reduction standpoint, | want to
conmmend SRP for having a Board that sets a goal to
getting to carbon reduction in the future. It's ny
belief that for a conpany to commt to a roadmap that |
saw, | think, on Page 10 -- on 110 is a big task ahead
to get to that point.

The tribal inpacts, the fact -- I'"'ma tri bal
liaison with ADEQ and | appreciate the outreach to the
tribes. W can't always control whether tribes reach
out to us after we reach out to them but the
opportunity was granted.

And then finally, the working group I think
iIs a good thing, and | believe in being engaged with
the public. Any tine you engage wth the public,
usual | y good thi ngs happen.

So with that, that's ny yes vote. Thank you.

CHWN. KATZ: Menber Hamaay.

MEMBER HAMMY:  Yes, thank you.

First of all, | want to thank the i ntervenors
today. | think that they gave us a well-rounded vi ew
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of the issues that this community has historically been
subjected to. And also -- so | appreciate that.

And | al so appreciate the tour. | could not
have appreciated, A, how large this power plant was
w t hout going there, and | could feel the air pollution
and | saw the light pollution on the photo and I
believe that there is noise pollution and | do believe
t hat the Randol ph conmmunity has been marginalized for
years and years. So | appreciate the opportunity to
have seen that firsthand.

And as far as alternatives to this
application, there was a |l ot of testinony about
batteries. And on this Commttee we have a very uni que
opportunity, because we get to hear from TEP and APS
and SRP, and sonetines it feels a little bit |like the
Groundhog Day novie in that we have heard testinony
fromall three of the major utilities that inplenenting
batteries is a steep | earning curve.

And so | think it is too nmuch of a risk for
SRP to install close to 800 negawatts worth of battery
storage when, A, they don't have -- there's nowhere in
the country that has that large of a plant. The
| argest two, one is in Florida and one is in
California, 400 negawatts. |In Arizona we have
95 negawatts currently installed. And so | think it is
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an unr easonabl e expectation for SRP to take that ri sk,
so |l don't -- | would not deny it based on the fact
that there were no other alternatives.

And | also think criticizing SRP for not
rushi ng out to the Randol ph conmunity during a pandem c
is ared herring. | think that the plans of the
wor ki ng group are very positive. And | think if the
residents and the | andowners of Randol ph want to
i nprove their community, then this is the best way to
nove forward.

But | also have to talk a little bit about
anot her option for the Randol ph community that has not
been tal ked about today. And | first want to thank
Mel vin Mbore and Ron Jordan for sharing their story.

And a |l ot of the testinony over the |ast few
days has been about preserving the history of Randol ph,
and | believe that's been done in the book "Not All
Ckies Are Wiite: The Lives of Black Cotton Pickers in
Arizona." That book was witten in 2000. And if you
go to Goodreads or you go to Amazon and you read sone
of the -- | don't know what they are -- reviews of that
book, it just is littered with wonderful accol ades on
how accurate it was and how beautifully witten it was
and how it shared and told the story of Randol ph. So |
believe the history is recorded, and | appreciate that.
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And so | would like -- I think the city of
Randol ph -- excuse ne -- comunity of Randolph is at a
crossroads, and | don't believe it's going to be
possi ble for themto just sit back and do nothing. |
think they're either going to go down the path of the
citizen working group and work to inprove their
conmmunity, or there's another path that has not been
mentioned, and I'mgoing to do that. And | don't want
anything | have to say to take away fromthe history of
Randol ph. | think that's been preserved, and |I'mvery
grateful for that.

But we talked a | ot about the property val ues
in Randol ph. And | agree that if you | ook at Randol ph
froma single-famly home perspective, the property
values are in the tank. But if you | ook at the
property val ues of Randol ph as a zoned commerci al --
or, industrial area, then the | and val ues take off
astronomcally. There are so many -- all the
di sanenities that --

| don't renenber his nane.

Ms. POST: St app.

MEMBER HAMMY: -- Stapp tal ked about becone
anmenities. You ve got a railroad. You' ve got a
transm ssion line. And | think that how this coul d
happen, and it is a very viable option, is if all of
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t he | andowners i n Randol ph cane together and they put
all of their land together and they offered that bit of
| and as a total package for sale, | think that the
property val ues woul d escal ate, because in Coolidge's
general plan it already highlights Randol ph as a zoned
i ndustrial area. Typically, in general plans that's
nore aspirational than it is factual, and so probably
the zoni ng has not taken place. But the fact that they
are already |looking at it adds value to that | and.

You' ve got the railroad. You' ve got all of
t hese disanenities that imredi ately becone anenities if
you step back and say, yes, this land is better served
in an industrial manner. | know that neans the end of
Randol ph. But as |'ve said, the history has been
preserved, and | don't know that any new revol utionary
hi storical things are happeni ng today i n Randol ph that
really warrant preserving that community. But that's
not ny -- that is not nmy position.

All 1'"msaying is the Randol ph conmunity can
go down two paths. They can rebuild their community
wth a working group or they can cone together in one
final act of goodwill, put all their |and together, and
offer it for sale. And | guarantee you that there's
not hing wong with throwmng in the towl and taking
your noney and finding a new place to live.
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So wwth that, | vote yes.

And | wish the citizens and the | andowners in
Randol ph good luck in their decision. But they are,
for the first tine in their -- in along tine, they are
in control of their own destiny, and they can choose
which path to go. They can rebuild their comunity or
they can conme together, sell the property, and take
that noney and go build a new life.

And with that, | vote yes.

CHW. KATzZ: M. Pal ner.

MEMBER PALMER  Thank you, M. Chairman.

My thoughts have been very adequately
expressed by ny colleagues. 1In the interest of not
repeati ng those things that have been said, |
appreci ate the case and the conplexity of it, and |
vot e yes.

CHWN. KATZ: Now, we can go to those who are
appearing virtually. And Ms. Little, since you're
already on the screen, |I'll ask you how you woul d vote
on this matter. And if you wsh to explain your
position, you' re welcone to, but you' re not obligated
to.

VEMBER LI TTLE: Thank you, M. Chairnan. I
know | ' ve already said a lot, but I would Iike to nake
a few comments.
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First of all, I also would like to thank
everyone who's participated in this hearing. | know
it's been difficult at tines and | know that there have
been a lot of issues, and | just -- | really appreciate
the time and the work that everyone has put into this.

It is a big decision. It's a decision that's
going to affect people for years to cone. There have
been many concerning issues that have been brought up
to the hearing, the fast track for this project, the
Pi nal County air quality environnental inequities for
| ocal communi ties.

That said, | believe that the applicant has

adequat el y addressed the factors this Commttee has

been tasked with evaluating in the statute. | -- as a
utility planner for many years, | believe that SRP has
shown a need for this project. | also feel that the

CEC that we have cone up with is a good conprom se to

meeti ng both the power needs and the needs of the area.

And again, thank you all. And with that, |
vot e aye.

CHW. KATZ: We'll next goto M. -- let ne
just see how !l want to go -- M. CGentles. Are you with

us, Karl Gentles?
MEMBER CGENTLES: | am Thank you very nuch
| just wanted to make sure ny m crophone was on.
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I would |ike to explain ny vote, if | could,
please. So | vote no, but I'd like to explain ny vote.

First, I'd like to thank the Chai rman and the
applicant, the ACC Staff, intervenors, and ny fell ow
Committee Menbers for this nost inportant work done
over the past two weeks.

I'I'l also say, | mssed the w sdom of Menber

Haeni chen and his expertise on these matters, as the

ram fications of this decision will last virtually in
perpetuity.

Wien | was appointed to this Commttee, | did
not expect |'d cone across a case like this. Most

cases are straightforward. This was anythi ng but
strai ghtforward.

I will say, | have respect for the applicant
and their team They're talented and committed to
doing what's right for the conpany, ratepayers, and the
community. On this case, however, | think they got it
wong, in nmy opinion, and that's the reason why |'m
voting no. |I'mstill alittle bit perplexed with this
case that was presented over the past two weeks because
it feels like it was rushed through w thout the
appropriate anount of tine spent in the area that | sit
on this Commttee to oversee or to render an opi nion
on, which is the public outreach efforts.
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| clearly understand the busi ness case for
this project and the need for additional power to
support the region's growh. | understand it
implicitly. The need for additional power to neet
expl osi ve grow h and denmand are vitally inportant to
the economc growh of the region and SRP' s service
area. Equally inportant, however, is the economc
devel opnent and quality of life rights of the
communities directly inpacted by this expansion of this
natural gas plant, and | have seen nor heard any
testi nony or evidence that there is any benefit to the
community directly i npacted.

I do not believe that the applicant
understands -- and | hope I"'mwong, | really do --
that the applicant really truly understands the
hi storical and social significance and inpact on the
entirety of the public, particularly a historically
bl ack community that predates the applicant's presence
by well over 50 years, the community nost directly
I npacted by the proposed expansion, and that's
concerning to ne.

| heard witness testinmony -- | heard
W t nesses present testinony that em ssions fromthe
plant will have no health or environnental inpacts.
That just doesn't ring true to ne based on the
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testinony and the evidence | saw. The application
presented w tnesses that was -- the application
presented w tnesses that said there was no cause nor
environnental justice issues and this case did not rise
to those standards. And that statenent, for ne,

per haps, is the nost astounding statenent made in this
entire hearing.

And then finally, as | said, | represent the
public interest on this Commssion. It's ny role to
wei gh the benefit of the CEC with the public good and
the entirety of the public good. And I'm not convi nced
that the applicant acted in a manner that brought in
enough public invol venent, public conment, and public
outreach, particularly to the nost inpacted community,
which is right across the street.

As | saw it, Randol ph was not really
consulted in this process, and, in fact, it sounds |ike
t hey haven't been consulted in any processes for many
years. Perhaps with the attorney that represented
them she mght be able to help get themnore directly
involved to help control their destiny and not |et
sonebody el se control it for them

No open houses were held in Randol ph formally
on the record. As | understand, just a barbecue, and |
find that pretty astoundi ng as well.
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And finally the applicant's | ast-m nute
subm ssion of a settlenent, you know, outlining sone
things that they're willing to do just is, in ny
opi nion, a last hail Mary pass, when they've known
about their plans to expand this plant for several
years, and right across the street they're investing a
billion dollars, literally right across fromthis
directly inmpacted comunity.

So for these and other reasons, | hope that
SRP will go back to the community and act in
extraordinarily good faith, because this Randol ph
community deserves it, as does the rest of our greater
Phoeni x conmmuni ty.

So wwth that, M. Chairman, | vote no.

CHW. KATZ: Thank you.

W'll next, if he's with us, npve to
Menber Ri ggins.

MEMBER RIGA NS: Thank you, M. Chairman.

Sorry.

CHWN. KATZ: Was that you or your dog?

MEMBER RIGEA NS: No. No. O course, it's
right now that they start barking. So | apol ogi ze.

Thank you, M. Chairman. | also vote no. |
will just give a very brief explanation.

So given the factors that are outlined in the
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statute that this Commttee has to consider -- that

it's tasked with considering to determne if these
projects, these CECs are environnentally conpati bl e,
based on the testinony, the evidence that we heard from
mul ti ple witnesses, based on the public comment that we
heard on Monday night -- or, |ast Monday ni ght and

t hroughout the hearing, | vote no and vote to deny the
CEC. Thank you.

CHWN. KATZ: Thank you very much.

M. Branum

MEMBER BRANUM  Thank you, Chairnman. Can you
hear me wel | ?

CHWN. KATZ: Yes, we can.

MEMBER BRANUM So I'd like to start, |ike
our col |l eagues did, by thanking everyone for all of the
testinony. | think, as you all have probably heard the
votes, you nmay question, you know, your participation
and what you provided. But |1'd |ike to say thank you
for building out the record, because ultimately this
CEC wll go to the Comm ssion and the Conmm ssion w ||
rely on a conplete record to issue its decision. So
think that was inportant. | tried to ask questions
t hroughout this proceeding to develop the record, and |
really appreciate the answers that | received because |
felt like it did just that.
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I think for this one, this is probably the
nost difficult case that |'ve heard since |I've been on
the Commttee. And | spent a lot of tine thinking
about, you know, the factors and bal ancing this need
for the project. And, you know, | conpletely
understand the reliability aspects and the operations
fromthe bul k electric system standpoint that SRP has
di scussed at length. | understand the proposed
obj ective and what SRP is trying to achieve.

I think, at the begi nning of the proceedi ng,
SRP had made a statenent that going through kind of
their resource planning actions were not really under
the Commttee's jurisdiction, and | would agree wth
that to an extent, but | did find that their discussion
of their resource planning and what they evaluated, it
was very informative. Certainly this Conmttee does
not have the ability to direct resource pl anning
actions, but getting to gather that insight and | earn
what SRP had done, the anal yses that were conducted, |
think was very inportant. So | appreciate that.

One of the big things that | kind of westled
wth with this case is the inpact to the environnent.
And | think we heard great testinony from everyone
regardi ng em ssions, you know, the benefits of
expandi ng an existing plant site versus potentially
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bui l di ng el sewhere, but | do think -- | agree wth
Menmber CGentl es' and Menmber Riggins' point about the
communi ty outreach.

What | gathered, fromlistening to the
testi nony and these new conditions, is that it was kind
of an 11t h-hour solution, a hail Mary I think |I had
heard from Menber Gentles, and that was sonewhat
di sappointing to hear that. As the proceedi ng went on,
| had the inpression that SRP was sonewhat scranbling
to put together a solution that woul d appease the
communi ty, and that shoul d have been done, | think
wel |l in advance regardless of the | oad growth and the
systemneed. So | think the conditions we voted on
were inportant and that was hel pful and | appreciate
t he back and forth with the community and SRP duri ng
t he breaks, so thank you.

But that kind of leaves me with trying to
really assess the overall inpact and the project need.
And, you know, with all that being said, |I still do
believe that this project is needed, and it does
mnimze the inpact to the environnent, so | vote yes.
Thank you.

CHW. KATZ: M. Ginnell.

MEMBER GRI NNELL: Thank you, M. Chairnman,
for your judicious refereeing of sone of these issues.
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And 1'll thank the attorneys and staff and everybody.

But | would like to address sonething a
little bit on a nore gl obal perspective. W talked
about global warm ng. Wll, global warmng -- if you
think about it, the anmount of air pollution that is
being emtted into our very small world conpared to the
rest of the universe, the mgjority of it's comng from
Asi a, Russian, and a good part of India. Now, that
doesn't nean we're not responsible for the contribution
to this, but it does sonetinmes put a whole | ot of
pressure on the U S. to sort of absorb all the
responsibility for gl obal warm ng.

Additionally, we inport over 90 percent of
the solar panels that are utilized industrially. And
that is according to the resources and i nfornati on that
| have researched way before this hearing. But it
conmes out of China.

And | have a real concern that we are not
prepared to be i ndependent. Excuse ne. And as |
stated earlier, clean energy is an evolution, and we
have to be willing to take the tine necessary to nake
sure that what we're getting is a true value to the
citizens that we serve. Regardless of the utility,
regardl ess of the governnental agency, we have to nake
sure that we can support our own efforts.
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Rare earth mnerals are controlled from
China. The mcrochips that we're using in our
comput ers and our cars nowadays and everything el se,
com ng out of Taiwan, a mpjority of them So we really
have to make sure that this country noves in a
position. Because if we're not self-sustaining, how
can we help the rest of the world devel op the freedons
that we so enphatically want to support?

As we nove forward, | would hope, and | think
it's already been alluded to, that this is a great
| esson to attorneys and counsel and applicants into the
future. At tines | felt like |I was watchi ng Judge Judy
and |istening to the people go back and forth over sone
of these issues. To ne, this is not a good exampl e.

| realize that this is, you know, a give and
take, but it is give and take, and we al so have to be
understanding of the fact that |ife doesn't happen in
one extrene or another. Eventually, we have to find a
nmedi um and a m ddl e.

And it's really too bad, as sone of the other
Menbers pointed out, it took to the |last mnute for
sonme ki nd of discussion to occur between the affected
parties so that we could nove forward with this.

Anot her issue | think that's inportant, we
tal ked about the enpl oynent opportunities. And nobody
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poi nted out, one way or the other, how many people from
Randol ph had actually applied to work at SRP
previously. And that's not the point, necessarily, but
| think if you're going to make a statenent about

enpl oynent and economnm ¢ devel opnent, you have to know
who t he audi ence is and what they're prepared to do
economcally and are there people over there that

really want to work at the power plant. These are

i mportant things.

And finally, I want to say this. Pinal
County | find to be -- the history in this relationship
w t h Randol ph to be an enbarrassnent. | think that the
previ ous Supervi sor and previous Board of Supervisors
have negl ected this region for so many years it's
like -- | nmean, SRP didn't cone in and just try to beat
anybody up. They've been beat up before, |ong before
this issue cane to the table. And ny real hope is that
Supervi sor Cavanaugh does what he said he was going to
do and cone out there and, what he said on public
comment, he really gets involved and gets Pinal County
i nvol ved in doing right by the people.

And as far as environnental justice, | have
four grandchildren whose father is black and nother is
white. They identify as African Anerican. They're
proud of their culture, but they're also proud to be
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Anericans. And if we would learn to cone to a point
where we could treat each other as Anericans -- because
the nore we identify with one group or another, has
been ny history and experience, including the mlitary,
t he nore segregated we becone.

We are one community, and we should al ways be
wlling to treat our neighbors the right way. And I
think this is a nessage that needs to nove forward
regardl ess of who the nei ghborhood is, regardl ess of
their econom c status. Because these folks are
economcally stress to a degree I'mreally surprised
still exists. But | amgrateful that we've cone to a
poi nt where there was sone conprom se, and | hope this
woul d be an exanple that we do this before we get to
this point in the hearings instead of waiting until
way afterwards.

So with that, I amgoing to vote yes. Thank
you.

CHWN. KATZ: CQutside of this guy sitting
right here, did | skip over any of our Menbers? |
think that so far we have six yeses and two noes.

| just want to indicate that |I'mvery proud

of the way the attorneys and parties participated in

t hese proceedings. | learned a heck of a lot.
And when it cones to the environnent, | think
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
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| have a pretty decent track history, irrespective of
how | mght rule in this particular nmatter. For al npost
seven years | worked in the U S. Attorney's Ofice for
the district of Arizona, and | handled all of our
crimnal and civil environnental prosecutions primrily
under the C ean Water and Cean Air Act. And
environnental law at the tine was in its infancy.

|'ve al so been a nenber of the Nati onal
Audubon Soci ety, nmaki ng annual contributions to them
every year for about the |ast 40, nmaybe close to 50
years. There was a period of a break, but |'ve been a
| ong-time supporter and nenber of the Audubon Soci ety
and give, as | said, annual contributions to them

And | think one of the nobst serious crises
that this world, not this country, but that the world
faces is global warmng. And | can renenber back in
Ann Arbor, Mchigan, in 1971, attending the first Earth
Day cel ebration. And so nany of the things that they
reconmmended in 1971, and what woul d happen if they
didn't cone to fruition, have, in fact, happened. And
|, perhaps naively, canme out of college thinking that
ny generation had solved a | ot of problens, that we'd
have worl d peace and | ove, and that the Vietnam War
woul d soon end, and it did, and | thought we were going
to change the world. But | was living in the bubble of
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a nore or | ess noderate-to-liberal university comunity
and not living in the rest of the world. And I still
have those strong and deep beliefs.

And | cane into this proceedi ng, fromwhat |
had read, inclined to vote no, but |I have |listened very
carefully to all of the testinony in this case. And
when | | ook at what was said by M. Drago, the lion's
share of the particulate pollution in this county is
the result of unpaved roads and agriculture and just
plain old dust that is being created by activities
ot her than hydrocarbon emnm ssions.

And | favor us going nore and nore toward
el ectric and possi bly hydrogen-powered vehi cl es and
battery storage in |lieu of power plants. And | can
tell you that if this application were being nmade for
the original plant, | would absolutely say no. But we
have 12 generators there already. And we have 16 new
ones that are supposedly and represented to us, | hope
in good faith, would be run on an interimbasis to deal
w th peak power needs, particularly in light of the
rapid grow h of southern Maricopa County and northern
Pi nal County.

And | do believe that air quality in Pinal
County is anpbngst the worst in the state and perhaps in
the country. | also understand that the Lung
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Associ ati on data may be based on a single source -- or,
on a single location of nonitoring, rather than
nmoni toring the way that ADEQ or Pinal County Air
Quality Control mght be nonitoring pollutions. That's
not to say that this is a healthy place to |ive.

Focusi ng nore on the Randol ph conmunity, |
think it's a tragedy. And about two or three weeks ago
| watched a PBS programthat dealt with Louisiana, and
it really, for the first time, raised ny concerns about
envi ronnental racismor environnental injustice. And I
saw communities in Louisiana that had been totally
destroyed because of the neglect and | ack of concern by
cities, counties, and towns over mnority -- not
necessarily black or people of color communities, but
just less fortunate folks that aren't well organized
and don't have representatives to represent their
i nterests.

Sadly, | think, while the historical
signi ficance of Randol ph is of major inportance, and |
certainly -- irrespective of whether or not the working
group creates a better environnment for those fol ks or
they mght followin Ms. Hammay's suggestion, | think
that they ought to, at a mninum get recognition of
this community on the national and state registers of
historic places. And naybe there needs -- whether the
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community rebuilds itself or chooses to sell out to
i ndustry or sonmewhere in the mddle, | think that there
ought to be at | east a nenorial of sone type, a rock or
a monunent with a plaque, and nmaybe even a nuseumt hat
takes sone of the things that are expressed in that
wonder f ul book about underprivileged conmunities that
was referenced and is in evidence as an exhibit, |
believe, in these proceedi ngs.

So | hope that the comrunity remains
recogni zed, but | also think that it is close to being
uni nhabitabl e at the present. And | know that there
are sonme conmmunity menbers that deeply |ove the
tradition and the conmmunity that they've grown up in,
but I'm not sure how carefully -- or, how the community
can significantly be inproved. Although, | hope that
if the CEC is approved, which it appears it wll be
irrespective of how | vote, that the Corporation
Conm ssion digs perhaps a little bit deeper than this
Comm ttee has. And | don't know what the best answer
is, but I think the community, sadly, was trashed as a
result of a |ack of concern over the years by industry
and the comunity at | arge.

But SRP al ready has a power plant at this
| ocation, which in hindsight I don't think should have
been approved. | don't think the steel plant should be
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there either or that concrete plant to the north. But
they're there, and there's no way we can |legally renove
them and we certainly don't have jurisdiction in this
Committee to do it.

But when | | ook at the conparison, and I
don't think the data was fudged, whether we repl aced
this expansion plant with 731, | think it was,
megawatts of power through batteries or build this
plant, I'"'mnot sure, with supply shortages due to COVID
and the fact that the mnerals in question --

One of the largest deposits of lithium
happens to be in Afghanistan. Lots of luck trying to
mne that as we sit here today. And a lot of rare
earth netals and lithiumare controlled in the Sovi et
Uni on, China, and in Asia. And right now there's
supply probl ens, supply chain problens, and |I' m not
sure there's enough materials to build l'ithiumion
batteries fast enough to replace the power plant.

And with a great deal of reverence to the
community and a broken heart, | vote yes in this
matter, with a certain degree of trepidation and
regret, but I think that it's probably the right thing
to do.

And | also would point out that there's not
going to be trenendous point source pollution. The
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W nds are generally fromthe west to the east, the
stacks are high, and | don't think the air quality in
this community is going to be worse than the Pinal
County at large. And the nmajor sources of pollutants
are autonobiles, farm equi pnent, and just plain old

ordi nary dust from unpaved roads and unattended-to

fields.

This is one of the nost difficult decisions
that |1've ever had to nmake, and I'mtorn, but | am
going to vote yes in this matter. | know that | could

play the role of the politician, knowing that it's
going to pass and vote no, but | really think that the
benefits, even if it's only by a slight anount, of
maki ng sure we have a safe and reliable source of
power, which | hope will ultinately be repl aced by
noncar bon em tting technol ogy --

My vote, again, is, with a great deal of
regret and trepidation, yes.

And | want to thank everybody for their
consi deration and the contri bution they have nmade in
this matter. | sincerely hope that the community, SRP,
the Gty, the County, and the others that m ght be
participating in this community work group do
everything to better the comunity and protect the
envi ronnent of Pinal County.
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Is there anything further?

MEMBER DRAGO | have a comment.

CHWN. KATZ: Yes.

MEMBER DRAGO  Thank you, M. Chairman. |[|'d
just like to thank M. John Riggins. He represented
ADWR on a nunber of cases. And |I'd like to wi sh John
wel | and thank you for your service on this Conmttee.
On behalf of the Commttee, we thank you.

CHW. KATZ: And again --

MEMBER RI GA NS: Thank you, Len.

CHW. KATZ: -- the vote in favor of this is
6 to 2, and I wll -- or, excuse ne.

MR, ACKEN:. 7.

CHW. KATZ: 7, that's correct. 7 to 2.
We're missing our tenth menber.

But again, | want to thank everybody, and I
| ook forward to working with all of you down the road.
And | don't think there's a hundred percent deci sion
t hat coul d have been nade in either direction.

And the CEC is approved. And | woul d ask
that you nmake sure, M. Acken, that you get the
approved version to Tod. He and | will reviewit to
make sure that there aren't any typographical or
grammatical errors, and then it wll be signed off by
nme and i ssued.
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MR ACKEN:. W will do so. Thank you,
M. Chairman. Thank you, Menbers of the Comm ttee.
CHW. KATZ: Anything further?
(No response.)
CHWN. KATZ: W do stand in recess.
(The hearing concluded at 3:25 p.m)
COASH & COASH, | NC. 602- 258- 1440
www. coashandcoash. com Phoeni x, AZ



© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

N RN N NN R R R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N L O

LS CASE NO. 197 VOLUMVE VI | | 02/ 16/ 2022 1554

STATE OF ARI ZONA )
COUNTY OF MARI COPA )

BE IT KNOMN that the foregoi ng proceedi ngs
were taken before ne; that the foregoing pages are a
full, true, and accurate record of the proceedings all
done to the best of ny skill and ability; that the
proceedi ngs were taken down by ne in shorthand and
thereafter reduced to print under ny direction.

| CERTIFY that | amin no way related to any
of the parties hereto nor aml in any way interested in
t he out cone hereof.

| CERTIFY that | have conplied with the
ethical obligations set forth in ACIA 7-206(F)(3) and
ACJA 7-206 J(1)(9)(1l) and (2). Dated at Phoeni x,
Ari zona, this 21st day of February, 2022.

Be

KATHRYN A. BLACKWELDER
Certified Reporter
Certificate No. 50666

| CERTIFY that Coash & Coash, Inc., has

orrp ied wwth the ethical obligations set forth in ACIA
-206(J) (1) (9) (1) through (6).

xﬁg%+ﬂérgilﬁb<;é;

COASH & COASH, | NC.

Regi stered Reporting Firm

Ari zona RRF No. R1036
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